
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 at 9:00 AM 

Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex, Hempstead, Texas 

AGENDA 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Commissioners Court of Waller County, Texas, will meet at the 
date and time listed above at its meeting place at: 

Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex 
425 FM 1488 

Hempstead, Texas 77445 

Said meeting will be a regular meeting for the purpose of transacting the business of the County 
and to discuss and take possible action on any of the agenda items listed below: 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Approval of Agenda. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Items identified within the Consent Agenda are of a routine nature and will be passed with one 
vote without being discussed separately. If a member of the court or public requests that a 
particular item be discussed, that agenda item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and 
discussed as part of the regular agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the 
remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

2. Approval of Minutes. 

3. Approval of Payroll. 

4. Request by County Auditor for approval and / or ratification of Accounts Payable.  

5. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 14, 
in Precinct 3. 

6. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 16 
in Precinct 3. 

7. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 24 
in Precinct 3. 

8. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 29 
in Precinct 3. 



9. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 30 
in Precinct 3. 

10. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 31 
in Precinct 3. 

11. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Shores 
Drive Street Dedication and Lift Station No. 4 in Precinct 3. 

12. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Plat of Sunterra Section 48 
Subdivision, in Precinct 3. 

13. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Plat of Bluestem Section 1 and 
accept the Construction Bond in Precinct 3. 

14. Request by County Engineer to approve the Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 25 
in Precinct 3. 

15. Request by County Engineer to approve a permit to construct utility in Waller County 
Right of Way by Elite Utility, BTEC for a proposed placement of a Fiber Optic Cable in 
the Right of Way of Woods Rd. 

16. Request by County Engineer to approve a Permit to Construct Utility in Waller County 
Right of Way by BTEC - Elite Utility for a proposed Fiber Optic Cable on Jordan Ranch 
Blvd. 

Requests to approve payments on the following: 

17. $2,977.00 for Invoice # 0000015267 to Harris County Accounts Receivable from line 
item 125-423-540702 [Autopsy].  

18. $1,295.00 for Invoice December 8, 2023 to Magnolia Funeral Home from line item 125-
423-540705 [Transport to Morgue].  

19. $679.00 for Invoice # 202326754 to National Association of Counties from line item 125-
411-562300 [County Organizational Dues].  

COUNTY ENGINEER 

20. Authorize the County Judge to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the H-GAC relative 
to the LiDAR 2024 Program. This program has a local match requirement of 
$94,000.00. Funds to be paid from line item 110-530-547518 (Engineering Expenses). 

21. Approve a variance request to the Waller County Rural Residential Subdivision 
Regulations regarding Lot Size, approximately two (2) acres of public ROW are being 
dedicated as part of the proposed plat resulting in lots less than 5 acres in Precinct 2 by 
Mr. Scott Wright with W5 Texas Investments. 

22. Approve roads in Sunterra Section 23, meeting construction requirements to be 
privately maintained in Precinct 3. 



23. Approve to apply for FY24-25 Flood Infrastructure Funding through the Texas Water 
Development Board in order to produce County-wide flood mapping updates. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DEPARTMENT 

24. Approve a variance request to the Subdivision Development Regulations, Engineering 
Design Standards, Section 2-Lot size, regarding the minimum lot size per dwelling, by 
Mr. & Mrs. Celia Perez. 

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3 

25. Approve TxDOT County Corridor Agreement. 

GRANT MANAGER 

26. Award bid for professional home demolition services associated with the County’s 
CDBG-DR Buyout Program (CDBG-DR Project 20-066-011-C074). 

COUNTY CLERK 

27. Approve renewal of the Interlocal Cooperation Contract with the Department of State 
Health Services to allow access to the Texas Electronic Vital Events Registrar effective 
thru August 31, 2027. 

RECYCLE CENTER 

28. Approve to amend the 2024 budget and salary order. 

TREASURER 

29. Approve amendments to the 2024 Salary Order. 

AUDITOR 

30. Approve 2024 budget adjustments and departmental line-item transfers. 

DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES 

31. Approve payment for Invoice #1054C for $41,860.00, Invoice #1061C for $2,209.45, 
Invoice #1055C for $4,975.00, Invoice #1052C for $690.00, Invoice #1070C for 
$3,436.00, and Invoice #1049C for $642.50 for a total of $53,812.95 to Telomack 
Cabling Solutions to be paid from line-item-604-604-581000 [Courthouse Construction]. 

32. Approve payment of Invoice # 640414-1 for $11,853.86 to Bluum USA, Inc. for 
purchase and installation of audio and video equipment at the Waller County Joe 
Kuciemba Annex.  

MISCELLANEOUS 

33. Approve order to raise the micro-purchase threshold under 2 C.F.R. 200 to $50,000.00 
for fiscal year 2024. 



34. Approve Court order setting allowances for travel outside the County in 2024. 

35. Approve Court Order setting the pay for Jurors in 2024 and providing food and lodging 
for Jurors in certain cases and instances.  

36. Approve payment of $7,500.00 to Gulf Coast Rail District for the 2024 General Purpose 
Fund.   

37. Deliberate business and financial issues in executive session based on determination 
and recommendation from the District Attorney's Office that deliberation in an open 
meeting regarding business and financial issues related to the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real properties would have a detrimental effect on the position of the 
County in negotiations with third persons.  

38. Deliberate business and financial issues in executive session based on determination 
and recommendation from the District Attorney’s Office that deliberation in an open 
meeting regarding business and financial issues related to contract negotiations for it 
would have a detrimental effect on the position of the County in negotiations with third 
persons. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

39. Deliberate business and financial issues related to the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real properties pursuant to Government Code Sections 551.072 and 551.0725. 

40. Deliberate business and financial issues related to contract negotiations pursuant to 
Government Code 551.0725. 

41. Consultation with District Attorney and outside counsel pursuant to Government Code 
Section 551.071. 

42. Reconvene in Open Session to take any action necessary on matters discussed in 
Executive Session. 

ADJOURN MEETING 

NOTICE 

The County Commissioners Court of Waller County reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the 
matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberation about Real Property), 551.073 
(Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 Personnel Matters, 551.076 
(Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.086 (Economic Development). 



Page 1 of 9 
 

 

MINUTES 
 

                 WALLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
REGULAR SESSION 

WEDNESDAY – DECEMBER  20, 2023 
 

 
 
BE IT REMEMBERED that the Honorable Commissioner’s Court of Waller County, Texas, met 
in REGULAR SESSION on Wednesday, the 20th day of December 2023 at its meeting place at 
the Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex, Hempstead, Texas.   

CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Waller County Judge Trey Duhon at 9:05 a.m. with the 
following members of the Court present to-wit: 
 

Carbett “Trey” J. Duhon III, County Judge  
John A. Amsler, Commissioner Precinct 1 
Walter Smith, Commissioner Precinct 2 
Kendric D. Jones, Commissioner Precinct 3 
Justin Beckendorff, Commissioner Precinct 4 
Debbie Hollan, County Clerk 
 

Delivery of Invocation by:  Commissioner Amsler 
Pledge to the American Flag and Texas Flag led by:  Commissioner Beckendorff 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
1. Byron Johnson     2. Danny Rothe     3. Larry Parr 
 
Commissioner Beckendorff made motion to approve agenda, seconded by Commissioner Jones.            
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith            – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff         – Yes 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Items identified within the Consent Agenda are of a routine nature and will be passed with one 
vote without being discussed separately. If a member of the court or public requests that a 
particular item be discussed, that agenda item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and 
discussed as part of the regular agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the 
remaining items on the Consent Agenda. 

1. Approval of Minutes – December 13, 2023 Regular Session 

2. Request by County Treasurer for approval of Payroll. 

3. Request by County Treasurer for approval of payment for retiree insurance. 

4. Request by County Treasurer for approval of Treasurer's Monthly Report. 

Item 2.



Page 2 of 9 
 

5. Request by County Auditor to approve official documents and all monthly reports. 

6. Request by County Auditor for approval and / or ratification of Accounts Payable.  

7. Request by County Engineer to approve a Permit to Construct Utility in Waller County 
Right of Way by Centric Fiber, LLC and Hooks Gas Pipeline for a proposed placement 
of a 8" HDPE natural gas line joint trenched with two 1.25" fiber conduit lines in the right 
of way of Morton Rd.     

8. Request approval to reject all proposals for Road and Bridge Software Application & 
Services opened by Commissioners Court on March 8, 2023. 

Requests to approve payments on the following: 

9. $7,500.00 for Invoice # 08029 to Brazos Valley Council of Governments from line item 
125-525-546900 [BVCOG].  

10. $13,000.00 for Invoice # 1287 to Fort Bend Medical Examiner from line item 125-423-
540702 [Autopsy]. 

 
11. $1,984.03 for Invoice #24 to King Architectual Consulting Services  

to be paid from line-item 604-604-545405 [Professional Services].  
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner 
Beckendorff.          
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff – Yes 

Advanced to Agenda Items #42, and #22 

42. Discuss and take action to approve request by the 4-H Horse Club to use the 
Community Center on a continued basis for the 2nd Tuesday each month for 2024 
beginning January 09, 2024.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

22. Discuss and take action to authorize the County Grant Manager to partner with the 
Texana Center in order to submit two (2) Mental Health Grant for Justice-Involved 
Individuals (MHGJII) applications to the Texas Department of Health and Human 
Services.   
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

 
Proceeded with Agenda Item #12 

 

 

Item 2.



Page 3 of 9 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

12. Discuss and take action to approve second amendment to the Tax Abatement 
Agreement with Brookshire Drying Co, Inc. and Texas Rice Milling, Inc. Brookshire 
Drying Company, Inc. applied for a tax abatement for property owned by Brookshire 
Drying Company, Inc. The property, located at 1019 Bains, in Brookshire, has been 
designated as Waller County Brookshire Rice Dryer Reinvestment Zone 7. Brookshire 
Drying Company, Inc. will construct a rice milling facility on the property at an estimated 
cost, including real and personal property, of $6,300,000. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Smith.   
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler   – Yes             Commissioner Smith          – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones     – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff   – Yes 

13. Discuss and take action to terminate two Tax Abatement Agreements for spec buildings 
with Woods Road Industrial LLC (contract ID # 220928-17a and 220928-17b).  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

COUNTY ENGINEER 

14. Public Hearing: Proposed Major Thoroughfare Plan/Map Amendment, by Thomas C. 
Sikora, North Pines 1488 LP. 

 

Public Hearing began at 9:53 a.m. 
1. Luke Fortkamp – Assistant County Engineer advised there are no objections from 
    Engineering Department. 
2. Larry Parr 
Public Hearing ended at 9:57 a.m. 

15. Discuss and take action to approve the Major Thoroughfare Plan/Map Amendment, by 
Thomas C. Sikora, North Pines 1488 LP. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

16. Discuss and take action to approve the acceptance of the following three roads in 
Sunterra Subdivision, Section 22 into the County Road Maintenance System and 
Release the Maintenance Bond:  Inglenook Grove Drive  .166 miles  

          Sonder Shore Drive .117 miles  
          Camino Cove Court .038 miles.  

 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

17. Spread upon the minutes the allotment of 1,609.7 Cubic Yards of RAP material valued 
at $32,194.00 for 2024 from the Texas Department of Transportation(TxDOT).  

  No action required. 

Advanced to Agenda Items #19-35 

Item 2.



Page 4 of 9 
 

GRANT MANAGER 

19. Discuss and take action to authorize the County Grant Manager to submit a Selective 
Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)-Commercial Motor Vehicles (CMV) FY2025 Grant 
Application to the Texas Department of Transportation. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

20. Discuss and take action to authorize the County Grant Manager to submit a Selective 
Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)-Comprehensive (COMP) FY2025 Grant 
Application to the Texas Department of Transportation. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

21. Discuss and take action to accept a grant award in the amount of $29,620.00 from the 
United States Department of Justice pursuant to the Bureau of Justice Assistance’s 
FY23 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP). 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

22. Court addressed agenda item #22 earlier in the meeting. (page 2) 
 

23. Publicly open sealed bids submitted for professional home demolition services 
associated with the County's CDBG-DR Buyout Program (CDBG-DR Project 20-066-
011-C074).    

The following bids were opened by the Court: 
 

  1. From James W. Turner Construction date received 12.18.2023 at 10:00 a.m. 
  2. From RNDI Companies, Inc. date received 12.15. 2023 (no time provided) 
  

24. Authorize the County Grant Manager to apply for SB22 Law Enforcement Grant Funds. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

25. Discuss and take action to approve the creation of an Animal Control Administrative 
position at an hourly rate of $22.25. Funding to be paid from line item 241-595-561209 
[ARPA Miscellaneous] 241-595-510027 [Staff Salaries]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.    
 

Judge Duhon made motion to amend 25 to be paid from line item 241-595-510027 [Staff Salaries], 
seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Amendment carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 
Amended Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

Item 2.



Page 5 of 9 
 

26. Discuss and take action to approve two Court Security Positions in the amount of 
$81,862 per position. Funds to be paid from line item 241-595-561209 [ARPA 
Miscellaneous] 241-595-510027 [Staff Salaries]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

27. Discuss and take action to approve at $15,000 increase in funding for the civil attorney 
position created on approved on November 15, 2023. Funds to be paid from 241-595-
561209 [ARPA Miscellaneous] 241-595-510027 [Staff Salaries]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

28. Discuss and take action to approve the creation of a felony prosecutor supervisor 
position. Funding to be paid from line item 241-595-561209 [ARPA Miscellanous]     
241-595-510027 [Staff Salaries]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

TREASURER 

29. Discuss and take action for annual review and approval of Waller County Investment 
Policy. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

30. Discuss and take action to approve the 2024 Salary Order. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

31. Discuss and take action to amend the Personnel Policy Manual. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

AUDITOR 

32. Discuss and take action to approve 2023 Engagement Letter between Waller County 
and Rutledge, Crain and Company, PC to be paid from line item 125-411-540700 
[Audit]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
 

Item 2.



Page 6 of 9 
 

Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 
     Commissioner Jones – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

33. Discuss and take action to approve annual review of Fund Balance Policy. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

34. Discuss and take action to approve 2023 budget amendments and departmental line-
item transfers. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

FIRE MARSHAL 

35. Discuss and take action to authorize the County Judge to enter into a contract with H20 
Partners relative to the County's Hazard Mitigation Plan Update.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 
 

Advanced to Agenda Items #48-52 

48. Discuss and take action to deliberate business and financial issues in executive session 
based on determination and recommendation from the District Attorney's Office that 
deliberation in an open meeting regarding business and financial issues related to the 
purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real properties would have a detrimental effect 
on the position of the County in negotiations with third persons.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

49. Discuss and take action to deliberate business and financial issues in executive session 
based on determination and recommendation from the District Attorney’s Office that 
deliberation in an open meeting regarding business and financial issues related to 
contract negotiations for it would have a detrimental effect on the position of the County 
in negotiations with third persons. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

50. Deliberate business and financial issues related to the purchase, exchange, lease or 
value of real properties pursuant to Government Code Sections 551.072 and 551.0725. 

51. Deliberate business and financial issues related to contract negotiations pursuant to 
Government Code 551.0725. 

Item 2.



Page 7 of 9 
 

52. Consultation with District Attorney and outside counsel pursuant to Government Code 
Section 551.071. 

 

Court convened to Executive Session at 10:45 a.m.  
Court reconvened from Executive Session at 12:59 p.m. 

 
Returned to Agenda Item #18 

DIRECTOR OF POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION 

18. Discuss and take action to advertise RFQ for Program Manager for the Mobility Bond 
Projects.  Item WITHDRAWN. 

 
Proceeded with Agenda Item #36 

DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES 

36. Discuss and take action to approve payment of $7,379.00 for Estimate # 38113 and 
$209.00 for Estimate # 38122 for a total of $7,588.00 to Automate Shade for window 
and teller window blinds at the Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex. Funds to be paid 
from line-item 604-604-581837 [Swing Space].  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.   
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

37. Update on the Macerator for the Waller County Jail.  
  No action required. 

38. Discuss and take action to approve payment of Application #2 for $247,741.98 to 
Sedalco from line item 602-602-581838 [WCJC Macerator]. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

39. Update on the construction phase of the Waller County Courthouse Replacement and 
Annex Project.  

  No action required. 

40. Discuss and take action to approve payment of Application #13 for $1,274,173.50 to 
Sedalco to be paid from the following: 
$494,827.02 from line-item 604-604-545405 [Professional Services] 
$678,282.90 from line-item 604-604-581000 [Bldg Purch, Const, or Improv] 
$101,063.58 from line-item 604-604-581837 [Swing Space].  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

41. Discuss and take action to approve Lease Agreement and payment in total amount of 
$22,924.86 for Agreement # Q-1605365 and payment of $3,483.49 for Invoice # 
9019616565 for a total of $26,408.35 to Williams Scotsman Inc. for CCL#2 temporary 
office space. Funds to be paid from line item 604-604-581837 [Swing Space].  
 

Item 2.



Page 8 of 9 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.   
 

Judge Duhon made motion to amend to approve lease agreement in total amount of $22,924.86 and 
payment of $3,483.49, seconded by Commissioner Smith.       
Amendment carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 
 

Amended Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

MISCELLANEOUS 

42. Court addressed agenda item #42 earlier in the meeting. (page 2) 

43. Discuss and take action on RFP for outside counsel for mobility bond projects.  
Item WITHDRAWN. 

44. Discuss and take action to approve Interlocal Agreement with Harris County for 
Performance of Postmortem Examinations by Harris County Institute of Forensic 
Sciences. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

45. Discuss and take action to approve official bond and oaths for Elected Officials.  
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

46. Discuss and take action to approve Drainage Right-Of-Way Easement from WCF, LLC 
(Houston Executive Airport) and related agreement for Cardiff Road. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Beckendorff, seconded by Commissioner Jones.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

47. Discuss and take action to approve the IRS standard mileage rate for business travel at 
67 cents per mile for 2024. 
 

Motion made by Commissioner Jones, seconded by Commissioner Beckendorff.           
Motion carried by 5-0 vote. 
Judge Trey Duhon  – Yes       Commissioner Amsler – Yes             Commissioner Smith  – Yes 

     Commissioner Jones  – Yes             Commissioner Beckendorff  – Yes 

48. Court addressed agenda item #48 earlier in the meeting. (page 6) 

49. Court addressed agenda item #49 earlier in the meeting. (page 6) 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

50. Court addressed agenda item #50 earlier in the meeting. (page 6) 

51. Court addressed agenda item #51 earlier in the meeting. (page 6) 

Item 2.



52. Court addressed agenda item #52 earlier in the meeting. (page 7)

53. Reconvene in Open Session to take any action necessary on matters discussed in
Executive Session.

Commissioner Amsler moved to approve acquisition agreement with Alberta Diemer Ranch LLC, owners
of Property ld #8683 for the Diemer Road realignment project, seconded by Commissioners Jones.
Motion carried by 5-0 vote.
Judge Ttey Duhon - Yes Commissioner Amsler - yes Commissionet }nith - yes

Commissioner Jones - yes Commissionet Beckendoit - Yes

ADJOURN MEETING
Motion to adjourn meeting by Commissioner Amsler, seconded by Commissioner Jones
Motion carried by 5-0 vote.
Judge frey Duhon - Yes Commissioner Amsler - yes Commissionet Smith - yes

Cofinissioner Jones - yes Commissionet Beckendoif - Yes

l\4eeting was ADJOURNED at 1:30 p.m

I ATTEST that the above proceedings are the true and correct minutes taken in my capacity as
Ex- Commissioners' urt of Waller County

Debbie Hollan
Waller County Clerk

Carbett "Trey' J. Duhon, lll
County Judge

L-

Page 9 of 9

APPROVED this the 10th day ol January 2024.

Item 2.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 14 Partial Replat No.1

January 10. 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 14 Partial Replat No. I street name change Sunset Gables Drive to
Sunrise Gables Drive in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 Business 29() East. [Iempstead. Ie\as 77445 Ph: )7)—X2h—767() Fa\: 979-X26—7673

Item 5.



C)

E

I.,
c1
0
eli

CD

>
0
z

C-)
Uin

U
I—
z

SUNTERRA
SEC 14 PARTIAL

REPLAT NO 1
A SUBDIVISION OF 0.10 ACRE OF LAND

BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SUNSET GABLES DRIVE”.

SUNTERRA SEC 14, RECORDED UNDER C.C.F. NO. 2206152
0,; OUTOFTHE

a w. MCCUTCHEON SURVEY SECTION 130, A-308

WALLER COUNTY. TEXAS

JANUARY 2023

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME

“SUNSET GABLES DRIVE” TO “SUNRISE GABLES DRIVE”

BKDD Permit No. 2021—62 REVISED

“4

DATE: JANUARY 2O2
ENG]NEER/LANNER/SURVEYoR:

SCALE NTS SEC PARTIAL L QQ1LP D I TY
REPLAT NO. 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ‘,‘b20 .4d1.,7234l3. 3232 7462X

(713) 783—6702
61237C4,p,.7, 344? ‘bflL 17473 III 342 7031

SHEET 1A OF 1 Sobryantclondtejos.com Cjamnlk@qulddlty.com

CD

-4

Cr)
CD
-4

Item 5.



A METES & BOUNDS description of an 0.10 acre strip of land in the J. W. McCutcheon Survey
Section 130, Abstract 308, Wailer County, Texas, being over, through and across Sunterro Sec 14,
according to map or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2206152, Official
Public Records, WaIler County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System
of 1983, South Central Zone, based upon GPS observations.

Beginning at a % inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity” found for the northeast corner and
Place of Beginning of the herein described tract, same being on angle point in the east line of
said Sunterra Sec 14 and the west line of Sunterra Sec 15, according to map or plot thereof
recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2206153. Official Public Records, Wailer County. Texas,
being in the east right—of—way line of Del Sol Ridge Lone (50—Foot Wide) and the north
right—of—way line of Sunset Gables Drive (50—Foot Wide), and being in a curve to the left;

Thence oong the easterly line of the herein described tract, being the east line of sold Sunterra
Sec 14, and the west line of said Sunterro Sec 15, to points at the following courses and
distances:

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00
seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord beoring South
47 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East, 35.36 feet to a found % inch iron rod with cap
marked ‘Quiddity’

South 02 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East, crossing said Sunset Cables Drive, 50.00
feet to a found 1/4 inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity being in the south
right—of—way line of said Sunset Gables Drive, and being in a non—tangent curve to the
left;

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord
bearing South 42 degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds West, 35.36 feet to a ‘/. inch iron rod
with cap marked ‘Quiddity” found for the southeast corner of the herein described tract,
being in the south right—of—way line of said Sunset Gables Drive and the east
right—of—way line of the aforementioned Del Sol Ridge Lane;

Thence South 87 degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds West establishing the south line of the herein
described tract, crossing said Del Sol Ridge Lane, 30.00 feet to a point for the southwest corner
of the herein described tract, being in the centerline of said Del Sol Ridge Lane;

Thence North 02 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds West along the west line of the herein described
tract, being the centerline of said Del Sal Ridge Lane, 100.00 feet to the northwest corner of the
herein described tract;

Thence North 87 degrees 58 minutes 20 seconds East establishing the north line of the herein
described tract, 30.00 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 0.10 acre of land, more or
less.

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N87’58’20”E 30.00’

L2 S02’O1’40”E 50.00’

L3 S87’58’20”W 30.00’

L4 N02’01’40”W 100.00’

L5 N87’58’20”E 55.00’

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ S47’O1’40”E 35.36’ 25.00’

C2 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ S42’58’20”W 35.36’ 25.00’

fr,
0

DATE: JANUARY 2023 Om/DF’
ENGThIEERA’LANNER/SURVEYCR:

‘9 SUNTERRA SUNTERRA, LP
a Delaware Limited Partnership Q U I D D I TY

SCALE NTS SEC 14 PARTIAL 2450 Fondren Rood, Suite 210
REPLAT NO. 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ‘

‘“

(713) 783—6702
41121 Q*., .,nb,,L 2,,., 72221 252 222 21)3

SHEET lB OF 1 Sobryant1andteJas.com CJomnllc@quEddity.com

cl
0

>
0
z

C

-U

0w
U,

LJ

z

Item 5.



I,

General Notes:
AE . “Aerial Easement”
BL Buiiding Une
C.C.F “County Clerk’s File”
D.R.H.C.T “Deed Records, Harris County. Texas
GBL “Garage Bufldlng Line”
No “Number’
O.P.R.W.C.T. . . . “Official Public Records. WaIler County, Texas”
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. .“Officiai Public Records of Real Property, Harris

County. Texas”
ROW “Right—of—Way”
SSE “Sanitary Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft “Square Feet”
UE “Utility Eosement”
Vol — Pg . . .“Volume and Page”
WLE “Waterline Easement”
• “Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped

“JonesjCorter” as Per Certification”
“Block Number”
“Street Name Break”

1. One—foot reserve dedicated for buffer purposes to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side or end of street where such
streets abut adjacent property, the condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent property is subdivided or re—subdivided in a
recorded plot, the one—foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right—of—way purposes and the fee tide thereto
shall revert to and revest in the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or successors.

2. This subdivision is proposed for single—family residential, detention, and other related uses.
3. The radius on oil block corners is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
4. All easements are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a common

lot line unless otherwise indicated.
5. With respect to recorded instruments within this plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter Issued by Charter Title Company. CF No.

1076601800196A, Doted March 13, 2022.
6. All coordinates shown are grid bosed on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983. South Central Zone, ond may be converted to surface by

applying by tho combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
7. Ail bearings ore based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Control Zone, based upon GPS observations.
8. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dwellings.
9. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any development permTts.
10. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, all utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility

improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at
the property owner’s expense. While wooden posts and paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and bock to back easements and alongside
rear lots lines are permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction.
Public utilities may put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up. but generally will not replace with new fencing.

11. Structures built an lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above thu 500—year floodplain elevation, in

the 100—year floodplain. Within the 500—year, these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain level. No
development permits will be issued in a Flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (B.F.E.) Contact the County Engineer’s office for
specific information.

12. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
13. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to on Individual water supply or a state — approved community water

system.
14. This tract This tract lies within Zone “AE” with defined BFE, and Zone “X Shaded” of the Flood Insurance Rote Map, Community No. 480540,

Mop Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375. suffix E’ dated February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR 19—06—1115P dated April 27, 2020 for
Wailer County. Texas and incorporated areas. Zone AE; Ia defined os special flood hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance
flood event (100—year flood) with Base Flood Elevations determined. Shaded Zone X: is defined as areas of the 0.2% cnnuai chance flood
(500—year flood); areas of 1% annuol chance flood (100—year flood) with average depths of less than one foot or with drainage areas less
than one square mile.

15. Unless otherwise Indicated, the buildIng line (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plot are established to evidence compliance
with the applicable provisions of Chapter 42. Code of Ordinances, City of Houston, Texas, in effect ot the time this plot wos approved, which
may be amended from time to time.

16. Single Family Residential shall mean the use of a lot with one building designed for and containing no more than two separate units with
facilities for living, sleeping cooking and eating therein. A lot upon which is located a free-standing building containing one dwelling unit and a
detached secondary dwelling unit of no more than 900 square feet also shall be considered single family residential. A building that contains
one dwelling unit on one iot that is connected by a party wall to another building containing one dwelling unit on on adjacent lot shall be
single family residential.

17. Each lot shall provide a minimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot. In those instances where a secondary unit
is provided only one additional space shall be provided.

18. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or lmprovlng drainage shah be maintained by the landowner until all street or drolnage
improvements ore actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

19. The buliding of all streets, bridges or cuiverts is the responsibility of the owners in occordance with the plans prescribed by the
Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plot or
constructing any of the bridges or drainage improvements. Upon completion of all obligations by the developer and written approval from the
Commissioners Court. the County wili assume full responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility
for the drainage ways or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no
responsib!iity for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data, in particular, may change dependIng on
subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plot must install at their own expense oil traffic control devices and signoge that
may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided
herein is further restricted in its use as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions
will be furnished by aforesaid Astro Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, to the purchaser of each and every lot In the subdivision
prior to culmination of each sale include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of section 232.032 and that:

(o)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectricol connections provided to the lot meet. or will meet. the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or wili meet, the minimum state standards.

20. Project site is within City of Houston ETJ.
21. No pipeline or pipeline easement exist within the boundaries of this plot.
22. IBM “7523” being a set cotton picker spindle. Located in the South edge of asphalt of Clay Road. being +/— 6,946’ East of the intersection

of Clay Rood and Schilpf Road, and +/— 3.601’ West of the intersection of Cloy Road and Pitts Road. Elevation = 159.03’ (NAVDB8. 2001

Ad)jstment).
23, All lots shall hove adequate wastewoter collection service.
24. Tract Is subject to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2100543, 2108796. 2109155, 2110496.

2112608. 2113020, and 2115251, 0.P.R.W.C.T.
25. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910726 and 2007577, O.P.R.W.C.T.
26. Tract is subject to Agreement for Underground Electric Service recorded under C.C.F. NO. 2202206, O.P.R.W.C.T.
27. Tract is subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987. 2200988. 2200989, 2200990,

and 2202918. 0.P.R.W.C.T.

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
DATE JANUARY 20Z3 O/1EVELCPER

SUNTERRA ASTRO SUNTERRA. LP [i QUIDDITYa Delaware Umlted Partnership
SCALE NTS SEC 14 PARTIAL 2450 Fondren Road, Suite 210 \ve

O.AWtr ‘i4w,i.

REPLAT NO. 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 6122S Ca,00,,t. 4,,, “C,,’be’t TI,flfl474 281 442 OI3

(713) 783—6702

SHEET iC o i Sobryantandtejas.com Cjamnik@quiddity.com

.

Item 5.



0

E
C

C.’

I’)

0
C”

0

C,

0

C

0

STOCKDICK ROAD

(50’ ROW)
CCJ No. __O.P.R.WC.T.

STOCKDICK ROAD
(50’ ROW)

C. C.F No. 2208260, o.P.R. W. C. T

_—

—— ———-

4
2

SUNRI LI8LES

____

DRIVE

_________ ____

(50’ROW)

2

‘I

TWILIGHT GREEN DRIVE

(50’ ROW)

__—

I

SUN TERRA
SEC 14

C.C.F No. 2206151

O.P.R.W.C.T

19 20 21 22

‘I’

1 2

SUN TERRA
SEC 15

C. C. F No. 220615J

O.R P. W.C. T

40

DATh JANUARY 2023

SCALE NTS

SHEET 1D 0f• 1

_-

SUNTERRA
SEC 14 PARTIAL

REPLAT NO. 1

ASTRO SUNTERRA. LP
o Delaware Umited Partnership
2450 Fondren Rood. Suite 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77053
(713) 783—6702
Sobryantcndtejas.com

ENGD4EER,4L4NNER/SURVEYOR:

QUIDDITY
Tm, bIrd *3 PrOTqIIIOnOI (rgIn.., , 04,4 lurwyon kfl003 Not 3-032% L 10046100

61229 CoONnI. 0,30. R*lc..bqrg. Tm, fl471 211342.2013

CjamnTk@qulddlty.com

Item 5.



1
Certificate of Surveyor
This Is to certify that I. Chris D. Kalkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of
Texas. hove platted the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that oil block
corners, lot corners and permanent referenced monuments hove been set, that permanent control
paints will be set at completion of construction and that this piat correctly represents that survey
made by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or
area of extra territorial jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain
as delineated on Wailer County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised In LOMR
19—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 0.2% annual chance (500 year) flood plain
as delineated on WaIler County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR
19—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020. _c

Chris . KdiI(orney
Registered Professional Land Stlrveyor
Texas Registration No. 5869

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

1-9-t

ARNOLD ENGLAND. S]DENT

DA D WELCH, CRETARY

LQ fr—m
D PINHEIRO, PE, PMP. CFM. DISTRICT ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON ThE RECOMMENDATION OF ThE DISTRICTS ENGINEER WHO

HAS REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S ‘RULES,

REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES”. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS.

AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE

CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED
HAVE BEEN PREPARED. SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE
OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE

IN THE STATE OF TEXAS. WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2021—62 REVISED

DATE: JANUARY 2023 Or/)EVELOP
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR.

-, SUNTERRA ASTRO SUN1ERRA, LP
30 a Doloware Umited Portner&’iip

[

QU I D D I TY
SCALE NTS SEC 14 PARTIAL 2450 Fondren Rood, SuIte 210 6d.wE.’,LC

REPLAT NO. 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ‘“°‘

(713) 783—6702
6!13Cø.pa,.I.D, ,, R,,nbrg. ,n, 7747! 347 312 3031

SHEET 1E OF I Sobryantandtejas.com Cjamnlkuiddlty.com

6
0In

LI,

30

I.,

0

0

Ca

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas. hoe opproved this plot and

subdivision of Suntorra SectIon 14 Partial Replot No 1 In conformance with the lows of the State of Texas and the

ordInances of the City of Houston, as shown hereon. and authorIzed the recording of this plot this

______________

day of . 2O!..

By

Choir

Mar961lZWg
Secretary

Vice

Item 5.



STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER §

We, Astro Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Pcrtnership, acting by and through Melanie OhI. Authorized Signer, owner hereinafter

referred to as Owners of the 0.10 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sunterro Sec 14 Partial Replat No 1,

do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according to oil lines, dedications,

restrictions, and notations on said maps or plot and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, oil streets (except those

streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public

places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors

and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public far public utility purpose forever

unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six inches (11’ 6 ) for ten

feet (10’ 0) perimeter ground easements or seven feet. six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0’) perimeter graund

easements or five feet. six inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’

0”) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that ore designated with aerial

easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet. six inches (21’

6”) in width.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever

unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10, 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0

back—to—bock ground easements, or eight feet (3’ 0”) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground eceements or seven feet

(7’ 0’) for sixteen feet (16’ 0”) bock—to—bock ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0’) above ground level upword.

occted odjacent to bath sides and adjoining said public utility easements that cre designated with aerial easements (U.E. and

A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0”) in width.

FURTHER, we do herby certify that we are the owners of oil property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of the

above and foregoing subdivision, Sunterra where public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the

above and foregoing subdivision and to hereby make and establish and dedicated to the ue of the public utilities forever all public

utility easements show in said adjacent acreage.

FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which restrictians shall run

with the title to the property orid shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County. by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof,

by Lijonction as fcilow:

That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, ect., either directly or indirectly is

strictly prahibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.

3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow of

water without backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe)

reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culveris and bridges must

be used for all driveway and/or walks, although dip—styfe driveways are encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator far all

development.

5. There ore no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.

6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin

with a public rood.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Astro Sunterra, LP., a Delaware Limited Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by

Meianie Ohl, its Authorized Signer. thereunto authorize, this ‘2,”’day of )(‘U._i,t . 2023.

Astro Sunterra, LP.,
a Oelawcre Limited Partnership

By Astro Sunterra OP LLC
a Delowcre Limited Liability Compaptc’ ‘

Its 0 era rtr,er, ! /

‘(‘ PVL‘LI
“title thor, d Signer

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF HARRIS §
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Melanie Ohi, Authorized Signer known to me to be the person

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes and

considerations therein expressed.

GWEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFCE, this

________

day of ‘,)(LL{ 2023.

. “. ..- --
Public in and fort State of Txa

Jfttc ft
Print Name J

My commission expires: I” I tJ 7Q:2

DATE: JANUARY 2023 o*lvacPR
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA ASTRO SUNTERRA, LP

SCALE NTS SEC 14 PARTIAL 40rmdP

REPLATNO.1 HOUSTON,TEXAS77O63
(713) 783—6702 ‘,“,“ ‘

SHEET iF OF 1 Sobryantandtejas.com Cjamnik@qulddity.com

Item 5.



I, .1. Ross McCall. County Engineer of Wailer County. Certify thot the Plot of this subdivision compiles with oil
existing rules and regulations of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdMsion may begin until oil Woiler County permit requirements have
been met.

- 47 //‘__——-

(7
J. R ‘ss cCoii
Courgineer

I. Debbie Hoilon, County Clerk in and for Wailer County. Texos do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordatlon in my office on

___________________

2022. at

______

o’clock ._JI in File No.

____________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Hernpstood, Toxa. the day and date
iost above written.

Carbett Trey” J. Duhon UI

County Judge

John A. Amsier
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Kendric 0. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Waiter E. Smith, P.E., RPLS
Commissioner, Precinct 2

Justln Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 4

CI)

0

a
0

CI)

0
0

U)
Co

-4

N

It:
CD

-4

NOTE: Acceptance of the obove plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
Integration Into the County Road System. The developer Is required ta comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

DATE: JANUARY 2023 OP1ERER
ENG]NEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SCALE NTS SEC IAL 25oFondrenRoad,suft:2ig Li

D I TY
REPLAT NO. 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ‘.‘

(713) 783—5702
CI2Z9Cp,. ,. ,_.

SHEEr 1G OF 1 Sobryantondtejos.com Cjamnik@quiddity.com

)

/-‘1--(1
Date

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER 5

C)

E

I.)
c1
0

cc

>
0
z

0w
(I)

Lu

z
D
U)

Debbie Hoiian
Wailer County.
Texas

8y.

______________________________________________

Deputy

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County. Texas, this

_________

day of . 2023.

Item 5.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Commissioners Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 16 Partial Replat No.1

January 10, 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 16 Partial Replat No. 1 street name change Sunset Gables Drive to
Sunrise Gables Drive in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 IlLisiness 290 East. I Iempslead. lexas 77445 Ph 979—826—767() lax: 979—826-7673

Item 6.



4:1
DI

>-1
Ui’
-J

(-‘I
0I
:t

I-I
<I

IL

VICINITY MAP
Scale: NTS KEY MAP 443 D

SUNTERRA
SEC 16

PARTIAL REPLAT NO 1
A SUBDIVISION OF 0.04 ACRE OF LAND

BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF “SUNSET
GABLES DRIVE”, SUNTERRA SEC 16, RECORDED UNDER C.C.F.

NO. 2206154
OUT OF THE

J. W. MCCUTCHEON SURVEY SECTION 130, A-308
WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS

NOVEMBER 2022

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME
“SUNSET GABLES DRIVE” TO “SUNRISE GABLES DRIVE”

BKDD Permit No. 2021—64 REVISED
I

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OWE/tEVELCPOI
ENGINEER/TLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetro Switerra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership [j Q U I D D I TY

SCALE NTS SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 hr

‘ARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 “•

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
6h279C0’po’.h. D”.. fl,,,,bv11.nfl1471

SHEET IA OF 1 SobryontCiandteJoecom mahernandezCu1ddity.cam

\

BECKENDORF

________

0 NS

RTI

SUNTF/?R,4 SEC 16’
STOCKDICK PARTIAL REPLA T

NO!

Item 6.



STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER §

A METES & BOUNDS description of an 0.04 acre strip of land in the J. W. McCutcheon Survey, Section 130,
Abstract 308, WaIler County, Texas, being over, through and across Sunterra Sec 16, according to map or

plat thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2206154, Official Public Records, WaIler County,
Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, based upon
GPS observations.

Commencing at a hinch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity” found for angle point in the east line of said
Sunterra Sec 16, some being the southeast corner of the adjoining Sunterra Sec 15, according to map or
plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2206153, Official Public Records, WaIler County,

Texas, being in the north right—of—way line of Sal Bend Drive (60—foot wide) and being in a non—tangent
curve to the left;

Thence along the northerly line of said Sunterra Sec 16, the north right—of—way line of Sol Bend Drive,
and the south line of said adjoining Sunterra Sec 15, with the following courses and distances:

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 00 degrees 13 minutes 59
seconds, an arc length of 2.16 feet, a radius of 530.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 71 degrees 11
minutes 53 seconds West, 2.16 feet to a %inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddityfound;

South 71 degrees 04 minutes 53 seconds West, 92.85 feet to a %inch iron rod with cap marked “Quiddity
found for the east corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract;

Thence South 71 degrees 04 minutes 53 seconds West along the southeast line of the herein described
tract, 100.00 feet to a %inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddityfound for the south corner of the herein
described tract, being in the lower north line of said Sunterra Sec 16 and the south line of said adjoining
Sunterra Sec 15, being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left along the southwest line of the herein described tract,
being the lower north line of said Sunterro Sec 16 and the south line of said adjoining Sunterra Sec 15,
having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 26 degrees 04 minutes 53 seconds East, 35.36 feet to a % inch
iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity” found for the northwest corner of the herein described tract, being in

the west right—of—way line of Sunrise Gables Drive (50—foot wide);

Thence North 71 degrees 04 minutes 53 seconds East along the northwest line of the herein described
tract, being the lower north line of said Sunterra Sec 16 and the south line of said adjoining Sunterra Sec
15, 50.00 feet to a ¼ inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity’ found for the north corner of the herein
described tract, being in the east line of said Sunrise Gables Drive, and being in a non—tangent curve to

the left;
Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left along the northeast line of the herein described tract,
being the lower north line of said Sunterra Sec 16 and the south line of said adjoining Sunterra Sec 15,
having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 63 degrees 55 minutes 07 seconds East, 35.36 feet to the Place
of Beginning and containing 0.04 acres of land, more or less.

1

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N71’04’53”E 50.00’

L2 S71’04’53”W 100.00’

L3 N18’55’07”W 25.00’

OATh NOVEMBER 2022
ENGn4EERALANNER/SURVEYOR

SUNTERRA Aetro Sunterra LP.
a Deoware Umited Partnerhlp

Ij

Q U I D D I TY
SCALE NTS SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

‘ARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 .““‘—“‘—“““ ‘“°“°°‘“

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
S22SCo.x..,.D”..

sr 18 OF i SthryantCcndteJas.cam mohernandez@qulddfty.com

C

C

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 25.00’ 900O’OO” 39.27’ N26’04’53”E 35.36’ 25.00’

C2 25.00’ 91Y00’OO” 39.27’ S6355’07”E 35.36’ 25.00’

Item 6.



Genera! Notes:
AE . “Aerial Easement”
BI-. “Building Une”
C.C.F “County Clerk’s File
D.R.W.C.T Deed Records, Wailer County, Texas”
F.C “Film Code
GBL Garage Building Line”
NO Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T. . . “Official Public Records. Wailer County. Texas”
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. . “Official Public Records of Real Property, Harris

County. Texas”
ROW “Right—of—way”
SSE “Sanitary Sewer Easement”
STU SE “Storm Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft “Square Feet”
LIE “Utility Eosement”
Vol — Pg — . . “Volume and Poge”
WI-C Waterline Easement”

“Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod WIth Cop Stomped “JonesCorter” as Per Certification”
(1 “Block Number”

“Street Name Break”

1. With respect to recorded instruments within this plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title
Company, GF No. 1076601800196A, doted AUGUST 1, 2022.

2. All coordinates shown ore grid based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and may be
converted to surface by applying by the combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.

3. All bearings ore based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, based on GPS observations.
4. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any

development permits.
5. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, all utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed

from any non—utility improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or
obstructions may be removed by any public utility at the property owner’s expense. While wooden pasts and paneled
wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside rear lots lines are permitted, they
too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction. Public
utilities may put sold wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up, but generally will not replace with new
fencing.

6. Structures built on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or mare above the 500—year
floodplain. Within the 500—year, these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain

elevation. No development permits will be issues in a Flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (B.F.E.).
Contact the County Engineer’s Office for specific information.

7. No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
8. No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water supply or a state —

approved community water system.
9. This tract This tract lies within Zone “AE” with defined BFE, and Shaded Zone “X”, of the Flood Insurance Rote

Map, Community No. 480640, Mop Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix E” doted February 18, 2009 and
revised under LOMR 19—06—1115P dated April 27, 2020 for Wailer County, Texas and incorporated areas. Zone “AE”;

is defined as special flood hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance flood event (100—year

flood) with Base Flood Elevations determined. Shaded Zone “X”; is defined as areas of the 0.2% annual chance

flood (500—year flood); areas of 1% annual chance flood (100—year flood) with average depths of less than one
foot or with drainage areas less than one square mile; and areas protected by levees from 1% annual chance flood.

10. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until oIl
street or drainage improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to
take possession of any street widening easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

11. The building of all streets, bridges, or culverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans
prescribed by the Commissioners Court. The Comrriissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any
of the streets shown on the plot or constructing any of the bridges or drainage improvements. Upon completion of
all obligations by the developer and written approval from the Commissioners Court, the County will assume full
responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility for the drainage ways
or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no
responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data, in particular, may
change depending on subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plot must instoil at their own
expense all traffic control devices and signage that may be required before the streets in the subdivision have
finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided herein is further restricted in its use
as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions will be
furnished by aforesaid Astro Sunterro, L.P., to the purchaser of each and every lot in the subdivision prior to
culmination of each sole include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of section
232.032 and that:
(o)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;

(c)electrical connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and

(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.
14. Project site is within City of Houston ETJ.
15. No pipelines or pipeline easements exist within the boundaries of this plot.
16. Tract is subject to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2100543,

2108796. 2109155, 2110496, 2112608, 2113020, and 2115251, O.P.R.W.C.T.
17. Tract Is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910726 and

2007577, O.P.R.W.C.T.
18. Tract is subject to Agreement for Underground Electric Service recorded under C.C.F, NO. 2202204, O.P.R.W.C.T.

19. Tract is subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987,
2200988. 2200989, 2200990, and 2202918, 0.P.R.W.C.T.
21. TBM ‘7525” being a set cotton picker spindle. Located in Pitts Road, being +/— 192’ North from the intersection

of Pltts Road and Stockdick—School Road, being +/— 1’ West of the East edge of asphalt of Pitts Road, and +/—
82’ South of o power pole with guy anchor. Elevation = 162.09’ (NAVD88, 2001 adjustment).

DATE NOVEMB 2022 0W?/tEWLOPO
ENG2IEERJLANNER/SURVEY0R:

SUNTERRA Aotro Sunterro LP.
a Delaware Umited PartnershIp IJ Q U I D D I TY

SCALE NTS SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 Q,,ddty1r’..nLLC

ARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
,=,‘,,. r,a,,74,l Ill

sHr ic o i SobrintandteJas.com mahemandez@quiddlty.com

a,

Item 6.



Certificote of Surveyor
This Is to certify that I, Chris 0. Kolkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have plotted the
above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and thot all block corners, lot corners and permanent referenced
monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of construction and that this plot
correctly represents that survey made by me.

A portion f this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of extra territorial
Jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as delineated on
Wailer County Community Panel #460640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR 19—06—1115P doted 4/27/2020.

STATE OF TEXAS

Chris D. Kaikomey
Registered Professional L rd Surv r
Texas Registration No. 58

E

3John A. Amsier
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Walter E. Smith P.E., RPLS
Commissioner, recinct 2

C

C

Kendric U. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Justin Ueckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County
acceptance of the dedicated roads for integration into the County Road System. The developer is required
to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Walier County Subdivision and Development Regulations, in

this regord.

DATE NOVEMBER 2022 04ERtEWLOPE•R
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA PcrtnereNp [J Q U I D D I TY
SCAI.E NTS SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 ,,,,

PARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77053
1L10 1 (713) 783—6702

63223 C00,(. 0,,. 03233 213 342 2333

SHEET lb OF 1 Sobrontandte)as.com mohemandezOquiddity.com

§

COUNTY OF WALLER §

I, Debbie Hollon, County Clerk in and for WaIler County, Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordotion in my
office on

____________________

2O__, at

_______

o’clock M in File No.

_____________________

of
the Plat
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Hempstead, Texas, the day
and date
last above written.

Debbie Hollan
Wailer County, Texas

By:__________________________________________
Deputy

CERTiFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County, Texas, this

_________

day of

_____________

20_.

Corbett “Trey” 3J. Duhon III
County Judge

S

Item 6.



STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY Of’ WALtER §

We, Astro Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, acting by and through James Henrie, Authorized Signer, owner
hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 0.04 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sunterra Sec 16 Partial
Replot No 1, do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according to all lines,
dedications, restrictions, and notations on sold maps or plat and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets
(except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys, parks, water courses, drains.
easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby bind
ourselves, our heirs, successors cnd assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated,

FURTHER. Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever
unobstructed aerial eosemerits. The aerial easements sholl extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six Inches (11’ 6”) for
ten feet (10’ 0”) perimeter ground easements or seven feet. six inches (7’ 6”) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground
easements or five feet, six Inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0”) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’
0”) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining sold public utility easements that are designated with
aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereori, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six
inches (21’ 6”) in width.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utIlity purpose forever
unobstructed aerial easements, The aerial easements shah extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) for ten feet (10’
0’) bock—to—bock ground easements, or eight feet (8’ 0’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements or
seven feet (7’ 0”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0”) back—to—bock ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground
ievet upward, iocoted adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that ore designated with aerial
easements (U.E. and A.E,) as indicated and depicted hereori, whereby the acrid easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0”) in width.

FURTHER, we do herby certify that we ore the owners of oil property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the
boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision, Sunterra where public utility easements are to be established outside the
boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and to hereby make and establish and dedicated to the ue of the public
utilities forever all public utility easements shaw In sold adjacent acreage.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which restrictions
sholl run with the title to the property ond shall be enforceable at the option of Waller County. by Wailer County, or any
citizen thereof, by injanction as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams. oct.. either directly or Indirectly is
strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.
3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow

of water without backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (i5 diometer pipe)
reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges
must be used for all drivewoy and/or walks, although dlp—ste driveways ore encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator for all
development.

5. There are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdIvision except os shown on the plot.
6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any woter well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not

adjoin with a public rood.

FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or
restrictions;

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Astra Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Portnership has caused these presents to be signed by

James Henrie, Its Authorized Signer. thereunto authorize, this j,doy of

_________________

2022.

Axtro Sunterra. L.P.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

By. Astro Surierro GP C
a Deiowq/, Limte Liability Company,
Its Oeal P,tt er

By

_____________

By. ,mes ?1ie4rie
Titlel Authorized Signer

DA1’E. NOVEMBER 2022 OWNER/DEWLOPff’c
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR.

SUNTERRA
Portnerhlp [i Q U I D D I TY

SCALE 1 250’ SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUITE 210
ARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 “•“•—““'“'“‘

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
SHEET IE OF 1 Sobryontondtejos.corn mahernondezquiddity.com

Item 6.



§
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS —

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeored James Henne. Authorized Signer, known to me to be the person whose

name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument ond acknowledged to me that they executed the some for the purposes and considerations

therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this ) day November 2622.

Q

Notary’P/Jblic n and for t e State qfjesas

/

t_.__1._.

EAGr

Janice Teauc ctilD 122t.l49

Print Noise
(_•rii,:i:: pit

03/18/2025
My commission expires:

I, . Ross McCall, County Engineer
-

of Wailer County. Certify that the Plot of this subdivision complies with all existing

rules and regulations of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until all Wailer County permit requirements hove been

met

Date

This is to certify thot the Planning Commission of the City of Hoiston, Texas. has approved this plo: and subdivision of Sunterc Sec’4eei

16 Portia Replot No 1 in conformance with the lows of the Sfate of Teacs arid the ordinances of the City of Houston, as shown rierean, cna

authorized the recording of this plot this

________________.

day of -

. 2OZ

Maflo L. Stein or M.
Chair Vic Chairman

>
Morgor4oce CN” 4 ‘

Secretory

RROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

/

RNOLD ENGLAND/PRESIDENT

DAVID WELCH, SECR’I,RY

p-
RdD PINHEIRO. PE, PMP, CR4, DISTRICT ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS REVIEWED

ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES.

THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED STY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TThE RE—APPROVAL IS REQUED.

PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN

COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2022—64 REVISED

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OWNER/DEVELOPER:
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SCALE NTS L

SUNTERRA
p [ Q U I P D 1 TY

PARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON TEXAS 1/063

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
.-i,,.,, i, - “‘‘‘“

SHEET IF OF 1 Sobryant@landtejas.com mahernandezOquiddity.com

Item 6.



0

24\
19

20

SUN TERRA

SEC 15

C.C.F NO 2206t53

O.RR.W.CT

21

25

22

\

-

*

-

SEC 16

C.CJ NO 2206154

O.P.R.W.CT SUNTERRA

SEC 20

- C.C.F NO. 2209353

___- \aP.R.WT

\
7

\

4\

6

I

OATh NOVEMBER 2022
ENGD’lEER)PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetro Sunterra LP.
a De’aware Limited Partnerehlp [jj Q U I D D I TY

SCAI.E SEC 16 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUiTE 210 dltyE34ineeñ34.ILC

ARTIAL REPLA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 .oo#r$.3 223290 0342300

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
6l129Cor,on34Othe 3033n34,gTeznfl471 031.342 2033

SHEET 1G OF i SobrycintandteJas.com mahemandez@qulddfty.com

Item 6.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

1-lonorable Commissioners’ Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 24 Partial Replat No.1

January 10. 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 24 Partial Replat No. to create 112 Lots. 4 Reserves, and 2 Blocks
and to correct scrivener’s error of the lot count, and reserve totals in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 Business 290 EasL Iempslead Ie\as 77445 Ph: 979—826—7670 [a\: 979—826—7673

Item 7.



>

SUNTERRA
SECTION 24
REPLAT NO 1

A SUBDIVISION OF 26.73 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE
H. & T. C. SURVEY SECTION 121 A-201

WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS
112 LOTS 4 RESERVES 2 BLOCKS

NOVEMBER 2022

REASON: TO CREATE 112, LOTS, 4 RESERVES, AND 2 BLOCKS
AND TO CORRECT SCRIVENER’S ERROR OF THE LOT COUNT, AND

RESERVE TOTALS

BKDD Permit No. 2022—_

DATh NOVEMBER 2022 ENG]NEER,4LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aotro Sunterra LP.

SECTION 24 0 Delaware Umited PartnerNp QUID D I TY
SCALE NTS 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUiTE 210REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 -‘“‘‘.“°‘

(713) 783—6702 jflCo.Co,1(. O 1L ,U774i It 342 ItO

SHEET IA OF I Sobryantandtejos.com mahemandezuddfty.com

Item 7.



A METES & BOUNDS description of a 26.73 acre tract of land in the H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey Section 121,
Abstract 201, Wailer County, Texas, being out of and a part of that certain called 384.139 acre tract recorded under

County Clerk’s File Number 1910749, Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas, and a portion of that certain coiled

655.54 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 1910752, Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas,

with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, based upon GPS observations.

Commencing at a bolt spike found (6—inches of cover) at the intersection of Schiipf Rood and Cloy Road for the
southwest corner of said H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey Section 121, Abstract 201, and the southwest corner of
said called 384.139 acre tract, said point also being the northwest corner of the T. S. Reese Survey, Abstract 333,

being the northwest corner of a called 40.00 acre tract (Second Tract) recorded in Volume 181, Page 538, Deed
Records, Wailer County, Texas, the northeast corner of the H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey Section 109, Abstract

171, being the northeast corner of a coiled 2.00 acre tract recorded in Volume 373, Page 42, Deed Records, Wailer

County, Texas, being Tract 1 of Monticello Subdivision (unrecorded), and the southeast corner of the Fred Euie Survey,

Abstract 373, being the southeast corner of a called 35.6821 acre tract recorded in Volume 567, Page 33, Deed

Records, Wailer County, Texas;

Thence North 88 degrees 00 minutes 58 seconds Eost (called South 89 degrees 54 minutes 46 seconds East) along

the south line of said called 384.139 acre tract, and the south line of said H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey

Section 121, Abstract 201, same being the north line of said T. S. Reese Survey, Abstract 333, the north line of a

coiled 9.5693 acre tract recorded in Volume 569, Page 889. Official Records, Wailer County, Texas, the north line of a

called 25—foot wide strip recorded in Volume 881, Page 264, Official Records, Wailer County, Texas, the north line of a

called 13.5984 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 1906390. OfficIal Public Records, Wailer County,

Texas, the north line of a called 5.109 acre tract recorded in Volume 798, Page 810, OfficIal Records, Wailer County,

Texas, the north line of a called 5.00 acre tract recorded in Volume 1171, Page 752, Official Records, Wailer County,

Texas, the north line of a coiled 5.00 acre tract recorded in Volume 599, Page 699, Official Records, Wailer County,

Texas, the north line of a called 20.00 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 1703899, Official Public

Records, Wailer County, Texas, and the north line of said adjoining called 40.00 acre tract (Second Tract), as located

in Clay Road, 2,462.04 feet to a point on said line, from said point a ‘/inch iron pipe (8—inches of cover) found on

said line for the southwest corner of the J. W. McCutcheon Survey, Abstract 308, the northwest corner of the H. & T.

C. Railroad Survey Section 127, Abstract 205, the northeast corner of said T. S. Reese Survey, Abstract 333, and the

southeast corner of said H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey Section 121, Abstract 201, bears North 88 degrees 00

minutes 58 seconds East, 2,838.38 feet;

Thence North 01 degree 59 minutes 02 seconds West crossing said called 384.139 acre tract, 791.99 feet to a point

for the south corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described troct, said point being in the east line of a called

30—foot wide Multi—Purpose Easement No. 3 recorded under County Clerk’s File Number RP—2019—559219, Official

Public Records of Real Property, Harris County, Texas, and being in o non—tangent curve to the right;

Thence establishing the southwest line of the herein described tract to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angle of 27 degrees 44 minutes 30
seconds, an arc length of 651.22 feet, a radius of 1,345.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 57 degrees 43
minutes 02 seconds West, 644.88 feet to the beginning of a compound curve to the right;

Thence with said compound curve to the right, having a central angle of 93 degrees 03 minutes 05 seconds,
an arc length of 48.72 feet, a radius of 30.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 02 degrees 40 minutes 45
seconds East, 43.54 feet;

North 40 degrees 47 minutes 42 seconds West, 80.00 feet to a point in a non—tangent curve to the right;

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angle of 93 degrees 03 minutes 05
seconds, an arc length of 48.72 feet, a radius of 30.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 84 degrees 16
minutes 10 seconds West, 43.54 feet to the beginning of a compound curve to the right;

Thence with said compound curve to the right, having a central angle of 34 degrees 50 minutes 45 seconds,
an arc length of 817.99 feet. a radius of 1,345.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 20 degrees 19 minutes 15
seconds West, 805.45 feet;

North 02 degrees 53 minutes 52 seconds West, 99.86 feet to a point for the northwest corner of the herein
described tract, said point being in the south line of an adjoining called 30—foot wide Multi—Purpose Easement

No. 2 recorded under County Clerk’s File Number RP—2019—559219, Official Public Records of Real Property,
Harris County, Texas;

Thence North 88 degrees 08 minutes 52 seconds East along the south line of said adjoining called 30—foot wide
Multi—Purpose Easement No. 2, 1,326.64 feet to a point for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, said

point being In the east line of a called 50—foot wide Multi—Purpose Easement No. 5 recorded under County Clerk’s File
Number RP—2019—559219, Official Public Records of Real Property, Harris County, Texas;

Thence South 15 degrees 33 minutes 53 seconds West along the east line of said Multi—Purpose Easement No. 5,
180.13 feet to an angle paint;

Thence South 15 degrees 48 minutes 31 seconds West continuing along said line, 296.05 feet to a point for corner,
said point being the south corner of said Multi—Purpose Easement No. 5, and being in the south line of a called
30—foot wide Multi—Purpose Easement No. 4 recorded under County Clerk’s File Number RP—2019—559219, Official
Public Records of Real Property, Harris County, Texas;

Thence North 74 degrees 22 minutes 06 seconds West along the south line of said Multi—Purpose Easement No. 4,
20.00 feet to a point for a reentry corner to the herein described tract, said point being in the east line of the
aforementioned Multi—Purpose Easement No. 3;

Thence South 15 degrees 48 minutes 31 seconds West along the east line of said Multi—Purpose Easement No. 3,
933.07 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 26.73 acres of land, more or less.

OATh NOVEMBER 2022 O*NERA)EVELOPEk
NEER/1ANNER/SlJRVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetra Sunterro LP.
SECTION 24 0 Delaware LimIted Partnerslilp

SCAI.E NTS DCQI AT 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
IL.F LJ3 I I’CJ I HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ““‘

(713) 783—6702
122920,,0,t.O,, AWL2,%,7243I 342

SHEET 18 OF 1 Sobryantandtejas.com mahernandezCqulddlty.corn

Item 7.



1. This subdivision Is proposed for single—family residential, detention, and other related uses.
2. The radius on all block corners is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
3. All easements are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet

on each side of a common lot line unless otherwise Indicated.
4. With respect to recorded Instruments within this plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title

Company, CF No. 1076601800196A, Dated October 31, 2022.
5. All coordinates shown are grid based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and may be

converted to surface by applying by the combined scale factor of O.9998g805999.
6. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and the project coordinates

were determined with GPS observations. All of the distances shown are in U.S. survey feet.
7. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dwellings.
8. New development within the subdivision plat shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any

development permits.
9. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, all utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed

from any non—utility improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or
obstructions may be removed by any public utility at the property owner’s expense. While wooden posts cnd
paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside rear lots lines are
permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an
obstruction. Public utilities may put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up, but generally will not
replace with new fencing.

10. Structures buiit on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the
500—year floodplain. Within the 500—year, these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year
floodplain elevation. No development permits will be issues in a Flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation
(B.F.E.). Contact the County Engineer’s Office for specific information.

11. No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
12. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water supply or a state —

approved community water system.
13. This tract lies within Zone “A” with no defined BFE, and Unshaded Zone “X” of the Flood Insurance Rate Map,

Community No. 480640, Mop Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix ‘t” doted February 18, 2009 and revised
under LOMR 19—06—1115P—48640 dated April 27, 2020 for Wailer County, Texas and incorporated areas. Unshaded
Zone ‘(“; is defined as areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Zone “A”; Is defined as
Special Flood Hazard Areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance flood with no Bose Flood Elevations
determined.

14. Unless otherwise Indicated, the building line (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plot are
established to evidence compliance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 42, Code of Ordinances, City of
Houston, Texas, in effect at the time this plat was approved, which may be amended from time to time.

15. Single Family Residential shall mean the use of a lot with one building designed for and containing no mare than
two separate units with facilities for living, sleeping, cooking, and eating therein. A lot upon which is located a
free—standing building containing one dwelling unit and a detached secondary dwelling unit of no more than 900
square feet also shall be considered single family residential. A building that contains one dwelling unit on one lot
that is connected by a party wall to another building containing one dwelling unit on an adjacent lot shall be
single family residential.

16. Each lot shall provide a minimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot. In those
instances where a secondary unit is provided only one additional space shall be provided.

17. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until all
street or drainage improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time
to take possessIon of any street widening easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

18. The building of all streets, bridges or cuiverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans
prescribed by the Commissioners Court. The CommIssioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any
of the streets shown on the plot or constructing any of the bridges or drainage Improvements. Upon completion of
all obligations by the developer and written approval from the Commissioners Court, the County will assume full
responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility for the drainage ways
or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes na
responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data, in particular, may
change depending on subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plat must install at their own
expense all traffic control devices and signage that may be required before the streets In the subdivision have ‘

finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided herein is further restricted in its use
as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions will be
furnished by aforesaid Astro Sunterra, LP., A Delaware Limited Partnership, to the purchaser of each and every lot
in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sole include certification that the subdivider has complied with the
requirements of section 232.032 and that:
(a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;

(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state
standards;
(c)electrlcal connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.

19. Project site is within City of Houston ETJ. ¶
20. All pipeline easements within the platted area are shown hereon.
21. This subdivision contains one or more permanent access easements that have not been dedicated to or accepted

by the City of Houston or any other local governmental agency as public right—of—way. The City of Houston has
no obligation, nor does any other local governmental agency have any obligation, to maintain or improve any
permanent access easement within the subdivision, which obligation shall be the sole responsibility of the owners of
the property in this subdivision.

22. ElevatIons shown hereon ore based on TSARP Monument 190105, beIng located along Pltts Rood, approximately
1,485 feet north of the Intersection of Pitts Road and Clay Rood. Benchmark is west of Pitts Rood and north of
Cane Island Branch, on the north high bank of Cane Island Branch between the end of a
guardrail and on existIng fence running north—south. Elevation = 156.48’ (NAVD88, 2001 Adjustment).

23. TBM ‘7520” being a set cotton picker spindle. Located on the west edge of asphalt in Schllpf Road, being +/—
2,490’ North of the intersection of Schllpf Road and Clay Road, and +/— 2,786’ South of the intersection of
Schlipf Road and Stockdick School Road. Elevation = 164.00 (NAVD88, 2001 Adjustment).

24. Tract is subject to Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2100543,
2108796. 2109155, 2110496, 2112068, 2113020, and 2115251, O.P.R.W.C.T.
25. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910725, 1910726,
and 2007577, O.P.R.W.C.T.
26. Tract Is subject to Detention FacIlities Maintenance Agreement Recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987,
2200988, 2200989, 2200990, and 2202918,

0.P.R.W.C.T.
27. All lots shall hove adequate wastewater service collection.

DATh NOVEMBER 2022 OWNERJTEVE.OPEft
ENGINEER/LANNER/SURVEY0R:

SUNTERRA Aatro Sunterra LP.
SECTION 24 0 Delaware Umited Partnerehlp Q U I D D I TY

SCALE NTS 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

(713) 783—6702 2fl SO

SHEET 1C OF 1 Sabryontcndtejas.cam mahemandezulddlty.cam

Item 7.



General Notes:

Lhie Tle Lkie TIe

lJp BearIng Ditnc

.±i S1534’49W 27.47’

L42 S3512’30”E 126.91’

L4.3 S0151’08E 132.00’

SDI’5l’08”E 132.00

1.45 N55’08’13E 110.09’

1.4.6 S5850’3O”E 110.09’

L47 N38’27’02”E 95.50’

L48 S03’35’12E 91.77’

1.49 S06’40’39E 45.43’

1.50 S08’40’26”E 45.61’

1.51 S10’53’16E 55.87’

1.52 S1317’21”E 55.07’

1.53 515’40’13”E 54.63’

1.54 Sl8’02’00E 54.25’

1.55 S20’22’52’E 53.92’

S22’42’56”E 53,64’

1.57 S25’02’21E 5342’

1.58 52721 1 6E 53.26’

1,59 S29’39’SrE 83.15’

1.60 S3r58’12E 53.10

1.61 S3416’30’E 53.10’

L62 S36’42’00E 48.63’

1.63 S83’44’51”E 13.63

1.64 N49’24’48”E 127.01’

L65 Sl7’31’59W 146.08’

L66 N88’08’52”E 420.00’

L57 S00’20’25”E 170.18’

L68 50315’OlE 201.96’

1,69 N88’08’52E 331.51’

1.70 S84’56’03”E 35.23’

1.71 S50’25’07”E 30.33’

1.72 SI 5061 0”E 30.33’

1.73 S13’53’19”W 39.75’

L74 Si 5’48’31 ‘W 136.50’

1.75 S24’09’20W 121.13’

L76 S38’45’42W 25.00’

L77 S38’45’42”W 25,18’

L78 S27’27’38W 25.12’

L79 S2727’38W 25.30’

1.80 S89’25’25E 45.04’

1.81 S51’59’13”E 81.52

1.82 515’48’31W 109.45’

E

0

AE Aerial Easement”
BL .,.,..,.“Building Line”
C.C.F County Clerk’s File”
GBL Garage Building Line”
No Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T.,..”Official Public Records,

Wailer County, Texas”
O,P.R.R.P,H.C.T. .“Official Public Records of Real

Property, Harris County, Texas”
PAE/PU..,,.”Private Access Easement/

Public Utility Easement”
Pvt ..,,,,,,“Private”
ROW .,.,,,,“Right—of—Way”
SSE .......“Sanitary Sewer Easement”
STM SE ,,,,,“Storm Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft ......“Square Feet”
UE ..,.,..,“Utility Easement”
Vol —‘ Pg — . . “Volume and Page”
WLE ,,..,,,“Waterline Easement”

.,,.,,.,“Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped “JonesiCarter” as Per Certification”

,,,.,,..“Block Number”

.,...,,“Street Name Break”

an.e Tle
CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC L94GTN CHORD BEARli4C CHORD 1.010TH TANGENT

Cl 1,345.00’ 27’44’30” 681.22’ N57’43’02W 644.88’ 332.13’

C2 30.00’ 93’03’05” 48.72’ N02’40’45”E 43.54’ 31.64’

03 30.00’ 93’03’05 48.72’ N8416’lOW 4.3.54’ 31.64’

04 1345.00’ 34’50’45 817.99’ N209’15”W 805.45’ 422.09’

05 500.00’ 33’5O’02 295.26’ 557’42’4.3”E 290.98’ 152.07’

06 75.00’ 89’33’45 117.24’ N60’35’24”E 105,86’ 74.4.3’

07 200.00’ 107’39’39” 375.81’ N38’01’18”W 322.91’ 273.57’

08 50.00’ 90’OO’OO 78.54’ S43’08’52W 70.71’ 50.00’

09 200.00’ 1S’85’55’ 55.61’ 58D10’54W 55.43’ 27.99’

010 800.00’ 3858’34 543.74’ S21’19’25”E 533,34’ 282.85’

Cli 25.00’ 87’35’58 38.22’ N88’59’4.3W 34,61’ 23.97’

012 25.00’ 59’24’23 25.92’ N43’09’32W 24.78’ 14.26’

013 50.00’ 180’OO’OO 157.08’ N76’32’39E 100.00’ 0.00’

C14 25.00’ 53’07’48 23.18’ 513’06’33W 22.36’ 12.50’

015 25.00’ 7827’47 34,24’ Si 31 3’47W 31.62’ 20.41’

016 25.00’ 4811’23 21.03’ S76’33’22W 20.41’ 11.18’

017 50.00’ 27622’46 241,19’ N37’32’20W 66.67’ 44.72’

018 25.00’ 481’23 21.03’ N28’21’59”E 20.41’ 11.18’

019 25.00’ 78’27’47 34.24’ S86’18’26”E 31.62’ 20.41’

C20 25.00’ 90’OO’OO 39,27’ S46’Sl’OB”E 35.36’ 25.00’

021 25.00’ 4811’23 21.03’ N67’45’27”W 20.41’ 11.18’

022 50.00’ 276’22’46 241.19’ N01’51’08W 66.87’ 44.72’

023 25.00’ 48’il’23 21.03’ N6403’lO’t 20.41’ 11.18’

C24 25.00’ 4712’33 20.60’ S6814’52”t 20.02’ 10.92’

C25 50.00’ 185’22’39 161.77’ S42’40’05”W 99.89’ 1064.71’

C26 25.00’ 4810’06 21.02’ N25’56’1i”W 20.40’ 11.17’

027 25.00’ 9000’OD 39.27’ N43’08’52E 35.36’ 25.00’

C28 25.00’ 9349’21 40.94’ S6D’52’22”E 36,51’ 26.73’

C29 25.00’ 27’46’10” 12.12’ S12’O1’57”W 12.00’ 6.18’

C30 50.00’ 27107’18” 236.60’ 57021’22W 70.02’ 49.03’

C31 25.00’ 6321’08” 27.64’ N33’31’42”W 26.26’ 15.43’

032 25.00’ 6W56’30 38.81’ N04’44’03E 35.03’ 24.54’

C33 25.00’ 93’49’21” 40.94’ S25’i8’17”W 36.51’ 26.73’

034 25.00’ 91’5149 40.13’ S8448’47E 35.98’ 25.87’

035 5000’ 180’OO’OO 157.08’ N40’47’42”W 100,00’ 0.00’

036 25.00’ 94’12’38 41.11’ N02’06’00”W 36.63’ 26.91’

Une Bearing Dlstcnce

Li N88’08’52”E 1,326.64’

1.2 5i5’33’53W 180.13’

1.3 Si5’48’31”W 296.05’

L4 N7422’OGW 20.00’

L5 515’48’31W 933.01

L6 N40’47’42”W 80.00’

1.7 N0253’52”W 99.86’

L8 N4912’18”E 227.48’

L9 S40’47’42E 91.26’

110 N13’2T21W 63.54’

Lii N15’48’31E 243.07’

Li 2 S52’27’40”W 132.31’

L13 N88’08’52E 311.28’

114 s0151’08”E 250.00’

L15 N47’23’22”W 20.03’

L16 N8808’52’E 446.94’

L17 S72’12’57”W 58.15’

L18 N0i’Si’08W 100.30’

L19 N88’08’52’E 16.36’

L20 N49’12’18”E 127.60’

L21 N0I’59’27E 13.59’

1.22 N45’13’24W 54.98’

1.23 N47’37’53W 55.05’

1.24 N50’01’56W 55.57’

L25 N52’27’4.3’W 56.37’

126 N54’55’57W 57.47’

1.27 N57 0’59W 46.23’

1.28 N5921’4.8W 54.22’

1.29 N61’41’0O”W 46.05’

L30 N63’48’50”W 63.52’

1.31 S75’07’14W 131.40’

1.32 515’48’3i”W 371.60’

L33 S7411’29”E 132.00’

1.34 N741i’29”W 132.00’

1.35 515’48’31W 204.08’

136 S15’37’31’E 63.62’

1.37 S66’51’03W 188.56’

1.38 5i5’48’31”W 183.13’

139 S45’15’05”E 83.13’

1.40 S47’48’37W 104.24’

C

C

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
OATh NOVEMBER 2022 O€R/)EVE.OPER

SUNTERRA Aetro Sunterra U’.

Li
QUIDDITYSECTION 24 a De!oware Umited Partnerehlp

SCAJI NTS 2450 FCNDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 Q,ce:,344’,wLufREPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 r.,,noLIx,,x

(713) 783—6702
1229 Cool,,,. I’.,r flow,,,,g.T,u, 7047: 28: 341

SHEET ID OF SobryantQndteJas.com ma!lemcndez@quiddlty.com

Item 7.



o 50 100

I.-.

— —

250 500

SCALE: 1” = 250’

600

I

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022
ENGINEER,h1LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetro Sunterra LP.

SECTION 24 a Delaware Umited Partnerhtp [ Q U I D D I T Y
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 Q:dd ly fri.we7Tt. aTSCALE 1 — 250’ REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 42022042110

(713) 783—6702
.229 D,e Ros.nbe.g, 7.4., 77472 281.142 20)4

-iEr TE OF 1 Sobr>ntcridtejcs.com mahemandezcqulddlty.com

SVNT?A
flW 25 ‘‘-

CCF Af

E

C

0

0’

C

0

Item 7.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris D. Kclkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas. hove

platted the above subdivision from on actual survey on the ground; and thot all block corners, lot corners and

permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of

construction and that this plot correctly represents that survey mode by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of extra

territorial jurisdictian.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as delineated

on Wailer County Community Ponel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised In LOMR 19—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

I, ,i. Ross McCall, County Engineer of Wailer County, Certify that the Plot of this subdivision complies with all

existing rules and regulations of WaIler County.

No construction or other development within thIs subdivision may begin until all WaIler County permit

been met.

Date \. Ro4 McCcIl
C8o?ity Engineer

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS REVIEWED

AU.. SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S ‘RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES”.

THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN

COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN ThE STATE OF TEXAS. WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2022—96 REVISED

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OER1L)EELOPER
ENCNEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.

SCALE NTS
SEC. 24

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ,,,.,.

(713) 783—6702 ‘‘

SHEET iF OF 1 Sobryant@landtejos.cam mahernandezCquiddlty.com

/
CHRIS D. KALKOMEY

5869
fl(G

Chris D. Kalkomey
Registered Professional Land Sur4r
Texas Registration No. 5869

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas, has approved this plot and

subdivision of Sunterro Sec 24 Replat Na 1 In conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances

of trie Cfty of Houston, as shown hereon, and outhonzed trie recording of this plot this ... ., day of —

NF, F ‘-‘.f’ :-‘• , 2022.

or
Title Choir

B
Mar a et Wallace Bra n, ‘7
Secretary

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

requirements have

/Ø-

DAT/ . •2 ,,

r
‘ARNOLD ENGLAN ‘RESIDENT

DAV WELCH, SECETARY

RO PINHEIRO, PE, PMP, CFM, DISTRICT ENGINEER

E
S

0

C

Item 7.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER §

We, Astro Sunterra, L.P., A Delaware Limited Partnership, acting by and through Jdi)13 I1uf
t(ec Sic)flP’. owner hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 26.73 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map

of Sunterra Sec4it 24 Replat No 1. do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property

according to all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plot and hereby dedicate to the use of the public

forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys, parks, water

courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do

hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever

unobstructed aerial easements. The aerial easements snail extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six inches (11’ 6’) for

ten feet (10’ 0’) perimeter ground easements or seven feet, six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground

easements or five feet, six inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0”) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’

0”) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial

easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted herean, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches (21’

6”) in width.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents da dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever

unoostructed aerial easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0”)

back—to—back ground easements, or eight feet (8’ 0”) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) bock—to—back ground easements or seven feet

(7’ 0’) for sixteen feet (16’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground level upward,

located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and

A.E.) as indicated ond depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0”) in width.

FURTHER, we do hereby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of

the above and foregoing subdivision SUNTERRA where public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the

above and foregoing subdivision and to hereby make and establish and dedicated to the use of the public utilities forever all

public utility easements shown in said adjacent acreage.

FURTHER, Owners do hereby declare that all parcels of land designated as lots on this plot are originally intended for the

construction of single family residential dwelling units thereon and shall be restricted for same under the terms and conditions

of such restrictions filed separately.

FURTHER. Owners hereby certify that this replct does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plat shall be restricted in its use, which restrictions shall run

with the title to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof, by

njnction as follows:

That drcinage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, eat., either directly or indirectly is

strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.

3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow of

water without backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe)

reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must

be used for all driveway and/or walks, although dip—style driveways are encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator for all )
development.

5. Tnere are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.

6. mere shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin

with a public road.

IN TESTiMONY WHEREOF, the Astro Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by

.Jcns . its

________________________,

thereunto authorize, this ‘day of r ‘ b- . 2022.

Astro Sunterro, L.P.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

By Astro Sunterra GP LLC
a Delaware Limited Liability Company,

Its General Port er

By

__________

,y SJc’) •-‘.‘ Cc
Title:

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OøJDEWLOpER
ENGlNEER,’LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA A9tro Sunterra LP.

SCALE
SEC 24

2450 FONDREN ROAD SUITE
QUID D I TY

L NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ,

(713) 783—6702

SHEET 1G OF 1 Sobryantondtejas.com mohernondezCquiddlty.com

Item 7.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS - -

BEFORE ME, the undersigned outhority, on this doy personally appeared Jtt irlr’ 11c’ôi to me to

be the person whose nome is subscribed to The foregoing Instrument ond acknowledged to me thot they executed the some for the purposes

and considerations therein expressed.

GtN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OICE. this 1 day of . 2022.

.

Ntari Public in ond for’ the State ofi Texas
S.-.)

My commission expires:

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER

I, Debbie Hollon. County Clerk in and far Wailer County, Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordatlon in my office on

____________________

20...._. at o’clock ,..J,1 in File No.

_____________________

of the Plat
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Hernpstead, Texas, the day and date

last above written.

Carbett Trey” J. Duhon lii

County Judge

Debbie Holian

Wailer County, Texas

By:

Deputy

John A. Amsier
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Kendric 0. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Walter E. Smith, P.E., RPLS
Commissioner, Precinct 2

Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner. Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
integration into the County Road System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OlER,’t)EWLOPER
ENGiNEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.

SCALE NTS
SEC- 24 * Q)21 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 2’22,l t!,2,2L,[.,ySR,i,:2,’.,2 -1)112 & cO4&X

(713) 783—6702
2229 2o,,O,1201’.2 t,& h,1% 24R 28: N?

SHEET 1H OF 1 Sobryant©fandtejas.cam mohernondezcquiddity.com

Print Name

— \ A1l(L]LACJE
4 Di --i

Ccmrnssic Lxp:res

---‘ l,i.1rh iS, :O2

CERTiFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County, Texas this

_________

day of . 2O_.

£
E

0

0

0

C

0

Item 7.



I J2I31\3029\ 28

SUN TERRA
SECTION 24
REPLAT NO 1

OREVCP
Aetro Sun terra LP.
a Delaware Umited Partriet-etilp
2450 F0NDRD ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702
SobryantancfteJos.com

46

SUN TERRA
SEC TION 25

C.CJ No.
22108J9

O.PR. W.C. T K27

H]LCORP ENERGY. LP.
CALLED 30’ WIDE

ULfl—PURP0SE ESMT #2
C.C.F. NO. 1910725

Q.P.R.W.C.T.

G1NEER/’PNNER/StJRVEVOR

l..r.,,.dL..d$..n,.,bggn.o,%,t r.2)1SCSIOOSLIX

212$ C.1,,:. ‘“‘t”” 2L1&2 iCIl

mohemondezcqulddity.com

Item 7.



24

St/N/El? A
SHORES STREET

DEDICA TION
SECTION 3 &

RESER VES

C.C.F No.
2207645

0.P.R.4’.C. T

DATE NOVEMBER 2022 O/)EVCPflt
ENGB4EER/PLANNER/SIJRVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Antra Sunterro LP.

SECTION 24
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLA NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

‘

SHEEt Id or SobryantandteJas.om mchernandezequiddlty.com

/
/

25

14

/

I

S

0

0

a

C
C

Item 7.



1.441 .00
4 .00 45.00 4.00 —

— 21.13’
z,it

“ (. c
\_,

1L14 UEI I q

.. /
— —

— (A(
ID

C
40 41 42

20’ aE
, -JqcD

- \l

-.1
2.39’

80.22E
/

—

C 138.03 /Mrevt. - 25.27’ / F
/ N8452’o5W / I,L16

I22.3Tj

SUN TERRA4i.0&-...45..2O ..&5&0
3.98’ /

.J I
I SECTION 517055ç t 46 / c. CT No.504948

/ 2110450(.Jo.
-tn 4.7

0.P.R.WCT
45.00’ Lao—i

/ . / ‘—111071— .08’—
—

—

. 22.89’
/.

P6 /.

/
C0RP ENERGY, LP.

•
. 65

/ ,L 50 WIDE
MULTI—PURPOSE ESMT #5

C.C.F. NO. 1910725
1 46.9 66

0.P.R.W.C.T. MULTI c4LL:ecy
L.p

/
,.

-iP’1’
33.Sj.

.

4

a, I
67

N?0 !I ‘‘

W 3626
16.40’ 68

69oQ 25I
I “

DATE NOVEMBER 2022
ENGINEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.

SECTION 24 0 Delaware Limited Partnership [ QU I D D I TY
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 ,Mr!,LUCSCALE 1”=lOO’ REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 “.,°“

(713) 783—6702 .flsC,D..:, 0.., R...’.LT.,.,77’7l Th1.142 2032

SHEET 1K OF 1 Sobr>ntandtejas.com mchemandezquidd1ty.com

I I /

1o

14 /
//J\12

T

/ I

/
/

I

DCORP ENERGY. LP./ / CALLED 50 WIDE/ / MULTI—PURPOSE ESUT #5/ C.C.F. NO. 1910725/ I O.P.R.W.C.T.

II /
/ /RP ENERGY. L.P.-i 5...

/ /
.AU.EJ) 30’ WIDE

.F. NO. 1910726 / / F657j4,20
RPOSEESUT#

E2962525.5J I
5.4

E

Item 7.



SUN TERRA
SECTION 24
REPLAT NO 1

OER,E
Aetro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77053
(713) 783—6702
Sobrycntandtejas.com

ENGR/PLANNER/SURVEY0R:

L QUIDDITY
tflI tOPfltOV [4flq )d td ]VYV bI1’at N .lJ29O S

Z9C;o’.:,.. 181 8411233

mahemandezqu1ddIty.com

ASTRO SUN TERRA, L. P.
RESIDUE CALL ED 234.139 A c.

(EXHIBIT “A ‘ TRI4 CT 2)
C.G.F NO. 2115246

O.P./?.WC. 7

Item 7.



CALLEC
MULTI—PURPOSI

C.C.F. NC
C

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 owic,vE1.opER
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.

SECTION 24 a De’aware Umited Partner&lIp Q U I D D I TY
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SU1IE 210 LCSCALE 1=100 REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ‘°°

(713) 783—6702
t229 C,o..t. D.% R3..rL T..a 7747! ?D!341

SHEET 1M OF 1 SobryontandteJas.com mahemandez@qulddlty.com

SUN TERRA
SHORES STREET

DEDICA TION SEC T1
3 & RESER yES

C.C.F No.
2207645

0.P.R.W.C. T

I

/

I
I

E

C

5

S
C

C.

I
I

I
I

I
I

/
I

I /

Item 7.



/ 27

ENERGY. LP. /
CALLED 30’ WiDE 29

MULTI—PURPOSE ESMT 03
CC.F. NO. 1910725 —__

O.P.R.W.C.T.

Lu
_

SUN TERRA

H

SECTION 23
C.C.F No.
2207646

0.RR.WC’. r

__

37

II
I

__

- SUN TERRA SEA CH DRIVE -

_____

-

(60’ ROW)

///

2J/
/22

/

16 /
/15

19

SUN TERRA
SHORES STREET

DEDICA TION SECTION
3 & RESER VES

C.C.F No.
2207645

0.RR. WC. T

E

38

/
I

I

43

I
I

I

C

DATE: NOVEMBER 2022 OWNERAEVB.CFER
ENGD(EER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

.1 SUNTERRA Astro Sunterro LP.

SECTION 24
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 O’fr•Q’t$$IO. 1!IV1IdLS’d W CJ??* Nol ‘.fl?9Q& I4I

(713) 783—6702
kontbq.

SHEET IN OF 1 Sobryantandte)os.com mchernondez@qulddlty.com

Item 7.



(EXHIBIT “A’

SUNTERRA
SECTION 24
REPLAT NO 1

OWECPEk
Astro Sunterro LP.
o Deowcre Limited Partncrehlp
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702
Sobryantandteas.coni

ENGINEER,L4NNER/SURVEYOR:

ASTRO SIJNTERRA, L.P.
RESIDUE CA LLED 234.139 A c.

C.C.F NO. 2715246
O.P.R.WC.T

mohemondezuiddity.com

Item 7.



SUN TERRA
SHORES STREET

DEDICA TION SECTION
3 & RESER VES

C.C.F No.
2207645

O.R/?.W.C. T

N: 13863783.58
E2962123. 13

SUN TERRA
SECTION 23

C.C.F No.
2207646

0.RR.W.C. T

li RESTRICTED RESERVE “A”
Restricted to Landscape, Open

Space & Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.67 AC
29,168 SQ FT

RESTRICTED RESERVE “C”
Restricted to Landscape, Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

2.14 AC
93,365 SQ FT

RESTRICTED RESERVE “B”
Restricted to Landscape, Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.13 AC
5,537 SQ FT

LI RESTRICTED RESERVE “D”
Restricted to Landscape, Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.06 AC
2,640 SQ FT

RESERVE TOTALS
3.00 AC

130,715 Sq Ft

DATE NOVEMBER 2022
ENGEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Antro Sunterro LP.

SCALE 1=60’
SECTION 24

2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
REPL 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

(713) 783—6702
0229 Cc,,l.lre Or-., tII.,.3.L r..,2 17471 120 342

SHEET 1Q OF 1 SobryQntc1ndteos.com mahemandezuIddIty.com

74
MULTI—PURPOSE ESMT #3

C.C.F. NO. 1910725 —.--_..
O.P.R.W.C.T.

19

H 20

34

3

35

36 23

37

1

-
- - SUN TERRA BEACH DRL_ -

(60’ Row) —

_____

—

E

C’

C.

I

Item 7.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

1-lonorable Commi ssioners Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 29 Partial Replat No.1

January 10, 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 29 Partial Replat No. 1 to change street names of So! Vida Drive to
Apple Rose Lane and Harbor Ridge Drive to Golden Dust Drive in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 Business 2Q() East. I kmpstead. Texas 77445 Ph: )79—86—767() Fax: 979—826—7h73

Item 8.



E

SUNTERRA
SEC 29 PARTIAL REPLAT NO I
A SUBDIVISION OF 0.53 ACRE OF LAND

BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ‘TANTARA
DRIVE’, ‘SOL VIDA DRIVE’ AND ‘HARBOR RIDGE DRIVE’,

SUNTERRA SEC 29, RECORDED UNDER CC.F. NO. 2212972
O.P.R.W.C.T. OUT OF THE

H. & T. C. RAILROAD SURVEY SECTION 121, A-201
WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAMES OF
‘SOL VIDA DRIVE’ TO DAPPLE ROSE LANE’ AND ‘HARBOR

RIDGE DRIVE’ TO ‘GOLDEN DUST DRIVE’
MAY 2023

DATE: MAY 2023 SUNTERRA OER/EVB.CP ENGINEER/VLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAL ABtro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Umited Partnerehlp

‘- Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 u,”..,o—

SHEET 1A OF 1 SobryantandtoJas.com CjamnIkuIddlty.com

\
Cfl

C

0

0

>-
Ui
-J

C-)

BECKENDORF

GOYENS

MARTI

TOCK ICK

SUNTERRK
SEC 29
PARTIAL

REPLAT NO.
1

VICINITY MAP
Scale: NTS KEY MAP 443 0

Item 8.



A METES & BOUNDS description of on 0.53 acre strip of land In the H. & T. C. Raflrood Company Survey Section 121, Abstract 201. WaIler County.
Texas, being over, through and across Sunterro Sec 29. according to map or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2212972.
Officio! Public Records, Wailer County. Texas, with oil bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983. South Central Zone, based upon
CPS observations.

Beginning at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity found for the southeast corner of the herein descrIbed tract, being the southwest
corner of the adjoining Lot 19. Block 4 and the northwest corner of the adjoining Lot 18, Block 4 of said Sunterro Sec 29, being in the easterly
line of Harbor Ridge Drive (width varies this location);

Thence establishing the south line of the herein described tract, crossing sold Harbor Ridge Drive to points at the followIng courses and distances:

North 88 degrees 10 minutes 18 seconds West, 50.00 feet;

North 80 degrees 28 minutes 41 seconds West, 25.22 feet to a point for the southwest corner of the herein described tract, being in the
southeast line of the adjoining Lot 18. Block 5 of said Sunterro Sec 29, being in the westerly line of said Harbor Ridge Drive, and being in
a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence establishing the westerly line of said Harbor Ridge Drive, same being the northeast line of the adjoining Lots 13 through 18, Block 5 the
westerly line of Harbor Ridge Drive, and the westerly line of Soi Vida Drive (50—foot wide) to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angie of 44 degrees 23 minutes 27 seconds, an arc length of 19.37 feet.
a radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 01 degree 59 minutes 03 seconds West, 18.89 feet to a found ‘/. inch iron rod with cap
marked Qulddity

North 24 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds West. 279.62 feet to a V. inch iron rod with cap marked ‘QuIddity found at the beginning of a
curve to the left;

Thence with said curve to the icft, having a central angie of 03 degrees 38 minutes 09 seconds, an arc length of 7.93 feet, a radius of
125.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 25 degrees 59 minutes 51 seconds West, 7.93 feet to a found V. Inch Iron rod with cop marked
‘Quiddity’

North 27 degrees 48 minutes 55 seconds West, 19.74 feet to a V. inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity found at the beginning of a
curve to the left:

Thence with sold curve to the loft, having a centra angle of 64 degrees 16 mInutes 34 seconds, an arc length of 28.05 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 59 degrees 57 minutes 12 seconds West, 26.60 feet to a V. Inch iron rod with cap marked •Quiddlty
found In the north line of said Lot 13, Block 5 and the southerly line of Tontara Drive (50—foot wide):

North 02 degrees 05 minutes 29 seconds West, crossing said Tantara Drive. 50.00 feet to the lower northwest corner of the herein
described tract, being In the northerly line of sold Tantaro Drive and the south line of the adjoining Lot 66. Block 1 of said Sunterro Sec
29;

Thence along an interior line of the herein described tract, being the south line of said Lot 66. Block 1, and the northerly line of said Tantaro
Drive to points at the following courses and distances:

North 87 degrees 54 minutes 31 seconds East, 7.32 feet to a V. inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity found at the beginning of a curve
to the left:

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angie of 90 degrees 48 minutes 23 seconds, on arc length of 39.62 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 42 degrees 30 minutes 19 seconds East, 35.60 feet to a V. inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity’
found for the upper northwest corner of the herein described tract, some being the southeast corner of said Lot 66, Block 1, and being in
the westerly line of said Appie Rose Lane (50—foot wide);

Thence North 87 degrees 06 minutes 09 seconds East estobllshing the north line of the herein described tract, crossing sold Apple Rose Lane,
50.00 feet to a ‘1. Inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity found for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, being in the easterly line
of said Apple Rose Lone. and the west line of Lot 77, Block 1, and being in a non—tangent curve to the right:

Thence establIshing the easterly line of the herein described tract, being the easterly line of sold Apple Rose Lone, the easterly line of said Sal Via
Drive, the westerly iine of Lot 77 and 78. Block 1, the westerly line of Restricted Reserve ‘8’ and Restricted Reserve ‘C, and the westerly line of
Lots 22 through 19, Block 4, crossing Seagiass Arbor Drive (60—foot wide) to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angle of 35 degrees 04 mInutes 56 seconds, an arc length of 45.92
feet. a radius of 75.00 feet. and a chard bearIng South 14 degrees 38 minutes 37 seconds West. 45.21 feet to a ‘I. inch iron rod with cap
morkod ‘Quiddity’ found at the beginning of a reverse curve to the left;

Thence with said reverse curve to the left, having a control angie of 60 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 26.18 feet. a
radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 02 degrees 11 minutes 05 seconds West, 25.00 feet to ‘I. Inch iron rod with cap marked
‘QuIddity’ found at the end of sold curve:

South 27 degrees 48 mInutes 55 seconds East. 20.05 feet to 34 inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity’ found at the begInning of a
curve to the right:

a

Thence with sold curve to the right, having a central angle of 03 degrees 38 mInutes 09 seconds, an arc length of 11.10 feet, a radius of
175.00 feet, and a chard bearing South 25 degrees 59 minutes 51 seconds East, 11.10 feet to a V. inch iron rod with cop marked ‘Quiddity’
found at the end of said curve;

South 24 degrees 10 mInutes 46 seconds East. 267.69 feet to a ‘1. inch Iron rod with cop marked ‘Quiddity found at the beginning of a
curve to the left:

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angie of 35 degrees 22 minutes 22 seconds, on arc iength of 15.43 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 41 degrees 51 minutes 57 seconds East, 15.19 feet to a ‘7. inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity
found at the beginning of a reverse curve to the right;

Thence with sold reverse curve to the right, having a central angie of 61 degrees 22 minutes 51 seconds, an arc length of 53.56 feet, a
radius of 50.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 28 degrees 51 minutes 43 seconds East, 51.04 feet to the Place of Beginning and
containing 0.53 acre, more or less.

a

OATh MAY 2023 SUNTERRA OWNE/BOPER NGLANNER/SURVEY0R.

SEC 29 PARTIAL Aetro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership QUID D I T Y

SCALE NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 “.“‘ “‘““

SHT 18 OF 1 Sobryontandtejas.com Cjamnlk@quiddlty.com

Item 8.



General Notes:

AE Aerial Easement”
BL Building Line”
C.C.F County Clerk’s File”
C.L Center Line”
GBL Garage Building Line”
No Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T....“Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas”
O.P.R.R.PJ-1.C.T . .“Offlcial Public Records of Real Property,

Harris County, Texas”
ROW Right—of—Wa/
SSE Sanitary Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft Square Feet”
UE Utility Easement”
Vol _ Pg — Volume and Page”
WLE Waterline Easement”

Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped
“Quiddity” as Per Certification”
Block Number”

Street Name Break”

1. This subdMeion Is proposed for single—family residential, detention and other related uses.
2. The radius on oil block corners Is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
3. Au easernent are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a common

lot line unless otherwise indicated.
4. WIth respect to recorded instrumenta within this plot, surveyor relied on City PiannTng Letter issued by the representative Title Company dated

March 6, 2023.
5. All coordinates shown ore grid bosed on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983. South Central Zone, and may be converted to surface by

applying the combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
6. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and the project coordinates were determined with GPS

observations. All of the distances shown ore in U.S. survey feet.
7. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dweiiings.
8. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the Issuance of any development permits.
9. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, oil utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility

improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at
the property owner’s expense. While wooden posts and paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside
rear lots lines are permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction.
Public utilities may put sold wooden posts and paneled wooden fences bock up, but generally will not replace with new fencing.

10. Structures built on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the 500—year floodplain elevation, in the
100—year floodplain. Within the 500—year. these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain level. No
development permits will be issued in a Flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (B.F.E.) Contact the County Engineers office for
specific information.

11. No structure in this subdivisIon shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
11 No structure In this subdIvision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water supply or a state — approved community water

system.
13. This tract lies within within Zone “A” with no defined B.F.E. and Unshaded Zone X of the Flood Insurance Rate Map, Community No. 480640,

Map Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix t” dated February 18, 2009 for Wailer County, Texas and incorporated areas. Unshaded Zone
‘IC”; is defined as areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Zone “A”; is defined as Special Flood Hazard areas
subject to Inundation by the 1% annual chance flood, with no Bose Flood Elevations defined.

14. Unless otherwise indIcated, the building iine (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plot are established to evidence compliance
with the applicable provisions of Chapter 42. Code of Ordinances, City of Houston, Texas, in effect at the time this plot was approved, which
may be amended from time to time.

15. Singie Family Residential shall mean the use of a lot with one buildIng designed for and contaInIng no more than two separate units with
facilities for lIving, sleeping cooking and eating therein. A lot upon which is located a free—standing building containing one dwelling unit and a
detached secondary dwelling unit of no more than 900 square feet also shall be considered single famIly residential. A building that contains
one dwelling unit an one lot that Is connected by a party wall to another building containing one dwellIng unit on an adjacent lot shall be
single family residential.

16. Each lot shall provide a mInimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot. In those instances where a secondary unit
is provided only one additional space shall be provided.

17. RIght—of—way easements for widening streets or Improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until all street or drainage
improvements ore actualiy constructed on the property. The County has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

18. The building of cli streets, bridges or culverts Is the responsibility of the owners In accordance with the plans prescribed by the
Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plot or
constructing any of the bridges or drainage Improvements. Upon completion of all obligations by the developer and written approval from the
Commissioners Court, the County will assume full responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility
for the drainage ways or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no
responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data, in particular, may change depending on
subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plot must Install at their own expense cii traffic control devices and signege that
may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance by the County.

19. The property subdIvIded herein is further restricted in its use as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A
copy of said restrictions will be furnished by aforesaid Astro Sunterro. LP.. a Delaware Limited Partnership, to the purchaser of each and
every lot in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sole include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of
section 232.032 and that:
(o)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the mInimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectricol connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.

20. Project site is within City of Houston EJ.
21. All pipelines and pipeline easements that exist within the boundaries of this plot are shown hereon.
22. All iots shall hove adequate waterwoter collection services.
23. TBM ‘7520’ being a set cotton picker spindle. Located on the west edge of asphalt in Schllpf Rood, being +/— 2.490’ North of the

Intersection of Schiipf Road and Clay Rood, and +1— 2,786’ South of the Intersection of Schlipf Road and Stockdick School Road. Elevation =

164.00 (NAV088, 2001 Adj.jstment).
24. Elevations shown hereon are based on TSARP Monument 190105, beIng located along Pitts Road, approximately 1.485 feet north of the

Intersection of Pltts Rood and Cloy Road. Benchmark is west of Pitts Road and north of Cane Island Branch, on the north hIgh bank of Cane
Island Branch between the end of a guardrail and an existing fence running north—south. Elevation = 156.48’ (NAVD88, 2001 Adjstment)

25. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910725, 1910726, and 2007577, 0.P.R.W.C.T.

DATE MAY 2023 SUNTERRA O/€V.OP ENGDI1EER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAL Aetro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership I Q U I D D I TY

SCALE NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 L..S\
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

SHEET 1C OF 1 Sobryontandtejas.com CjamflikuIddity.com

Item 8.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I. Chris 0. Kalkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have platted the
above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that oil block corners, lot corners and permanent referenced
monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of constn.jction and that this plot correctly
represents that survey made by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of extra terrItorial
jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as delineated on Wailer
County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR 19—06—1115P doted 4/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 0.2 annual chance (500 year) flood plain as delineated on Wailer
County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised In LOMR 19—06—lll5P doted 4/27/2020.

Registered Professional Lan Surv r
Texas Registration No. 586

This Is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston. Texas, has approved this plot and subdivision of Sunterro Sec 29

Partial Replat No I in conformance with the lows of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of Houston. as shown hereon, and

authorized the recording of this plot this 3 . day of ‘3” ‘1 . 2023.

MorthaL Stein
Chair

N. Sonny Garza
Vice Chairman

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

S TAR

DT ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS REVIEWED ALL
SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S 1ULES. REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES. THIS
APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TINE RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. PLEASE
NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY
CHECKED AND VERWIED. PLANS SUBMiTTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE
ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO
PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS. WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2022—24 REVISED

DATE MAY 2023 SUNTERRA ENCINEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAL Astro Sunterro LP.
a Delaware Umlted Partnership I QUIDDITY

SCALE NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON TEXAS 77063 ,, “,

(713) 783—6702
I21C,,p.,.t(>,..

SHEET 1D OF 1 SobryantandteJas.com Cjamnlkulddity.com

or

Mar re Wallace rown,
Secretary

C

1

Item 8.



STATE CF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER

We, Astro Sunterra, L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, acting by and through Melanie OhI, Authorized Signer, owner hereinafter referred to as
Owners of the 0.53 acre tract described in the above ond foregoing map of Sunterra Sec 29 Partial Replot No 1, do hereby make and establish sold
subdivision and development plan of said property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on sold mops or plat and hereby
dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys,
parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby Dirid
ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use af the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet. six inches (11’ 6’) for ten feet (10’ 0”) perimeter ground
easements or seven feet. six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground easements or five feet, cix inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet
(16 0”) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to arid adjoining said public
utility easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals
twenty one feet, six inches (21’ 6’) in width.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) back—ta—back graund easements, or
eight feet (8’ 0”) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements or seven feet (7’ 0”) far sixteen feet (16’ 0’) back—to—back ground
easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground level upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements
that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (3D’ 0’) in
width,

FURTHER, we do herby certify that we are the owners of c!l property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of the cDove and
foregoing subdivision, Sunterra where public utility casements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision
and to hereby make and establish and dedicated to the ue of the public utilities forever all public utility easements show in said adjacent acrecqe.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plct shall be restricted in Its use, which restrictions shall run with the title
to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof, by inprrctlan as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks Into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, ect.. either directly or Indirectly is strictly prohibited.
2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.
3. DraInage structures under private drives shalt have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flaw of water without

backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless
specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used for all driveway and/ar walks, aithaugh
dlp—sttAe driveways are encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood P1cm Administrator for all dev&opmeit.
5. Tnere are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown an the plot.
6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin with a public rood.

FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replot does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions;

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Actro Sunten’a. L..P., a Delaware Li ted Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by Melanie Oh!. its

Authorized Signer. thereunto authorize, this day of ‘ISoJ4 2023.

Astro Sunterra, L.P.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

8y Astro Sunterra OP LLC
a Delaware Limited Liability Corn
Its ne

‘y’.Meanle I
‘Title: orized Signer

STATE OF’ TEXAS

COUNTY OF HARRIS §
, ‘1rl i “, Si V

SEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared tA k4 LLflC’._ U I
. flU YI.V ‘ known to me to

be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes

and considerations therein expressed.

GIY UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL FFICE. Is

________

day of 2O

NortheStax4

Print Name ‘ii March 8. 2O2

My corn scion ex1.,rres

C

DATE: MAY 2023 SUNTERRA OWN RA)EVaER ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 2 PART Astro Sunterra LP.

SCALE 1” = 250’ REPLAT NO.1 L I TY
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

SHEET 1E OF 1 Sobryantandtejas.com Cjomnik@quiddity.cam

Item 8.



Line TobJe

Line Bearing Distance

Li N8706’OS”E 50.00’

L2 S2T48’55”E 20.05’

L3 S24’10’46”E 267.69’

L4 N8810’18”W 50.00’

L5 N8028’41”W 25.22’

L6 N24’10’46”W 279.62

L7 N2748’55”W 19.74’

LB N02’05’29”W 50.00’

L9 N87’54’31”E 7.32’

L1O N65’49’14”E 25.00’

LiD N2748’55”W 56.65’

Lii N24’10’46”W 279.62’

L12 N87’54’31”E 7.32’

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 75.00’ 3504’57” 45.92’ S143836”W 45.21’ 23.71’

C2 25.00’ 60’OO’OO” 26.18’ S0211’05”W 25.00’ 14.43’

C3 175.00’ 338’Og” 11.10’ S25’59’51”E 11.10’ 5.55’

C4 25.00’ 35’22’22” 15.43’ S41’51’57”E 15.19’ 7.97’

C5 50.00 6122’51” 53.56’ S28’51’43”E 51.04’ 29.68’

C6 25.00’ 4423’27” 19.37’ N0159’03”W 18.89’ 10.20’

C7 125.00’ 338’Og” 7.93’ N2559’51”W 7.93’ 3.97’

C8 25.00’ 6416’34” 28.05’ N5957’12”W 26.60 15.71’

C9 25.00’ 9048’23” 39.62’ N42’30’19”E 35.60’ 25.35’

dO 50.00’ 39’O1’22” 34.05’ N04’40’05’W 33.40’ 17.72’

Cli 150.00’ 3’38’09” 9.52’ N2559’51”W 9.52’ 4.76’

C12 50.00’ 90’48’23” 79.24’ N42’30’19”E 71.21’ 50.71’

DATE. MAY 2023 SUNTERRA OWN/8CPET ENGINEERj’LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAl Astro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership I Q U I D D I T Y

SCAII NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUITE 210
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

n

SHEET iç 0 1 SobryantondteJas.com CJamnlkuIdd1ty.com

C

E

0

1

Item 8.



I, .J. Ross McCall. County Engineer of Wailer County, Certify that the Flat of this subdivision complies with all
existing rules and regulotions of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until all Wailer County permit requirements have
been met.

/ - - 7
Dote J. Ross McCall.

Engineer

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER §

I. Debbie Hollon, County Clerl In and for Wailer County. Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with Its certificate of authentication was flied for recordation in my office on

__________________

2023, at

______

o’clock _.JA in File No.

___________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witness my hand and eol of office, at Hempstead, Texas, the day and dote
last above written.

Debbie Hollan

Wailer County,
Texas

By:

__________________________________________________

Deputy

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County, Texas. this

________

day of . 2023.

S

Corbett “Trey” J. Duhon UT

County Judge

0

0’

John A. Amsler Wolter E. Smith, P.E., RFLS
Commissioner, Precinct 1 CommIssioner, Precinct 2

Kendric 0. Jones Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 3 CommIssioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify WaIler County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
integration into the County Rood System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

V

DATE: MAY 2023 SUNTERRA Ol/bEVJ ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAL Partnership Q U I D D I TY
SCALE NTS REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 L_\

HOUSTON T:xAs 77063
(713) 783—6702

•‘•.

SHEET 1E OF 1 Sobrysntandtejas.com CjomnikOquiddity.corn

Item 8.



SUN TERRA

SEC 29

C.C.F No. 2212972

O.RR.W.C. T

SUN TERRA

SEC 29

C.C.F No. 2212972

Q.RR. WC. T
LI

6869

‘ / I

F

I 75\

SUN TERRA

SEC 29

C.C.F No. 2212972

O.RRwaT

66

SUN TERRA

SEC 29
C.G.F No. 2212972

O.RR.W.C.T

i—J
TAN TARA DRIVE

(50’ ROW)

\ \
\

\
J \

N
N: 1J864773.8.2

78

0/

12
13

_\

14

15

28

16

/
27

17

/
/\

20

19

18

19

a

C
0

20

N/
N

N

N
21 //

18

\ V

DATt MAY 2023 SUNTERRA OEVELCP ENGINEER/VLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SEC 29 PARTIAL Astro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Umited Pcrtnerehlp

‘i-’ Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE 160’ REPLAT NO. 1 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUITE 210

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

SHEET i OF i Sobryantandtejas.com CJamnIkuIddlty.com

Item 8.



t’tE ()j

WALLER COUNTY
. * ):

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer R C0

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Commissioners Court

Item: Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 30 Partial Replat No.1

Date January 10. 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 30 Partial Replat No.1 to change street name of Seawest Lake Drive
to Sorrento Hill Drive in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 I3sinss 2)() 1it. I Ieiiipstcatl Icxas 77445 Ph: )7Q—82h—767() Fa\: )79—826—7673

Item 9.



VICINITY MAP
Scale: NTS KEY MAP 443 D

SUNTERRA
SEC 30 PARTIAL REPLAT NO 1

A SUBDIVISION OF 0.32 ACRE OF LAND
BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF WSEAWEST LAKE

DRIVES, SUNTERRA SEC 30, RECORDED UNDER C.C.F. NO.
2212973

OUT OF THE
H. & T. C. RAILROAD SURVEY SECTION 121, A-201

WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME OF
SEAWEST LAKE DRIVE TO “SORRENTO HILL DRIVE”

MAY 2023

DATE MAY 2022 OWNERJtEVELCPEk ENGINEER/LANNER/SURVEY0R

SUNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.
a De’aware Umfted Partnership Q I D D 1 TY

SCALE NTS SEC 30 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUiTE 210 $00

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

122000,,00t. 0!. 0$ R*flbfl.TXOOfl

SHEET 1A OF I SobryantandteJas.com CJamnlkcquiddity.com

\

0

>-
Ui
-J

C-)

BECI<ENDORF

GOYE S

MA I

STOC D CK

-J
2:
C)
(/)

UNTER
SEC 30
PARTIAL

REPLAT NO. 1

C

Item 9.



A METES & BOUNDS description of an 0.32 acre strip of land in the H. & T. C. Roflroad Company Survey Section 121, Abstract 201, WaIler
County, Texas, being over, through and across Sunterra Sec 30. according to mop or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2212973. OfficIal Public Records, Wailer County, Texas. with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central
Zone, based upon GPS observations.

BegTnning at a 5/8 Inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity’ found for the northeast corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described
tract, some being the northwest corner of Lot 7, Block 2 of said Sunterra Sec 30 and the southwest corner of Restricted Reserve B of said
Sunterro Sec 30, being In the east right—of—way line of Seowest Lake Drive (SD—foot wide);

Thence along the east line of the herein described tract, being the east right—of—way line of said Seawest Lake Drive, being the west line of
Lots 7 through 11, Block 2 of sold Sunterra Sec 30, to points at the following courses and distances:

South 02 degrees 05 minutes 05 seconds East, 251.20 feet to a % inch iron rod with cap marked Quidditf found at the beginning
of a curve to the left;

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a
radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 47 degrees 05 minutes 05 seconds East, 35.36 feet to a ‘A inch iron rod with cap
marked Quiddity’ found for the southeast corner of the herein described tract, same being the southwest corner of said Lot 11, Block
2;

Thence South 87 degrees 54 minutes 55 seconds West establishing the south line of the herein described tract, crossing said Seowest Lake
Drive, 100.00 feet to a ‘I. inch iron rod with cap marked ‘Quiddity’ found for the southwest corner of the herein described tract, some being
the southeast corner of Lot 20, Block 3, being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence aiong the west line of the herein described tract, some being the west right—of—way line of said Seawest Lake Drive. and the east
line of Lots 20 through 15, Block 3, to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes DO seconds, an arc length of 39.27
feet, a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 42 degrees 54 minutes 55 seconds East, 35.36 feet to a ‘I. inch iron rod
with cop marked ‘QuiddIty’ found at the end of said curve;

North 02 degrees 05 minutes 05 seconds West, at 250.59 feet pass o 5/8 inch iron rod with cap marked Quiddity’, continuing for a
total distance of 251.20 feet to a point for the northwest corner of the herein described tract;

Thence North 87 degrees 54 minutes 55 seconds East establishing the north line of the herein described tract, crossing said Seawest
Lake Drive, 50.00 feet to the Place of Beginning and containing 0.32 acre of land, more or less.

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N87’54’55”E 50.00’

L2 S02’05’05”E 251.20’

L3 S87’54’55”W 100.00’

L4 N02’05’05”W 251.19’

L5 N02’05’05”W 276.19’

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ S47’05’05”E 35.36’ 25.00’

C2 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ N42’54’52”E 35.35’ 25.00’

DATE MAY 2022 OW/tEVELOP ENG3NEER/VLh.NNER/SIJRVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership [ Q U I D D I T Y

SCALE NTS SEC 30 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

(713) 783—6702
SHEET 18 OF’ 1 Sobryantandtejas.corn CJamnikqulddity.com

C

0

S

‘I

a.

0

C

Item 9.



I, J. Ross McCall. County Engineer of Wailer County. Certify that the Plot of this subdivision complies with all
existing rules and regulatIons of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until r_aller County p rmlt requirements hove
been met.

/ —

Date

I, Debbie Hollon, County Clerk in and for Wailer County, Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recardatian In my affice on

___________________

2023. at

______

o’clock .J. in File No.

____________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witnesx my hand and seal of office, at Hempsteaci. Texas, the day and dote

lost above written.

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

Debbie Hallon

Wailer County,
Texas

Deputy

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County. Texas, this

_________

day of

_____________.

2023.

Carbett “Trey” J. Duhon Ill
County Judge

E

John A. Amsier
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Kendric D. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Walter E. Smith. P.E., RPLS
Commissioner, Precinct 2

Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads far
integration into the County Rood System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

DATE MAY 2022 OWN/EVELOPER: ENGmEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERR Astro Sunterra LP.

SCALE l=60’ SEC 30 PARTIAL L QU! DD I T Y
REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

(713) 783—6702
SHEET 1C OF 1 Sobryantondtejas.com Cjamnik©quiddlty.cam

Ras McCall
Engineer

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WAIlER

Item 9.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris D. Kalkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas. hove platted the
above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all black corners, lot corners and permanent referenced
monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of construction and that this plot correctly
represents that survey made by me.

A portion of this subdIvision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of extra territorial
jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as delineated on WaIler
County Community Panel #480640 doted 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR lg—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 0.2% annual chance (500 year) flood plain as delineated on Wailer
County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR 19—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

CFTris—.D--Kaibmey -

Registered Professional Lan S veyor
Texas Registration No. 5869

2JJ
/p IDENT 1

SECRY

DIETRICT ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO

HAS REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S ‘RULES,

REGULATIONS, AND GUIDEUNES’. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS.

AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE

CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED

HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE

OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE

IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2022—25 REVISED

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas, has approved this plot and

subdivision of Sunterra Sec 30 Partial Replat No 1 in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the

ordinances of the City of Houston, as shown hereon, and authorized the recording of this plat this . day of

______________________

2023.

By.

By:

Martha L. Stein or
Chair

.a. 1A
Margàrt Wallacë’Brdwn, 6LCP, 99..J—8,1
Secretary

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

/ M. S4yiny Garza
j” Vice hairmon

MMIAI

j’.

1,

5%
a

1

a

C

DATE. MAY 2022 OW/EVELOP NGINEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Portnorehlp i’l Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS SEC 30 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 ‘‘<‘‘

SHEET ID OF 1 Sobryentandtejas.corI1 Cjamnik@qulddlty.com

)

Item 9.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER §

We, Astra Sunterrc, L,P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, acting by and through Melanie OhI, Authorized Signer, owner hereinafter referred to as
Owners of the O.3Zacre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sunterra Sec 30 PartIal Replat No 1, do hereby make and establish said
subdivision and development plan of sold property according to all lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plot and hereby
dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys,
parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do hereby bind
ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated,

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public Utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shalt extend horizontally an additional eleven feet. six inches (11’ 6”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) perimeter ground
easements or seven feet, six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground easements or five feet. six inches (5’ 6”) far sixteen feet
(16’ 0’) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0’) above the ground level upward, lacated adjacent to and adjoining acid public
utility easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. end A.E.) as indicated and depicted herean, whereby the aerial easement totals
twenty one feet, six inches (21’ 6”) in width.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) far ten feet (10’ 0”) back—ta—back ground easements, or
eight feet (8’ 0’) far fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements or seven feet (7’ Oj for sixteen feet (16’ 0’) back—to—back ground
easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground level upworc, iocoted adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility easements
that ore designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hcreon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0”) In
width.

FURTHER, we do herby certify that we are the owners of oil property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of the above and
foregoing subdivision, Sunterro where public utility easements ore to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision and
to hereby make and establish and dedicated to the us of the public utilities forever all public utility easements show in said adjacent acreage,

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plat shell be restricted In Its use, which restrictions shall run with the title
to the property arid shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Weller County, or any citizen thereof, by injnction as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, set., either directly or indirectly is strictly prohibited.
2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.
3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flaw of water without

backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified
by the County Road Administrator ar County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used far all driveway and/ar walks, although dip-style
driveways are encouraged where appropriate,

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator for all development.
5. There are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.
6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin with a public road.

FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions;

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Astro Stintery , j_P., a Delaw9Ry1..irntYd Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by Melanie Ohi, Its

Authorized Signer, thereunto authorize, this ‘‘t day of I rAJLJ 2023.

Astro Sunterrc, LP,,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

2y Astro Sunterra GP LLC
a Delaware Umited Liability Compo’,

tie: A rized Signer

C,
C

0

STATE OF TEXAS 5

COUNTY OF HARRIS 5 Q ii f

8EFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared J(.kI V1( L me to
be the person whose name Is subscribed to the foregoing instrument arid acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes

and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF 0CE, this

________

day of J.QUJ\/ . 202

Natary’ubllc in and for the State of l’s

Print, e

My commission expires: — &

DATE: MAY 2022 OWNtR/TEVELOFER ENGINE/PLANNER/SURVEY0R:

SUNTERRA Partnership F Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE 1” = 250’ SEC 30 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUflE 210 ,

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

SHEET 1E OF’ 1 Sobryantandtejas,com Cjamnlk©quiddlty.com

Item 9.



General Notes:

AE Aerial Easement”
BL Building Line”
C.C.F County Clerk’s File”
C.L Center Line”
CBL Garage Building Line”
No Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas”
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T..”Official Public Records of Real Property,

Harris County, Texas”

ROW Right—of—Waj’
SSE Sanitary Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft Square Feet”
UE Utility Easement”
Vol , Pg — . . .“Volurne and Page”
WLE Waterline Easement”

• Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped
“Quiddity” as Per Certification”
Block Number”

Street Name Break”

1. The radius on all block corners is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
2. With respect to recorded instruments within this plot, survevr relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title Company, CF No.

1076601800196A, Doted March 6, 2023.
3. All coordinates shown are grid based on the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone of 1983, and may be converted to surface by

applying the combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
4. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone of 1983, and the project coordinates were determined with GPS

observations. All of the distances shown ore in U.S. survey feet.
5. New development within the subdivision piat shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any development permits.
6. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, all utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility

Improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at
the property owners expense. While wooden posts and paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside
rear lots lines are permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owners expense should they be on obstruction.
Public utilities may put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up. but generally will not replace with new fencing.

7. This tract lies within zone A” with no defined OFE. and Unshaded Zone X of the flood Insurance Rate Map, Community No. 480640, Map
Number 4.8473C0375E, Ponel 0375, suffix E’ dated February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR 19—06—1115P—4.8640 dated April 27. 2020 far
Wailer County. Texas and incorporated areas. Unshaded Zone “X: is defined as areos detemiTned to be outside the 0.2% annual chance
floodplain. Zone CA”; is defined as Special Rood Hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance flood, with no Base Flood
Elevations determined.

8. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage sholl be maintained by the landowner until all street or drainage
improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

9. The building of all streets, bridges or culverts Is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans prescribed by the
Commissioners Court. The Cammissianers Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plat or
constructing any of the bridges or drainage Improvements. Upon completion of all abilgations by the developer and written approval from the
Commissioners Court. the County will assume full responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility
for the drainage ways or easements in the subdMsion, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no
responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data. In particular. may change depending on
subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plot must Install at their own expense all traffic control devices and signage that
may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided
herein is further restricted in its use as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions
will be furnished by aforesoTd Astro Sunterra. LP., a Delaware Limited Partnership, to the purchaser of each and every lot in the subdivision
prior to culmination of each sale include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of section 232.032 and that:
(a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectricai connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.

10. Project site Is within City of Hauston EN.
11. All pipeline easements within the platted area are shown hereon.
12. Elevations shown hereon are based on TSARP Monument 190105, being located along Pitts Rood, approximately 1,485 feet north of the

intersection of Pitts Road and Clay Road. Benchmark Is west of Pitts Road and north of Cone Island Branch, on the north high bank of
Cane Island Branch between the end of a guardrail and an existing fence running north—south. Elevation 156.48’ (NAVD88, 2001
Ad)Jstment).

13. TOM 752O being a set cotton picker spindle. Located on the west edge of asphalt in Schllpf Road, being +/— 2,490’ North of the
Intersection of Schllpf Rood and clay Road, and +/— 2.786’ South of the intersection of Schlipf Road and Stockdlck School Road. Elevation =

164.00 (NAVD88, 2001 Adjstment).

B

DATE: MAY 2022 OERft)EVELOPER ENGINEERALANNER/SURVEYO:

SUN TERRA Partnership F’ Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS SEC 30 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ..‘,

(713) 783—6702 I2Z1Cpt,O,,.. ,*.,..b.,Lflflfl.

SHEET 1? OF 1 Sobryantlandtejas.com cjamnlkuiddlty.com

Item 9.



F

3

16

(j 17

F

SUN TERRA
SEC JO

C. C.F No.22/2973
L2P.R.WC T

18

SUN TERRA
SEC JO

C. C.F No.2212973
OP.R.C T

9

CEERJLANNER/S(JRYOR

Portner&irp fl Q U I D Dl TY
2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
HOUSTON. TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702
Sobrn tondteJos corn Cjarnn ikçUIddIty. corn

/

6

14

/

/

7

19

21

10

20

IN.

-

_—

S1/NAIOON LANE
-

__ __ __

—

(50’ ROW) -

_____

-

_____

-

_____

CG.F NO. 2.212973
0.P.R. W

12
13

11

26 25
24

\20
\\21

-

______

23

\
22

Item 9.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 31 Partial Replat No.1

January 10. 2024

Back2round
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 31 Partial Replat No.1 to change street name of Myrtle Glass Drive
(PVT) to Stingray Cove Drive (PVT) in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 Rtisincss 290 East. I Icmpstcad. lexas 77445 Ph: 979—X2(—7ô7() lax 979—826—7673

Item 10.



SUNTERRA
SEC 31 PARTIAL REPLAT NO I

A SUBDIVISION OF 0.63 ACRE OF LAND
BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF “MYRTLE

DRIVE (PVr, SUNTERRA SEC 31, RECORDED UNDER

NO. 2212974, O.P.R.WC.T.
OUT OF THE

H. & T. C. RAILROAD SURVEY SECTION 121, A-201
WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME OF

“MYRTLE GLASS DRIVE (PVT)” TO “STINGRAY COVE DRIVE

(PVT)”
MAY 2023

DATE: I4AY 2022 OWP€R/DEvELoP ENGfl4EER/VL4NNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA PartnerIp F Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210 L..s o’”’

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 ‘““‘

SHEET IA OF 1 Sobryontondtejcs.com CjarnnIkuiddty.com

GLASS
C.C.F.

E

R

a

a

Item 10.



A METES & BOUNDS description of an 0.63 acre strip of land In the H. & T. C. Raflrood Company Survey Section 121. Abstract 201. Wailer
County, Texas, being over, through and across Sunterra Sec 31, according to map or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2212974. Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983. South Central
Zone, based upon CPS observations.

Beginning 5/8 inch Iron rod with cap marked uiddity found for the south corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract, same
being the west corner of Lot 22, Block 1 of sold Sunterra Sec 31, and the north corner of Lot 23, Block 1 of sold Sunterra Sec 31, being in
the east right—of-—way line of Myrtle Gloss Drive (width varies this locatIon);

Thence establishing the southwest line of the herein described tract, crossing said Myrtle Gloss Drive, to points at the following courses and
dlstances

North 53 degrees 44 minutes 06 seconds West, 50.00 feet;

North 47 degrees 05 minutes 17 seconds West. 35.00 feet to a point for the west corner of the herein described tract, being In the
east line of Lot 22, Block 2 and the west right—of—way line of said Myrtle Glass Drive, and being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence along the northwest line of the herein described tract, belng the west right—of—way line of said Myrtle Gloss Drive (50—foot wide), the
eosterly lines of Lots 22 through 13, Block 2. and the easterly line of Restricted Reserve D of said Sunterra Sec 31, to points at the
following courses and distances:

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 45 degrees 00 mInutes 12 seconds, an arc length of 19.64
feet. a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord beorlng North 20 degrees 24 minutes 37 seconds East. 19.14 feet to a ‘h Inch iron rod with
cap marked ‘Quiddity found at the end of ald curve;

North 02 degrees 05 minutes 29 seconds West. 286.25 feet to a ‘1. inch Iran rod with cap marked ‘Ouidditf found at the beginning
of a curve to the right;

Thence with said curve to the right, having a central angle of 4-6 degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds, an arc length of 122.99 feet. o
radius of 150,00 feet, and a chord bearing North 21 degrees 23 minutes 55 seconds East, 119.58 feet to a ‘fl inch Iron rod with cop
marked ‘Ouiddlty found at the end of said curve;

North 44 degrees 53 minutes 20 seconds East, 66.50 feet to 0 ‘I, inch iron rod with cop marked uiddlty found at the beginning of
a curve to the left;

Thence with said curve to the left, having a control angie of 88 degrees 17 mInutes 22 seconds, an arc length of 38.52 feet, a
radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 00 degrees 44 minutes 39 seconds East, 34.82 feet to a % Inch iron rod with cap
marked ‘Quiddity found for the north corner of the herein described tract, same being an angle point in the easterly line of said
Restricted Reserve ‘O being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the left establishing the northeast line of the herein described tract, crossing saId Myrtle Glass Drive.
having o central angle of 03 degrees 25 minutes 16 seconds, on arc length of 98.52 feet, a radius of 1,650.00 feet, and a chord bearing
South 45 degrees 06 minutes 40 seconds East, 98.51 feet to a ‘fl inch Iran rod with cap marked Quiddlty found for the east corner of the
herein described tract, some being the north corner of Lot 14, Block 1 of said Sunterra Sec 31. and being In a non—tangent curve to the
left;

Thence along the southeast line of the herein described tract, same being easterly right—of—way line of said Myrtle Glass Drive, and the
westerly lines of Lots 14 through 22, Block 1. to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 88 degrees 17 minutes 22 seconds, an arc length of 38.52
feet, a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 89 degrees 02 minutes 01 second West, 34.82 feet to a ‘I. inch iron rod with
cap marked ‘Quiddity found at the end of said curve;

South 4-4 degrees 53 minutes 20 seconds West, 66.50 feet to a S/, Inch iron rod with cap rnorked ‘uiddity found at the beginning of
acurvetotheieft;

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angle of 46 degrees 58 minutes 49 seconds, an arc length of 82.00 feet. a
radius of 100.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 21 degrees 23 minutes 55 seconds West, 79.72 feet to a ‘h Inch iron rod with cap
marked QuiddIty found at the end of said curve;

South 02 degrees 05 minutes 29 seconds East, 280.61 feet to a inch iran rod with cop marked Quiddity found at the beginning of
o curve to the left; S.

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angie of 39 degrees 51 minutes 14 seconds, on arc length of 17.39 feet, a radius
of 25.00 feet, and o chord bearing South 22 degrees 01 minute 06 seconds East. 17.04 feet to a 3’, inch iron rod with cap marked
‘Quiddity found at the beginning of a reverse curve to the right;

C

Thence with sold reverse curve to the right, having a centrai angle of 78 degrees 12 minutes 37 seconds. an arc length of 68.25
feet, a radius of 50.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 02 degrees 50 minutes 25 seconds East, 63.07 feet to the Place of
Beginning and containing 0.63 acre of land, more or less.

U

DATE: MAY 2022 OWND/1)EVEL ENGNEE/L4NNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetra Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Partnership Qu)) I T Y

SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

ss—’-

siirr 16 OF i Sobryantondtejas.com Cjamnik@quiddity.com

Item 10.



General Notes:

AE Aerial Easement”
BL Building Line”
C.C.F County Clerk’s File”
GBL Garage Building Line”
No Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T Official Public Records,

Wailer County, Texas”
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. .“Official Public Records of Real

Property, Harris County, Texas”
PAE/PUE Permanent Access Easement/

Public Utility Easement”
Private”

ROW Right—of—Way”
SSE Sanitary Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft Square Feet”
UE Utility Easement”
Vol — Pg — . . .“Volume and Page”
WLE Waterline Easement”

Set 3/4—inch Iron With Cap Stamped
“Quiddity” as Per Certification”
Block Number”

Street Name Break”

1. This subdMslon is proposed for single—family resldentiai, detention, and other related uses.
2. The radius on oil block corners is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
3. All easements are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utIlity easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a common lot line

unless otherwIse indicated.
4. With respect to recorded instruments within thIs plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title Company, CF No. 1a766O1800196A.

Doted March 6, 2023.
5. All coordinates shown are grid based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1963, South central Zone, and may be converted to surface by applying the

combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
6. All bearings ore based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Centrai Zone, and the project coordinates were determIned with GPS

observations. All of the distances shown ore in U.S. survey feet.
7. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residentiol dwellings.
8. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the Issuance of any development permits.
9. Absent written authorization by the affected utilIties. all utilIty and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility Improvements or

obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at the property owner’s
expense. Whlie wooden poetS and paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and bock to back easements and alongside rear lots lines ore permitted.
they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction. Public utilities may put said wooden posts
and paneled wooden fences back up. but generally will not replace with new fencing.

10. Structures buft on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the 500—year floodplain elevation. In the 100—year
floodplain. Within the 500—year. these structures must be eievated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain level. No development permits will be
issued in a flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (B.F.E.) Contact the County Engineer’s office for specific information.No structure In this
subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.

11. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an Individual water supply or a state — approved community water system.
12. ThIs tract This tract lies within zone ‘A” and Unshaded Zone X of the flood Insurance Rate Map, Community No. 4.80640. Mop Number 48473C0375E,

Panel 0375, suffix ‘E doted February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR 19—06—1115P—4.8640 dated April 27. 2020 for Wailer County, Texas and
incorporated areas. Unshaded Zone •X’i ie defined as areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain. Zone ‘A’ is defined as Special
Flood Hazard areas subject to Inundation by the 1% annual chance flood, with no defined Base flood Elevations.

13. UnleeB otherwise indicated, the building line (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision piat are established to evidence compliance with the
applIcable proviSions of Chapter 42, Code of Ordinances, City of Houston, Texas, In effect at the time this plot was approved, which may be amended
from time to time.

14. Singie Family Residential shall mean the use of a lot with one building designed for and containing no more than two separate units with facilities for
living, sleeping cooking and eating therein. A lot upon which le located a free—standIng building containing one dwelling unit and a detached secondary
dwelling unit of no more than 900 square feet also shall be considered single family residential. A building that contains one dwelling unit on one lot
that i connected by a party wall to another building containing one dwelling unit on on adjacent lot shall be single fomiiy residential.

15. Each lot shall provide a minimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot. In those instances where a secondary unit is provided
only one additional space shall be provided. E

16. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improvIng drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until all street or drainage improvements ore I
actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening easement for construction,
improvement or maintenance.

17. The building of all streets, bridges or culverts is the responsibTity of the owners in accordance with the plans prescribed by the Commissioners Court.
The Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maIntain any of the streets shown on the plot or constructing any of the bridges or
drainage improvements. Upon completion of all obilgations by the developer and written approval from the Commissioners Court, the County wil assume
full responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility for the drainage ways or easements In the
subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other
parties on the plat. flood plain data, in particular, may change depending on subsequent development The owners of land covered by this plot
must install at their own expense all traffic control devices and signoge that may be required before the streets In the subdivision have finally been .

accepted for maintenance by the eounty. The property subdivided hereIn Is further restricted in its use as specified under the terms and condItIons of
restrictions filed separately. A copy of sold restrictions will be fi.gmished by aforesaid Astro Sunterra. LP., a Delaware Limited Partnership, to the
purchaser of each and every lot in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sale include certification that the subdivider has complied with the
requirements of section 232.032 and that:

(a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; g
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectrical connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, If available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum stote standards.

19. Project site Is within City of Houston EN.
20. All pipeline easements within the platted area are shown hereon.
21. This subdivision contains one or more permanent access easements that hove not been dedicated to or accepted by the City of Houston or any other ‘

local governmentoi agency as public right—of—way. The City of Houston has no obligation, nor does any other local governmental agency have any
obligation, to maintain or improve any permanent access easement within the subdivision, which obllgatlon shall be the sole responsibility of the owners
of the property In this subdivision.

22. All lots shall provide adequate wostewater collection services.
23. Elevatians shown herean are based on TSARP Monument 190105, being located along Pitts Road, approximately 1,485 feet north of the intersection of

Pltts Rood and ciay Road. Benchmark is west of Pltts Rood and north of Cone Island Branch, on the north high bank of Cane Isiand Branch between °

the end of a guardrail and an existing fence running north—south. Elevation 156.4.8’ (NAVD88. 2001 Ad.istment).

24. TBM ‘7520” being a set cotton picker spindle. Located on the west edge of asphalt in Schiipf Road, being +1— 2,490’ North of the intersection of ‘

Schllpf Rood and Clay Road, and +/— 2,786’ South of the intersection of Schilpf Road and Staci<dick School Road. Elevation = 164.00 (NAV088, 2001

Adjstment).
25. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910725, 0.P.R.W.C.T.
26. Tract is subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement Recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987, 2200988. 2200989, 2200990, and

27. Elevations shown hereon are based on TSARP Monument 190105. being located along Pltts Road. approximately 1,485 feet north of the intersection of

Pitts Road and Clay Rood. Benchmark Is west of Pitts Rood and north of Cane Island Branch, on the north high bank of Cane Island Branch between

the end of a guardrail and an existing fence running north—south. Elevation = 156.48’ (NAVD88. 2001 Adjistment).

DATE MAY 2022 O,’DEVu.OP ENGINEERjLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SIJNTERRA Astro Sunterra LP.
a Delaware Limited Par ershlp LDD I T Y

SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77083
(713) 783—6702

1m.,’,>=

sHEET’ IC OF 1 SobryontandteJos.com CJamnIkuiddity.com

Item 10.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris D. Kolkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas,

hove platted the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all block corners, lot

corners and permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at

completion of construction and that this plot correctly represents that survey mode by me.

A portion of this subdivision Lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of

the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as

Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR 19—O6—1115P

the boundaries of the 0.2% annual chance (500 year) flood plain as

Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR 19—06—1115P

Chris . Kolkomey / ‘\
Registered Professional Land rveyor
Texas Registration No. 5869

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas, has approved this plot and

subdivision of Sunterra Sec 29 Partial Replat No 1 in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the

ordinances of the City of Houston, as shown hereon, and authorized the recording of this plot this i’r. day of

________________________

2023.

By

Mdrgiret Wat(& Brw7 CNU1(
Secretary

BROORSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

APPROVED B’t’ THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

I

SECRETARY,

DI ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS

REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WiTH THE DiSTRICT’S ‘RULES. REGULATIONS.

AND GUIDELINES”. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TIME
RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE

PLANS AND/OR PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND
SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED
AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS

THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

BRQQKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2022—26 REVISED

DATE MAY 2022 O/DEVDJER ENGINEER,/PL.ANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA PartnershTp El Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD. SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 ‘“““.‘“ ““ .‘.‘“

SHEET 10 OF 1 SobryantandteJas.com CJamnikuiddity.com

extra territorial jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within

delineated on WaIler County Community

dated 4/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within

delineated on Walter County Community

dated 4/27/2020.

By

Martha L. Stein or / M. Sony Garza
Choir ( Vice irman

4K

Item 10.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WAILER §

We, Astro Sunterra, LP., a Delaware Limited Partnership, acting by and through Melanie Ohi. Authorized Signer, owner hereinafter referred to on
Owners of the 0.64 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sunterra Sec 31 Partial Replat No 1, do hereby make and establish

said subdivision and development plan of sold property according to all lines, dedications, restrictIons, and notations on sold maps or plot and
hereby dedicate to the use of the publIc forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements),
alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do
hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet. six inches (11’ 6”) for ten feet (10’ 0’) perimeter ground

easements or seven feet. six inches (7’ 6”) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground easements or five feet, six inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet
(16’ 0”) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0’) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining said
public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement

totals twenty one feet, six inches (21’ 6’) In width.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements, or
eight feet (8’ 0’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements or seven feet (7’ 0”) far sixteen feet (16’ 0”) back—to—back ground
easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground level upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility
easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty
feet (30’ 0’) In width,

FURTHER, we do herby certify that we are the owners of all property immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of the above and
foregoing subdivision, Sunterra where public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregoing subdivision

and to hereby make cnd establish and dedicated to the ue of the public utilities forever all public utility easements show in said adjacent acreage.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which restrictions shall run with the
title to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of WaIler County, by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof, by injunction as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, ect., either directly or indirectly is strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.
3. DraInage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow of water without

backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless

specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used for all driveway and/or walks, although

dip—sty4e driveways are encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator for all development.

5. There are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.

6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin with a public road.

FURTHER, Owners hereby certify that this replot does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions;

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Astro Sunterro, LP., a DeIaware.JU1lted Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by Melanie Ohi. its

Authorized Signer. thereunta authorize, this day of \ i.t( . 2023.

Astro Sunterra. IF.,
a Delaware Limited Partnership

By Astro Sunterra OP LLC
a Delowre Limited Liability Comppn ,

Its Ge’ era ‘ art er

Bw ?%()cf (,

COUNTY OF WALLER §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing Instrument and acknowledged to me that

and considerations therein espressed.

UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL ICE, this

________

day of

________________

2023.

Nota Pu lic In and for the State of Texas

xftn
Print Name

DATE: MAY 2022 OWNERJDEVELOPER ENGINEER/LANNE8/SURVEYOR:

su Astro Sunterra

SCALE 1 = 250’ SEC
3FITIAL L QUID D I T Y

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 “‘.::‘

(713) 783—6702 ‘‘‘‘

SHEET 1E OF 1 Sobrycntandtejas.com Cjamnik@quiddity.com

ByMelnie OhI
title: Authai’ized Signer

STATE OF TEXAS §

F

JQfl- c\I

_________________________ _______________________

<nown to me to

they executed the same for the purposes

My commIssion expires:

Item 10.



Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N5344’06”W 50.00’

L2 N47’05’17”W 35.00’

L3 N02’05’29”W 286.25’

L4 N44-’53’20”E 66.50’

L5 S44’53’20”W 66.50’

L6 S02’05’29”E 280.61’

L7 N44’5.3’20”E 90.76’

L8 N0205’29”W 286.22’

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 25.00’ 45’OO’12” 19.64’ N2024’37”E 19.14’ 10.36’

C2 150.00’ 46’58’49” 122.99’ N2123’55”E 119.58’ 65.19’

C3 25.00’ 88’17’22” 38.52’ N0044’39”E 34.82’ 24.26’

C4 1,650.00’ 325’16” 98.52’ S4506’40”E 98.51’ 49.28’

C5 25.00’ 8817’22” 38.52’ S8902’Ol”W 34.82’ 24.26’

C6 100.00’ 46’58’49” 82.00’ S21’23’55”W 79.72’ 43.46’

C7 25.00’ 39’51’14” 17.39’ S22’O1’06”E 17.04’ 9.06’

C8 50.00’ 78’12’37” 68.25’ S02’50’25”E 63.07’ 40.64’

C9 125.00’ 46’58’49” 102.49’ N21’23’55”E 99.65’ 54.33’

dO 50.00’ 45’O1’45” 39.30’ N20’23’51”E 38.29’ 20.73’

DATE MAY 2022 OWNEREYDJWER ENGD’IEER,’LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Aetro Suntrro LP.
a D&awore Umited Portner8hp QUIDD I T Y

SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702 ‘‘“

SHT iF OF 1 SobryantandteJos.com Cjamnlkcquiddity.com

a

0’

C

C
C

D

Item 10.



J. Rcs Mc(.qLL

L .y-Scatt County Engineer of Wailer County. Certify that the Plot of this subdMslon complies with all
existing rules and regulations of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdMslon may begin until all Wailer County permit requirements have
been meL

Date lanc7—gk. i ML4LL f’
cun33vtnglneer

STATE OF 5
TEXAS

COUNTY OF §
WAIlER

I, Debbie Holian, County Clerk in and for Wailer County, Texas do hereby certTfy that the
foregoing Instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordation in my office on

__________________

2022, at

______

o’clock _J4 in File No.

___________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Hempsteod, Texas, the day and date
last above written.

Debbie Hoiion
Wailer County,
Texas

6y

_______________________________________________

Deputy

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County. Texas. this

________

day of

____________

2022.

_________________________________________________________

S

Carbett Trey” J. Duhon lIt
County Judge

John A. Amsler Walter E. Smith. P.E, RPLS
CommissIoner. Precinct I Commissioner. Precinct 2

Keridrlc D. Jones .Justin Beckendorff

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
integration into the County Rood Sstem. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County SubdMsion and
Development Regulations, In this regard.

C

DATE: MAY 2022 OER/JEVEJCFER ENGINEERf1LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA PartnersNp El Q U I D D I TY
SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210

REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON. TEXAS 77063
(713) 783—6702

SHEET IC OF 1 SobryantandteJos.com Cjamnikuiddity.com

Item 10.



/

- §7iERRA

SEC 31

17No. 2212974
WCT_

18

E

C

a

t

V N 12

11 N
D

/
/N

S.--)

2 /

14

/

15

3/

/4

16

/

/

S

SUN TERRA

SEC 31

19

C.C.F No. 2212974

/

ORR.W.C.T

12 /

20

/
/ 11

/

21

-

-+-

---

ST1NA Y CVVE DRIVE O’vL)- (5PAE/7’UE)-

22

N

DATh MAY 2022 ow,€Rj1EvD..apEk ENGNEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA Suntera LP.
a D&aware Limited PartnerBhtp QUID D I T Y

SCALE NTS SEC 31 PARTIAL 2450 FONDREN ROAD, SUITE 210
REPLAT NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063

(713) 783—6702
SHEET IH OF 1 SobryantandteJas.com CJamnTk@quiddity.com

Item 10.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Commissioners Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 & Lift
Station No.1 Partial Replat No.1

January 10, 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 & Lift Station No. 1 Partial Replat
No. 1 street name change Sunray Beach Drive to Malibu Glen Drive in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 I3usiness 2)O last. I Iemps1ad. Iexa 77445 PIt: Q7Q—826—767() Fax, )7)-S26—7673

Item 11.



C-)

in

0
c.l

0

ci

0

-U

SUNTERRA SHORES
DRIVE STREET

; DEDICATION SECTION 4
& LIFT STATION NO. 1

PARTIAL REPLAT NO I
A SUBDIVISION OF 0.04 ACRE OF LAND

BEING A REPLAT OF A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SUNRAY BEACH

DRIVE”, SUNTERRA SHORES DRIVE STREET DEDICATION SECTION 4 &

LIFT STATION NO 1 RECORDED UNDER C.C.F. NO. 2113487, O.P.R.W.C.T.
OUT OF THE

H & T. C. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY SECTION 121 A-201
WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS

-
JANUARY 2023

REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME
“SUNRAY BEACH DRIVE” TO “MALIBU GLEN DRIVE”

BKDD Permit No. 2021—35 REVISED

DAThJANUARY 2023 SUNTERRA
ENGINEER,LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA, L QU I D D I TYDEDICATION AND LIFT a Oeawcre Umited Portnereh)p
2450 Fondren Rood, SuIte 210SCALE NTS STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 “•‘

PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702
L7•i47i 211 ‘7.22)

SHEET IA OF 1 Sobrycntandtejas.com Cjamrjik@qulddlty.cen,

y

C
c

in
cc

Item 11.



0

0
C

0
0.

0
0.

0

a-

F
a,
a,
C

(‘3

C

a,

a
‘3

0

A METES & BOUNDS description of an 0.04 acre strip of land in the H. & T. C. Railroad
Company Survey Section 121, Abstract 201, Wailer County, Texas, being over, through and across
Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 & Lift Station No. 1, according to map or plat
thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2113487, Official Public Records, Wailer County,
Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone,
based upon GPS observations.

Beginning at a % inch iron rod with cap marked “JonesiCarter” found for the middle southwest
corner of said Sunterro Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 & Lift Station No. 1, same being
the beginning of a 25—foot radius transition from Sunray Beach Drive (50—foot wide) to Sunterra
Shores Drive (60—foot wide) for the southwest corner and Place of Beginning of the herein
described tract, and being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence along said non—tangent curve to the left, the west line of the herein described tract, and
the southerly line of said Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication 4 & Lift Station No. 1, having a
central angle of 91 degrees 53 minutes 59 seconds, an arc length of 40.10 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 45 degrees 27 minutes 14 seconds West, 35.94 feet to a
3% inch iron rod with cap marked ‘JonesjCarter’ found for the northwest corner of the herein
described tract, same being the end of said 25—foot radius transition;

Thence establishing the northerly line of the herein described tract, crossing said Sunterra Shores
Drive Street Dedication 4 & Lift Station No. 1, at the following courses and distances:

North 88 degrees 35 minutes 47 seconds East, 6.33 feet to a point at the beginning of a
curve to the right;

Thence with said curve to the right, having a central angle of 04 degrees 04 minutes 01
second, an arc length of 95.47 feet, a radius of 1,345.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 89
degrees 22 minutes 12 seconds East, 95.45 feet to a % inch iron rod with cap marked
‘JonesjCarter’ found for the northeast corner of the herein described tract, same being the
beginning of a 25—foot radius transition from said Sunterra Shores Drive to said Sunroy Beach
Drive, being in the southerly line of said Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication 4 & Lift
Station No. 1, and being in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence along said non—tangent curve to the left, the east line of the herein described tract, and
the southerly line of said Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication 4 & Lift Station No. 1, having a
central angie of 92 degrees 10 minutes 49 seconds, an arc length of 40.22 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 46 degrees 34 minutes 24 seconds West, 3&02 feet to a
% inch iron rod with cap marked “JonesICarter found for the southeast corner of the herein
described tract, same being the end of said 25—foot radius transition;

Thence North 89 degrees 29 minutes 13 seconds West along the south line of the herein
described tract, being the southerly line of said Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication 4 & Lift
Station No. 1, crossing said Sunray Beach Drive, 50.00 feet to the Place of Beginning and
containing 0.04 acre of land, more or less.

(‘3
C

C

(3
a,
a

-o

U,

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N88’35’47”E 6.33’

L2 N89’29’13”W 50.00’

L3 S0O’29’46”W 25.95’

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 1345.00’ 4’04’01” 95.47’ S89’22’12”E 95.45’ 47.76’

C2 25.00’ 92’1O’49” 40.22’ S46’34’24”W 36.02’ 25.97’

C3 25.00’ 91’53’59” 40.10’ N45’27’14”W 35.94’ 25.84’

C

(3

C

C,’

C
a
UI,
a
C

r!.
U,
(0

r—.

CO

DATE.JANUARY 2023 SUNTERRA O&RJEVELCPER
SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA. LI’ [j4 Q U I D D I TYDEDICATION AND fl a Deløware Urnied PoxtnersMp

SCALE NTS 2450 Fondren Road, Sufte 210 QMdy Lit

STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702

nb,Ta,L,,Lfl

SHEET lB OF i Sobrntandtejos.com CjamrilkqulddTty.com

Item 11.



General Notes:
AE “Aerial Easement”
BC “Building Line”
C.C.F “County Clerks File”
D.R.H.C.T “Deed Records, Harris County. Texas
GBL “Garage Building Line”
No “Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T. . . “Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas’
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. .“Officlal Public Records of Real Property, Harris

County, Texas”
ROW “Right—of—Way”
SSE Sanitary Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft “Square Feet”
UE “Utility Easement”
Vol — Pg — . . .“Voiume and Page”
WLE .....,..“Waterllne Easement”
• “Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped

“JonesiCarter” as Per Certification”
“Block Number”
Street Name Break”

1. One—foot reserve dedicated for buffer purposes to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side or end of street where such
streets abut adjacent property, the condition of such dedication being that when the adjacent property is xubdMded or re—subdivided In a
recorded plat, the one—foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right—of—way purposes and the fee title thereto
shall revert to and revest In the dedicator, his heirs, assigns or successors.

2. This subdivision is proposed for single—family resIdential, detention, and other related uses.
3. The radius on oil block corners ix 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
4. All easements are centered on lot lines uniess otherwise shown. AC 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a common

lot line unless otherwise indicated.
5. With respect to recorded instruments within this plat, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title Company, GE No.

1076601800196A, Doted March 13. 2022.
6. All coordinates shown are grid based on the Texas Coordinate System of 198.3. South Central Zone, and may be converted to surface by

applying by the combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
7. All bearings ore based an the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, based upon GPS observations.

E 8. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dwellings.
J) 9. New development within the subdivision piat shah obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any development permits.

10. Absent written authorization by the affected utilities, oil utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility
improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at

I the property owner’s expense. While wooden poets and paneled wooden fences along the perimeter and back to back easements and alongside

rear lots lines ore permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction.
Public utilities may put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences back up. but generally will not replace with new fencing.

11. Structures built on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the 500—year floodplain elevation, in

the 100—year floodplain. Within the 500—year. these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain level. No

° development permits will be Issued in a Flood Hazard Area below the bose flood elevation (B.F.E.) Contact the County Engineer’s office for
specific information.

12. No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
13. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water supply or a stats — approved community water

system.
14. This tract This tract lies within Zone “AE” with defined BFE. and Zone “X Shaded” of the Rood Insurance Rote Mop. Community No. 480640,

Map Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix E” dated February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR 19-’06—i115P doted Aprii 27. 2020 for
Walier County, Texas and incorporated areas. Zone AE; is defined as special flood hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance

(I) flood event (100—year flood) with Base Flood Elevations determined. Shaded Zone X; is defined as areas of the 0.2% annual chance flood

< (500—year flood); areas of 1% annual chance flood (100-year flood) with average depths of less than one foot or with drainage areas less
than one square mile.

- 15. Unless otherwise Indicated, the building line (B.L). whether one or more, shown on thl subdivision plot are established to evidence compliance
o with the applicable provisions of chapter 42, Code of Ordinances, City of Houston, Texas, in effect at the time this plot was approved, which

8 may be amended from time to time.

9 16. Single Family Residential shall mean the use of a lot with one building designed for and containing no more than two separate units with
facilities for living, sleeping cooking and eating therein. A lot upon which is located a free—standing building containing one dwelling unit and a
detached secondary dwelling unit of no more than 900 square feet also shall be considered single family residential. A building that contains
one dwelling unit on one lot that i9 connected by a party wail to another building containing one dwelling unit on an adjacent lot shall be

a single family residential.
17. Each lot shall provide a minimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot, In those instances where a secondary unit

is provided Only one additional space shall be provided.
18. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until all street or drainage

.E improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
— easement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

19. The building of all streets, bridges or culverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans prescribed by the
— Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plot or

constructing any of the bridges or drainage improvements. Upon completion of all obligations by the developer and written approval from the
Commissioners Court, the County will assume full responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility

a. for the drainage ways or easements In the subdivision, other than those drainIng or protecting the streets. The county assumes rio

o responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data, in particular, may change depending an
.5. subsequent development. The owners of land covered by this plot must install at their own expense oil traffic control devices and signage that

may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finoily been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided

herein is further restricted in Its use as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions

will be furnished by aforesaid Astro Sunterra, LP., a Delaware Umited Partnership, to the purchaser of each and every lot In the subdivision

< prior to culmination of each sale include certificotlon that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of section 232.032 and that:

‘ (a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;

(c)eiectricai connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and

(d)gos connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.
Il) 20. Project site Is within City of Houston ETJ.
< 21. No pipeline or pipeline easement exi8t within the boundaries of this plot.

22. TBM “7523” being a set cotton picker spindle. Located in the South edge of asphalt of aay Road, being +/— 6,946’ East of the intersection

.2 of ay Rood and Scthiipf Road, and +/— 3,601’ West of the intersection of Clay Rood and Pitts Road. Elevation 159.03’ (NAVD88, 2001

Adjstment).
23. All iota shall have adequate woatewater collection service.
24. Tract is subject to Decioratian of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2100543, 2108796. 2109155. 2110496,

o 2112608. 2113020. and 2115251, O.P.R.W.C.T.
25. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910726 and 2007577, O.P.R.W.C.T.
26. Tract Is subject to Agreement for Underground Electric Service recorded under C.C.F. NO. 2202206, O.P.R.W.C.T.
27. Tract is subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987, 2200988. 2200989, 2200990,

and 2202918, O.P.R.W.C.T.
0

a

I
r•.

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
DATE JANUARY 2023 SUNTERRA Or€J4IEVaGPER

SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA, LP QUIDDITYDEDICATION AND IIF1’ a Delaware Limited Partnership
\SSCALE NTS 2450 Fondren Rood, Suite 210

STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702

12iC’’. D,,.

SHEET IC OF I Sabryantondtejas.com CJomnikuiddity.com

Item 11.



- I

___

__

-

_

1 SUNiJRRA

I SEC /2
C.C.F No. 2113489

0.P.R w.C. T

4 3 2 1 1 2

i____

- UNTEPA

SHORES DRIVE STREET

DR.r

LIFT STA TION NO. I
(6o)------------ -

C.F No. 2113487; O.P.R.W,C.T

30 31 32

SUNTERkA
SEC 25

C.C.F No. 2210839

________

aP.R.W.C.(

____ ____

NEWPORT BREEZE DRIVE (Pv)

DATEJANUARY 2023 SUNTERRA
ENEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SHORES STREET ASTRO SI.JNTERRA, [ Q U I D D I TYDEDICATION AND LIFT a Delaware Limited Partnership
SCALE NTS 2450 Fondren Rood, Suite 210 Qid&ty Lit

STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702

SHEET 10 OF 1 Sobr>ntandtejas.com CjornnikCqulddity.com

C-)

CO

1’)
C’4
0

0

0
V
0

‘3.

C

0

0
V

0
C-)

C
0

C

a

0

a

C,’
C,
a
C.,’

‘3.

SUN TERRA
SEC 25

G.G.F No. 2210839

O.P.R.W.C.T

SUN TERRA —

SEC 25 PARTIAL
REPLA T NO 1

O.RR.W.C.T

1
4

Item 11.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris D. Kolkorney, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of
Texas. have platted the above subdivision from on actual survey on the ground; and that all block
corners, lot corners and permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control
points will be set at completion of construction and that this plot correctly represents that survey
made by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any rnuniclpalitys corporate city limits, or
area of extra territorial jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain

as delineated on Wailer County Community Panel #480640 doted 2/18/2009. Revised under LOMR

19—05—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the O.2Z annual chance (500 year) flood plain

as delineated on Wailer County Community Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009. Revised under LOMR

19—06—1115P doted 4/27/2020.

Chris D. Kalkomey
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 5869

This Is to certify thot the Planning Commission of the city of Houston. Texas. has approved this plot and subdMslon

of Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 and Lift Station No. 1 PartIal Replot No. 1 in conformance with the laws of

of Houston, as shown hereon. and authorized the recording of this plotthe State f Texas and the a

this day of
rdlnqnces1y

. 2023.

Title Chair

Mclac f’
Secretory

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED (ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS

REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPUANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S RULES. REGULATIONS, AND

GUIDELINES’. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL

IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARII.Y MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR

PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED. SIGNED AND SEALED BY A

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR

SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

DATE JANUARY 2023 SU N TERRA
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA. IF

L.!

QU I D D I TYDEDICATION AND LIFT D&oware Urnited PartnershIp
SCALE NTS 2450 Fondren Rood, SuIte 210 ,I’.LIC

STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77053
PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702

SHEET 1E OF 1 SobryontCiandtejas.com CJamnIkuiddity.corn

By.

3
0

M. Sonny Garzo
Vice Chairman

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. ED

Item 11.



SATE OF’ TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER

We, Astro Sunerra L.P.. a Delaware Limited Partnership acting by and through Melanie Ohi. Authorized Signer, owner hereinafter referred to

as Owners of the 0.04 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication Section 4 and Lift
Station No. Partial Replat No. 1. do hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according to all

lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on said maps or plot and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, cli streets (except

those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access easements), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public

places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations there’n expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and
assigns to wcrrcr.t and forevor defend the title on the land so dedicated,

FURTHER. Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed
aerial eaemants. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven foot. six inches (11’ 6’) for ten feet (10’ 0)

perimeter ground easements or seven feet. six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0’) perimeter ground easements or five feet. six

inches (5’ 6”) far sixteen feet (16’ 0) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above the ground level upward,

located adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that ore designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and

depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches (21’ 6”) in width.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public far public utility purpose forever unobstructed

aerial easements, The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10. 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) back—to—back ground

easements, or eight feet (8’ 0) for fourteen feet (14’ 0’) back—to—back ground easements or seven feet (7’ 0”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0’)

back—to—back ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0’) above ground level upward, located adjacent to both sides and

adjoining said public utility easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby

the oeriol easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0’) in width.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which restrictions shall run with

the title to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by WaIler County. or any citizen thereof, by injunction as

follows;

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads. streets, alleys or public ditches, streams. eat,, either directly or indirectly is strictly

prohibited.
2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.

3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a now drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow of water

without bcckwoter and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete

pipe, uniess specified ay the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used for all driveway

and/or walks, although dip—st4o driveways are encouraged where appropriate.
4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the Cointy Flood Plain Administrator for all development.

5. There ore no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.

6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that doos not adjoin with a

public rood.

FURTIIER, Owners hereby certify that this replat does not attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Astro Sunterra LP., a Delaware Limited Partnership has caused these presents to be signed by Melanie Ohi,

Authorized Signer. thereunto , this of J (U Li . 2023.

‘ni ru Sii,iicrra .1’., -

o Delowar Limi d Partnership

OJQ
S/

STATE CF TEXAS
a

COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Melanie Ohi, Authorized Signer known to me to be the person

whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the some for the purposes and

considerations therein expressed.

GWEN UNDER MY HAND ANO SEAL OF OFCE, this 2dOY of . 2023.

CuLc c<-’
Notdry public in and for”4 e State f Tècas

I J \\,) ..., ‘.‘CE
-

i3

Print Name J _.,.jJ .,...

C

My commission expires: 22

x

DATE. JANUARY 2023 SUNTERRA
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA, LP

SCALE NTS
DEDICATION AND LIFT

2450 Fondren Suite 210
STATION NO 1 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ““‘-;;‘‘

PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702 ‘ ““ ‘‘“‘“

SHEET 1 F OF 1 Sobryantfandtejas.com Cjamnlk@qulddlty.com

Item 11.



I, J. Ross McCall, County Engineer of Wailer County, Certify thot the Plot of this subdivision complies with all
existing rules and regulations of Wolier County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until oil Wailer County permit requirements have
been met.

v’.’./ d/Zf
Date

I, Debbie Holian, County Cierl< In and for Wailer County. Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordation in my office on

___________________

2022, at

______

o’clock _JA in File No.

____________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at Hempsteod, Texas, the day and dote
last above written.

a
C

(n
0
a

a
a

John A. Amsier
Commissioner. Precinct 1

Kendric 0. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct 3

Waiter E. Smith, P.E., RPLS
Commissioner, Precinct 2

Justln Beckendorff
CommissToner, Precinct 4

‘J. Ros McCall
Engineer

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER

Debbie Hoilon

Wailer County,
Texas

Deputy

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County, Texas. this

_________

day of . 2023.

-s
ci

E

C

C..,

C..,
C

C

C
C
C

a,
C/)

a
Ci
a,
0

Ci

a
a-

a

a
a
cc
C
.0
a.

F
Cr
a.

a
a

E
C,

C’,

0
Ci
a

C
C.:

Corbett “Trey” J. Duhon III

County Judge

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Woiler County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
integration into the County Road System. The developer Is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

DATE JANUARY 2023 SU NTERRA OIERJDEVELCPER
SHORES STREET ASTRO SUNTERRA, LP

DEDICATION AND LIFT a Delaware Umited Partnership
SCALE NTS 2450 Fondren Road, Suite 210

I .LL’[N INC.) HOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 ““‘
a..,,....,

PARTIAL REPLAT NO. 1 (713) 783—6702 “‘‘‘‘ ,,‘

C,’..’,,o,

SHEET 1G OF 1 Sobryantandtejos.com CJamnikuiddity.com

Item 11.



‘cE (Jp

WALLER COUNTY
• * ;

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFM •
County Engineer ‘ r c 0

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Item: Final Plat Approval-Sunterra Section 48

Date: January 10, 2024

Background

Final Plat of Sunterra Section 48 Subdivision which consists of 10.49 acres will include
59 Lots, 3 Blocks and 4 Reserves in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation

Approve Plat

775 I3uiiiess 7)() Iat I Iempsk’ad. Ie\as 77445 ‘h: 979—826—767(1 I -ax. 979—826—7673

Item 12.



FINAL PLAT OF

SUNTERRA
SEC 48

A SUBDIVISION OF 1049 ACRES

OUT OF THE

H. & T. C. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY SECTION 129, A-24

WALLER COUNTY TEXAS

BKDD Permit No. 2023—63

o ENGiNEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
OATh JJLY 2023 O/DEUDP

1(8 Home Lone Star, Inc.
FiNAL PLAT OF A Texae Corporation L. QUIDDITY

SCALE NIS SUNTERRA 1 1314 Richmond Ave.
0idd9y Engineering, tiC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Texas Board of Frofessionaf Enginne’s and Land Surveyors

x (281) 668—3872 Registrulon Nos. F.23290 & 10046100
so

SHEET 1A Of 1 dgcIIolcbhome.com 2322 West Grand Pkwy North, SuOC 150 •Katy, 22 7740C • 832 913.4000

.
Cjamnlk@qulddlty.com

(2

F
Os
C,

OF LAND

59 LOTS 4 RESERVES

JULY 2023

3 BLOCK

Item 12.



A METES & BOUNDS description of a 10.49 acre tract of land in the H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey, Section 129. Abstract 204, WaIler
County, Texos, being out of and a part of that certain called 304.68 acre tract (Exhibit A, Tract 3) recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2115246, OfficIal Public Records. Wailer County, Texas. the residue of that certain coIled 349.96 acre troct recorded under County Clerks File
Number 2203247. Official Public Records, Weller County. Texas. that certain called 39.58 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s Flie Number
2203289, Official Public Records, Wailer County. Texas, and that certain coiled 20.82 acre tract recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2203295, Official Public Records. Wailer County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone,
based upon GPS observations.

Commencing at an angie point in the north lIne of a called 655.54 acre tract (Exhibit Al Doilins Tract) recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2115246, OfficIal Public Records, Wailer County, Texas, being the northwest corner of the .1. W. McCutcheon Survey Section 130, Abstract 308, some
being the northeast corner of the H. & T. C. Railroad Company SectIon 121, Abstract 201, same being an angie point in the south line of a
non—contiguous portion of the residue of o coiled 1,263.584 acre tract recorded in Volume 449, Page 312. Deed Records. Wailer County, Texas,
being the southeast corner of said Abstract 375, same being the southwest corner of sold Abstract 204, from which the northwest corner of
Bartlett Rood Street Dedication according to map or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2108104, Official Public Records, Wailer
County Texas, bears South 12 degrees 25 mInutes 00 seconds East, 54.89 feet;

Thence North 02 degrees 20 mInutes 45 seconds West. along the west line of said Abstract 204, beIng the east line of sold Abstract 375, and
crossing a coiled 10.00 acre tract recorded In Volume 200, Page 118, Deed Records, Woller County. Texas, sold coiled 304.68 acre tract, and sold
non—contiguous portion of the residue of a called 1,263.584 acre tract, 1,560.56 feet to a point;

Thence North 87 degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East, departing said line, crossing sold non—contiguous portIon of the residue of a called
1,263.584 acre tract and said called 349.96 acre tract. 100.00 feet to the southwest corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract;

Thence North 02 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds West establishing the lower west line of the herein described tract, 579.58 feet to the lower
northwest corner of the herein described tract, being a point in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence establishing the lower north line of the herein described tract, with the followIng courses and distances:

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the left, hosing a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, on arc length of 47.12 feet.
o radius of 30.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 47 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds East, 42.43 feet;

North 87 degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East, 97.48 feet to the beginning of a curve to the left;

Thence with said curve to the loft, having a central angle of 86 degrees 01 mInute 22 seconds, an arc length of 37.53 feet. a radius of
25.00 feet. and o chord bearing North 44 degrees 38 mInutes 34 seconds East, 34.11 feet;

South 88 degrees 22 minutes 07 seconds East, 50.00 feet to a point in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence wIth said non—tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 03 degrees 58 mInutes 38 seconds, on arc length of 8.68 feet,
a rodius of 125.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 00 degrees 21 minutes 26 seconds East, 8.68 feet;

South 02 degrees 20 mInutes 45 seconds East, 21.85 feet;

North 87 degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East. 120.00 feet;

South 02 degrees 20 mInutes 45 seconds Eost, 275.80 feet;

South 84 degrees 01 minute 17 seconds East, 102.53 feet;

North 86 degrees 18 minutes 11 seconds East. 76.32 feet;

North 74 degrees 33 minutes 18 seconds East. 153.92 feet;
u North 02 degrees 20 mInutes 45 seconds West, 85.43 feet to the beginning of a curve to the left;

Thence with said curve to the left, having a central angie of 90 degrees 00 mInutes 00 seconds, on arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 47 degrees 20 mInutes 45 seconds West, 35.35 feet;

North 02 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds West, 50.00 feet to a point in a non—tangent curve to the left;

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the left, hosing a central angie of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet.
o radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 42 degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East, 35.36 feet;

North 02 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds West, 156.40 feet to the upper northwest corner of the herein described tract;

Thence North 87 degrees 39 minutes 15 seconds East, establishing the upper north line of the herein described tract, 170.00 feet, being a point in
the east line of sold 20.82 acre tract, same being the west line of on odjoining coiled Sunterro Sec 46 recorded under County Clerk’s File Number
2301020, Offlclol Public Records, Wailer County. Texas, for the northeast corner of the herein described tract;

Thence along the east line of the herein described tract, some being the east line of sold called 20.82 acre tract and the west line of said calied
Sunterro Sec 46, with the following courses and distances:

South 02 degrees 20 minutes 45 seconds East, 317.89 feet;

South 85 degrees 43 minutes 42 seconds Eost, 246.23 feet;

South 05 degrees 51 minutes 26 seconds West, 98.76 feet to the beginning of a curve to the right;

Thence with said curve to the right, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 mInutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet, a radius of
25.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 50 degrees 51 mInutes 26 seconds West, 35.36 feet;

South 05 degrees 51 minutes 26 seconds West, 50.00 feet to a point in a non—tongent curve to the right;

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, on arc length of 39.27
feet, a radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord bearing South 39 degrees 05 minutes 34 seconds East, 35.35 feet;

Thence South 05 degrees 51 minutes 26 seconds West, at 98.54 feet pass the southeast corner of sold coIled 20.82 acre tract, and
continue for a total dIstance of 100.91 feet to the southeast corner of the herein described tract;

Thence establishing the south line of the herein described tract, crossing said coIled 304.68 acre tract, sold coiled 349.95 acre tract, and said
called 20.82 acre tract, with the following courses and distances:

North 82 degrees 12 mInutes 15 seconds West, 30.01 feet;

North 85 degrees 43 mInutes 42 seconds West, 266.70 feet;

South 50 degrees 54 minutes 58 seconds West, 32.40 feet;

South 64 degrees 51 minutes 37 seconds West, 104.82 feet;

South 75 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds West, 52.66 feet;

South 82 degrees 28 minutes 07 seconds West, 52.45 feet;

South 88 degrees 59 minutes 15 seconds West, 52.62 feet;

North 85 degrees 41 minutes 35 seconds West. 47.67 feet;

North 85 degrees 22 minutes 22 seconds Wot, 405.63 feet to the P10cc of Beginning and contolning 10.49 acres of land, more or less.

5 NEER/PLANN/SURVEYOR:
DATE JULY 2023

FINAL PLAT OF
XB Home Lone Star, Inc.

L.

QUIDDITYA Texas Corpocotlon

SCALE NTh SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.
Qu:ddity Exlneeelng. IX

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Texas Board of Peofessonal Engineers and Land Surveyors

(281) 568—3872 Regist’atio’. sos. F.23290 & 12046100

SHEET lB OF 1 dgolloCkbhorne.com 1327 West Grand Pkwy North Su.te 150 • Katy, TX 77401 ‘ 832.913 4300

CJomnlkuiddIty.com

Item 12.



General Notes:
AE . Aeriol Eosement
BL . ‘Building Une’
C.C.F .Cflty Clerk’s File’
G8L ‘Garage Building Line’
1RF ‘Found 5/8—inch Iron Rod with cap stamped Quiddity Eng.

Property Corner’
No Number’
0.P.R.R.P.H.C.T. . .‘Officici Public Records of Real Property, Harris County. Texas’
O.P.R.W.C.T. . . . ‘Official Public Records. Wailer County, Texas’
ROW •Right—of—Woy’
STU SE ‘Storm Sewer Easement’
SSE ‘Sanitary Sewer Easement
Sq Ft ‘Square Feet’
UE Utility Easement’
Vol Pg — . ‘Volume and Page’
WI.E ‘Waterline Easement’
• ‘Set 3/4—inch iron Rod With Cap Stomped ‘Quiddity Eng. Property Corner’ as Per Certification’

C) ‘Block Number’

‘Street Name Brook’

1. One—foot reserve dedicated for buffer purposes to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side or end of street where such streets
abut adjacent property, the condition of such dedication being thot when the adjacent property Is subdivided or re—subdMded in a recorded plot.
the one—foot reserve shall thereupon become vested in the public for street right—of—way purposes and the fee title thereto shoil revert to and
revest in the dedlcotor, his heirs. assigns or successors.

2. This subdivision is proposed for single-family residential, detention arid other related uses.
3. The radius on oil block corners is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
4. With respect to recorded instruments within this plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title Company. CF No.

________________

Dated

__________

— 202.....
5. All easements are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a common lot

line unless otherwise indicated.
6. With respect to recorded Instruments within this plot, surveyor relied on City Planning Letter Issued by the representative Title Company.
7. All coordinates shown are grid based on the Texas Coordnate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and may be converted to surface by dividing

by the combined scale factor of 1.00010195040.
8. All bearings are based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983. South Central Zone, boeed upon GPS observations.
9. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dwellings.
10. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the Issuance of any development permits.
11. Absent written authorization by the affected utiiltles, all Utility and aerial easements must be kept unobstructed from any non—utility

improvements or obstructions by the property owner. Any unauthorized improvements or obstructions may be removed by any public utility at the
property owner’s expense. Thl1e wooden posts and paneled wooden fences olong the perimeter and bock to bock easements and alongside rear
lots lines are permitted, they too may be removed by public utilities at the property owner’s expense should they be an obstruction. Public
utilities may put said wooden posts and paneled wooden fences bock up, but generally will not replace with new fencing.

12. Structures built on lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) foot or more above the 500—year floodplain elevation, In the
100—year floodplain. Within the 500—year. these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain level. No development
permits will be issued in a Flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (8.F.E.) Contact the County Engineer’s office for specific information.

13. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
14. No structure in this subdivIsion shall be occupied until connected to an Individual water supply or a state — approved community water system.
15. This tract iles within Zone ‘AE with defined BFE, Zone A’ with no defined BFE, Unshaded Zone ‘X’ and Shaded Zone ‘X’ of the Flood insurance

Rote Map, Community NO. 480640, Map Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix E’ doted February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR
19—05—1115P dated April 27. 2020 for Wailer County. Texas and incorporated areas. Zone AE”; is defined as special flood hazard areas subject
to Inundation by the 1% annual chance flood event (100—year flood) with Base Flood Elevations determined. Unshaded Zone ‘X’; Is defined as
areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodploln. Shaded Zone ‘X’; Is defined as areas of the 0.2% annuoi chance flood
(500—year flood); areas of 1% annual chance flood (100—year flood) with overage depths of less than one foot or with drainage areas less than
one square mile. Zone ‘A’ is defined as special flood hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance flood, with no bose flood
elevation determined.

16. Unless otherwise Indicated, the buIlding ilne (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plot are established to evidence compliance
with the applicable provisions of Chopter 42. Code of Ordinances. City of Houston, Texas, in effect at the time this plot was approved, which
may be amended from time to time.

17. SIngle Family Resldentlai shall mean the use of a lot with one building designed for and containing no mare than two separate units with
fccilitio for living, sleeping cooking arid eating therein. A lot upon which is located a free—standing building containing one dwelling unit and o
detached secondary dwelling unit of no more than 900 square foot also shall be considered single family residential. A building that contains one
dwelling unit on one lot that Is connected by a party wail to another building containing one dwelling unit on on adjacent lot shall be single
fomily residential.

18. Each lot shall provide a minimum of two off—street parking spaces per dwelling unit on each lot. in those instances where a secondary unit is
provided only one additional space shall be provided.

19. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until oil street or drainage
improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
eosement for construction, improvement or maintenance.

20. The building of all streets, bridges or cuiverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plane prescribed by the Commissioners
Court. The Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plot or constructing any of the
bridges or drainage improvements. Upon completion of oil obiigatlon8 by the developer and written approval from the Commissioners Court. the
County will assume fuli responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no responsibility for the drainage ways or
easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of
representations by other parties on tho plot. Flood pla!n data, in particular, may change depending on subsequent development. The owners of
land covered by this plot must inotoil at their own expense all troffic controi devices and signoge that may be required before the streets in the
subdivision hove finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The property subdivided herein is further restricted in its use as specified
under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy of said restrictions will be fumished by aforesaid KB Home Lone Star Inc.,
A Texas Corporation, to the purchaser of each and every lot in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sole Include certification that the
subdivider has complied with the requirements of section 232.032 and that:
(a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet. or will meet, the minimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or will meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectricai connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, If ovaiioble, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum stats standards.

21. Project site is withIn City of Houston ETJ.
22. There are no pipeline easements within the platted area.
23. IBM ‘2081855’ being a cut square In the north curb of the south lane of Stockdick Road being ÷/— 463’ East of the intersection of Stockdlck

Rood and Bartlett Road. being belng+/— 119’ east of a Storm Sewer Manhole, and being +/— 34’ North of a Sanitary Manhole. Elevation
= 163.71’

24. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. No. 2011586, O.P.R.W.C.T. and C.C.F. No.
RP—202O—565105, O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.

25. Tract is subject to Surface Waiver Agreement recorded under C.C.F. No. 2203245, O.P.R.W.C.T.. and C.C.F. No. RP—2022—140209, 0.P.R.R.P.H.C.T.
26. All lots shall have adequoto wastowater coliection services.
27. Areas identified as compensating open space shall be restricted for the use of owners of property in and residents of the subdivision. Areas

identified as compensating open space shall be owned, managed and maintained under a binding agreement among the owners of the
property in the subdivision.

28. Tract is subject to Grant of Telecommunications Easement recorded under C.C.F. No. 2213359. 0.P.R.W.C.T.
29. Tract is subject to Sanitary Sewer Easement recorded under C.C.F. No. 23D0313, O.P.R.W.C.T.
30. Tract is Subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement recorded under C.C.F. No. 2200989. O.P.R.W.C.T.

If

NEERj’LANNER/SURYEYOR:
DAit. JJLY 2023 OW/E,OPER

KB Home Lone Star, inc.
FiNAL PLAT OF A Texas Corporation

L
QUIDDITY

SCALE Ni’S SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.
Quiddily Enheering. LLC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Te 5ord l PfoftiIGnI Egnees a.d Lln Soumor
(281) 668—3872 RglsEraton Nos F.23290 & 1461OO

si.IEE-r IC OF 1 dgolloekbhome.com 2322 West Gred Pkwy North. Solte 150 ‘Kuty. TX77401 • 832.913.40cc

CjamnikCquiddity.com

Item 12.



ci

E
0
I.)

55

0

N
0

C,

0

C,
a,

LI,

0

a,

C

Ed,

V
I,-

C ENCINEER,LANNER/SURVEY0R:
OATh JJLY 2023 OR/DEWLGPER

w, FINAL PLAT OF
<B Home Lone Star, Inc.

L.
QUIDDITYA Texas Corporation

SCALE NTS SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.
QuddBy Englneerin3. ILL

N, SEC 48 HOUSTON. TEXAS 77082 Texas Board of Prolesconal Engineers and Land Surveyors

(281) 668—3872 egistraslon Nss. F-23290 & 10046100

SHEET 10 f 1 dgoIIokbheme.com 2322 Went Grand Pkwy North. GaZe 150 • Xatrt. TO 77401 • 632313 4300

Cjamn&CquiddTty.com

Curve Table

CURVE RADIUS DELTA ANGLE ARC LENGTH CHORD BEARING CHORD LENGTH TANGENT

Cl 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ S50’51’26”W 35.36’ 25.00’

C2 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ S3908’34”E 35.36’ 25.00’

C3 30.00’ 90’OO’OO” 47.12’ S47’20’45”E 42.43’ 30.00’

C4 25.00’ 86’01’22” 37.53’ N4438’34”E 34.11’ 23.32’

C5 125.00’ Y58’38” 8.68’ SOO’21’26”E 8.68’ 4.34

C6 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ N4720’45”W 35.36’ 25.00’

C7 25.00’ 9000’OO” 39.27’ N42’39’15”E 35.36’ 25.00’

C8 150.00’ 3’58’38” 10.41’ N0O’21’26”W 10.41’ 5.21’

C9 50.00’ 8139’56” 71.27’ N43’1O’43”W 65.39’ 43.21’

ClO 310.00’ 54’32’27” 295.09’ N68’43’06”E 284.08’ 159.80’

Cli 100.00’ 84’22’57” 147.28’ N44’32’13”W 134.32’ 90.65’

012 300.00’ 235’07” 13.54’ N85’26’08”W 13.54’ 6.77’

C13 25.00’ 81’27’55” 35.55’ N1Q12’37”E 32.63’ 21.53’

C14 25.00’ 62’1O’03” 27.13’ S78’53’06”W 25.81’ 15.07’

015 25.00’ 45’09’37” 19.70’ S73’24’31”W 19.20’ 10.40’

C16 50.00’ 164’57’02” 143.95’ S46’41’47”E 99.14’ 378.53’

017 25.00’ 38’07’30” 16.64’ N16’43’00”E 16.33’ 8.64’

C18 25.00’ 90’OO’OO” 39.27’ N4T20’45”W 35.36’ 25.00’

C19 30.00’ 9000.OOa 47.12’ S42’39’15”W 42.43’ 30.00’

Item 12.



Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

Li N8739’15”E 170.00’

L2 S86’43’42”E 248.23’

L3 S05’5i’26W 98.76

L4 S05’51’26”W 50.00’

L5 S05’51’26W 100.91’

L6 N82’12’15”W 30.01’

L7 S50’54’58”W 32.40’

L8 S64’51’37”W 104.82’

L9 S75’56’50”W 52.66’

LiD S82’28’07”W 52.45’

Lii S86’59’15”W 52.62’

L12 N8541’35”W 47.67’

L13 N87’39’15”E 97.48’

L14 S8822’07”E 50.00’

L15 S02’20’45”E 21.85’

LiS N87’39’15”E 120.00’

L17 S84’01’17”E 102.53’

L18 N86’18’l1”E 76.32’

Li9 N74’33’18”E 153.92’

L20 N0220’45”W 85.43’

Line Table

Line Bearing Distance

L21 N02’20’45W 50.00’

L22 N02’20’45”W 156.40’

L23 N87’39’15”E 177.00’

L24 N0220’45W 379.74’

L25 N4213’47”E 8.42’

L26 N8400’41”W 224.70’

L27 N86’43’42”W 195.53’

L28 S84’08’34”E 48.32’

L29 N02’20’45”W 358.68’

L30 N8739’15”E 50.00’

L31 N02’20’45”W 120.58’

L32 S05’5i’26”W 113.94’

L33 N4933’52”E 14.46’

L34 N05’59’19”E 128.39’

L35 N05’59’19”E 128.99’

L36 N02’20’45”W 477.74’

L37 S4239’15”W 14.14’

L38 N8739’15”E 114.91’

L39 N02’20’45W 121.27’

[] RESTRICTED RESERVE A

Restricted to
Compensating Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.14 AC
6,197 SQ FT

[] RESTRICTED RESERVE
Restricted to

Landscape/Open Space, &
incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.07 AC
3,217 SQ FT

[] RESTRICTED RESERVE Cw

Restricted to
Landscape/Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.33 AC
14,165 SQ FT

RESTRICTED RESERVE WD

Restricted to
Landscape/Open Space

& Incidental Utility
Purposes Only

0.06 AC
2,432 SQ FT

RESERVE TOTALS
0.60 AC

26,011 SQ FT

C
ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

DAlti JJLY 2023 OR/bEELcPER:
KB Home Lone Star, Inc.

FiNAL PLAT OF A Texas Corpocatlon L QUIDDITY
SCALE NTS SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.

Q04 ty I inrig. I..C
SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082

(281) 668—3872 Regs1rto 60$ F.23290 & 10046100

SHEET IE OF 1 dgalloekbhome.com 232 West Grand Pkwy Norh. 5t 150 • Katy T)I 7741 • 8329134000

CjomnllcCquiddlty.com

Item 12.



LOT SIZES<5000 SF—SUBURBAN AREA

BLOCK NO. LOT NO. LOT AREA
1 4.920

BLOCK 1
2 4.920
3 4.920
4 4.920
5 4.920
6 4.920
7 4.920

4.920
4.920

BLOCK 3
2 4.920
3 4.9W
4 4.920
5 4,920
6 4.920
7 4.920
8 4.92.0

TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS<5000 SF 16

TOTAL AREA OF LOTS <5000 SF 78,720

COMPENSA11NG OPEN SPACE TABLE—SUBURBAN AREA

A- TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS<5000 SF: 16

B. TOTAL AREA OF LOTS <50D0 SF: 78,720 SF

C. AVERAGE LOT SIZE<5000 SF (B/A): 4.920 SF

D. COMPENSA11NG OPEN SPACE REQUIRED PER LOT (BASED ON C): 100.0

E. COMPENSA11NG OPEN SPACE REQUIRED (A X D): 1.600 SF
F. TOTAL AREA OF COMPENSAI1NC OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 6,197 SF RESERVE A

ENGINEER/VLANNER/SURVEYOR:

DATE: 5PJLY 2023 OER/DEVa.OP

FINAL PLAT OF
KB Home Lone Star, Inc.
A Texce Corporation

L
QUIDDITY

SCALE NTS SUNTERRA 1134 Richmond Ave.
Q.,Cdty Engneerng. 414

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Tesas Board of Pro(ettloeal Engineers and .nd Snrveyors
(281) 668—3872 Ifeg5t’aton No,. E-23290 & 10046104

SHEET iF OF 1
dgalloCkbhome.com 2382 West Grand PkWV ‘onth, Sn4e 50 • Katy. TX 17401 • 832.913.4000

Cjamn ikCqulddlty. corn

ci

Item 12.



E

C

C.,
C
C.,

C

0 50 100

-?-

200 300

SCALE: 1” = 100’

0

NEERJLANNER/SURVF(0R:
DAlE: JULY 2023 O/EWJ.OPER

FINAL PLAT OF
KB Home Lone Star, Inc.

L

QUIDDITYA Texas Corpocatlon

SCALE 1 250’ SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.
Qud4itv En9nc4ring. LC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Teals Soard of Professional Enginnea and i.and Sarveyars

(281) 668—3872 RatratonNo,5.23290&3Q046140

sii•r ic OF 1 dgollockbhomn.com 2322 WCnt Grand Plro3 North, Sate 50 .8013. 3( 77431 • 832913.4000

CjomnikCqulddlty.com

Item 12.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris D. Kaikomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have

platted the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all block corners, lot corners and

permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of

construction and that this plat correctly represents that survey mode by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of any municipality’s corporate city limits, or area of extra

territorial jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 1% annual chance flood plain as delineated on WaIler

County Community Panel #480640 of LOMR 19—06—115P dated 2/27/2020.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 0.2% annual chance (500

on Wailer County Community Panel #480640 , dated 2/18/2009

Chris D. Kalkomey
Registered Professional

Texas Registration No. 5869

BROOKSHIRE—KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT PERMIT NO. 2022—63 REVISED

year) floodplain as delineated

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON :

jSIEN

DISTRICT ENG,[NEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OK’ PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S

ENGINEER WHO HAS REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH

THE DISTRICT’S RULES, REGULATIONS, AND GUIDELINES. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE

HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE,

THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED iN THESE PLANS AND/OR PLATS

HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND

SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND

PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE

IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND

ACCOUNTABILITY.

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas, has approved this plot and

subdivision of Sunterra Section 4-8 in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City

of Houston, as shown hereon, and authorized the recording of this plot this

______

N --- 2023.

retWallo Brown, AICP, CNU—A
Secretary

day of

CHRIS D. KALKOMEY

5869

8y

B

C”

or

x

0ATE JULY 2023 FINAL PLAT OF OI€R/OP ENGU’IEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
KB Home Lone Star, Thc.

SUNTERRA A Texas Corporation J C N E S C A R T E R
SCALE NTS SEC 48 11314 Richmond Ave.

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 4blO4

(281) 668—3872

SHEET IH OF 1 dgaIIokbhome.com Swlnter@jonesccrter.com

Item 12.



STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WALLER §

We, KB Home Lone Star, Inc., A Texas Corporation acting by and through Ryan Hawkins, Director of Land Development and attested by Mark Eubanks, Vice

President of Finance. owner hereinafter referred to as Owners of the 10.49 acre tract described in the above and foregoing map of Sur.terra Sec 4.8, do

hereby make and establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according ta all lines, dedicatIons, restrictions, and notations on said

mops or plot and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, oil streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access

easements), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; and do

hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners have dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial

easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally on additional eleven feet, six inches (ii’ 6’) for ten feet (10’ 0) perimeter ground easements or

seven feet, six inches (7’ 6) for fourteen feet (14’ O) perimeter ground easements or five feet, six inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen feet (16’ 0) perimeter

ground easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above the ground levei upward, iocated adjacent to and adjoining said public utility easements that

ore designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals twenty one feet, six inches (21’

6’) In width.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial

easements. The oeriai easements shall extend horizontally on additional ten feet (10’ Oj for ten feet (10’ 0’) back—to—back ground easements, or eight

feet (8’ 0) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) bock—to—back grcund easements or seven feet (7’ 0’) far sixteen feet (16’ 0’) bock—to—back ground easements.

from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0’) above ground level upward, located cdjocent to both sides and adjoining said public utiilty easements that arc

designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon. whereby the aerial easement totals thirty feet (30’ 0”) in width.

FURTHER, we do hereby certify that we are the owners of oil property Immediately adjacent to and adjoining the boundaries of the above and foregoing

subdivision Sunterra where public utility easements are to be established outside the boundaries of the above and foregong subdivision and to hereby make

and establish and dedicated to the use of the public utilities forever all public utility easements shown In said adjacent acreage.

FURTHER, Owners do hereby declare that all parcels of land designoted as lots on this plot are originally intended for the construction of single family

resldentloi dwelling units thereon (or the placement of mobile home subdivision) and shall be restricted for same under the terms and conditions of guch

restrictions filed separately.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which restrictions shall run with the title to the

property and shot be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof, by in).inction as follows:

i. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or public ditches, streams, ect., either directly or ndirectiy is strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.

3. DraInage structures under private drives shall hove a net drainage opening area of sufficient sIze to permit the free flow of water without backwater

and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters ( 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified by the County

Rood Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used for all driveway and/or walks, although dip—stile driveways are encouraged

where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County Flood Plain Administrator for of development.

5. There ore no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plot.

6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of ony lot line that does not adjoin with a public rood.

C-’ IN ESTIMONY WHEREOF, the KB Home Lone Star, Inc., A Texas Corporation has caused these presents to be signed by Ryan Hawkins, Dreator of Lanc

Development and attested by Mark Eubanks, Vice PresIdent of Finance, thereunta, this — day of

VO\j\’ . 2023.

Ku home lone Star, inc.
A Texas Corporation

B KB Home Lone Star, Inc.
A Texas Corporation,

Its General Partner

Ryan Hawkins

MarkEubanks

a Vice President of Finance

(in

.2 STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF ‘1lCr3
BEFORE ME. the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Ryan Howklnqs, Director of Land Development and Mark Eubanks, Vice President of

Finance ore known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same

.2 for the purposes and considerations therein expressed.

5,

°- G N DER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this

________

day of ()‘JS’\E” - 2023.

Notary Public In and for the State of Texas

ANGELA SCHIJHMANN
Notary ID #134175658
My CommissIon Expires

January 31. 2027

DATE JULY 2023 FINAL PLAT OF OWNER4E.CPER ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

KB Home Lone Star, Inc.
SUNTERRA A Texas Corporation JO N ES CARTER

SCALE NTS SEC 48 11314 Richmond Ave. J C
HOUSTON TEXAS 77082
(281) 668—3872 ...,,=. ....-:..

SHEET 11 OF 1
dgalloOkbhome.com Swinter@jonescarter.com

a

UI
5,
ci

C’,

I
Print No

C
.2

My commission expires: 1U
4)

4)

D
(in

ci
cm
C’,

0

So

N

51
SD

Item 12.



I. J. Ross McCall, County Engineer of Wailer County. Certify that the Plot of this subdivision complies with all existing

rules and regulations of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until oil Wailer County ermit requirements have been

met.

_

Date

COUNTY OF WALLER §

I, Debbie Holian, County Clerk in and for Wailer County. Texas do hereby certify that the faregoing instrument with

Its certificate of authentication was filed far recordation ln my office on

_____________________

, 202_ at

_______

o’clock

M in File No.

___________________________

of the Piat Records of said County. Witness my hand and seal of office, at

Nempstead, Texas. the day and date last above written.

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

Debbie Holian
Wailer County,
Texas

Deputy

APPROVED by the Commisxionerx Court of Wailer County, Texos, this

_________

day of . 2O2

Carbett “Trey’ J. Duhon UI
County Judge

John A. Amsier
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Kendric D. Jones
Commissioner. Precinct 3

Walter E. Smith, P.E.. RPL,S
Commissioner, Precinct 2

Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads for

integration inta the County Road System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and

Development Regulations, in this regord.

ENGTh1EER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

DATE: .JULY 2023 OEVER

SCALE NTS

FINAL PLAT OF
Thc.

L

Q U I D D I T Y
SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 d

Qdd,: £n’mr,p, LLC

(281) 668—3872 vegr Nv.F.2329D&Ioo4v1m

SHEET 1J OF 1 dgoiioCkbhome.com 2322 2’J C’rnd Pkwy orh 5ut, 120 • Kty. TX 7741: • 232523.4013

CjamnikOuiddity.corn

J. Ro McCall
EngIneer

STATE OF TEXAS §

Item 12.



I
I I
I 1
I I

1 I

ZONE “X”
F/Rb!: 4847JCOJ75E

ENGNEER/PLANNER/SUR\lEY0R:
DATE: JULY 2023 O*R)bEVELCFER

KB Home Lone Star, Inc.
FiNAL PLAT OF A Texas Corporation

L

QUIDDITY
SCALE 1’.o’60’ SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.

Quddty Engineerng. LLC
SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Teos Board of Profes[onaI EngIneer5 arrd Land Sorveyor

(251) 568—3872 Regira0or Noo. F-23290 & 10049100

SHEET 1K OF I dgaIIoCcbhome.com 2322 West Grar,d Pkwy Norlh. bite 150 • Katy, IX 77401 • 832.913.4000

CJcmnIkuiddIty.com

L

US

II

L:

Item 12.



FiNAL PLAT OF
SUNTERRA

SEC 48

KB Horns Lone Star, Inc.
A Texas Corporation
11314 Richmond Ave.
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082
(281) 668—3872
dgoIIokbhome.com

L.’ QUIDDITY
Gsoddiy Engineerarg. LIC

Texas bard of Prfessiona1 Engineers and Land Surveyors
Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100

2322 West Grand Pksey North. Suite 150 • Katy, TX 77401 • 832913.4000

5 6 I
7 8 9 1

IS / /

0

4

3

2

(50’ ROW,)

21

N
N

N
—--:

I__I
——--

I

— —1—_

__

I

/0CN 1
LEY

15 FALLS DR/VE
/

5’ UE

C5 231 3455
C.C.F. No.

— - - -

C,
.p.R.W.C.T.

-

L16 4- /
_!:1

___________

‘aSL!L.. VE
5’ UE 0.1

ROW) -
i

___

N8T39’lSE
97.00’ Cl8 120.00’ II 28.98’

IE
I “01

138 0 iO.

15’BL
o.IE—

15’ SSE
29 I S8T39’15W

Ius
0

120.00’

8 37
I’J 0
(D ‘

s73g15E -

I .

127.00’
i 1)

w I
F N8739’15E

1ig
S

120.00’ 31

N873915E
. I
ci 0

127.00’ 0

I N8T39’15E 3
120.00’ —

0 Cl) °- c:) çs

0 UI

I
0N8T39’lSE I•T1 l ‘0.

127.00’
— 0.1 D

ti
N8T39’15E

I
I N87g’1cE

I

120.00’

12700

N87’39’15E
t\) . t’J cç
V

120.00’

q I
I-

‘-

N87’39 15 E

Z7.39’15.E.127.00’

IE; 120.00’
.9.Z

o q
jO. I

0
• SD

N8T39’15E I
N87’3g’15E

F-’J i — 127.00’
°. I

0 .OO’jj01C Ic I
(71 °-r1 SD

LEJ N8739’15E 9 25’
127.00’ I

SD

i

2

28
‘1

-1

27

4

26

5

25

6

24

7

23

8

1

Item 12.



\ \‘\

12131415 16

_

-i-

T

N

ENGtNEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:
DATh JULY 2023 OEVELCpER

FiNAL PLAT OF
KB Honie Lone Star, Inc. L QUIDDITYA Texas CorootIor

SCALE 1’8O’ SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.
Qaddfty Engineering. LIC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 rc 0ord o ProfioI Egineer nd Land Snynr

(281) 868—3872 Regtstraton No. F-23290 & 10046100

sErr iu or i dgcIIokbhorne.com 2322 West 0rnd Pkw- Nn,th, Ia e 150 • Katy, TX 77401 • 832.9134000

CJamnflcuiddIty.com

9 10

zzZ _4-- ‘SSE
(50 ROW) C.C.F. No.

—231 0233
OP.R.W.C.T.

20 19 18

St/N TERRA

17 16 15

SEC TION 56

51

0
C.

9 1

C C. F No.
oP.R. wC

\
0 1 1

8

1 2

SUN DA LNE
(50’ pow)

St/N

7

V/DA
(50’

LANE
ROW)

/

Item 12.



ENGlNEER/LANNER/SURVEY0R:
DATE: JULY 2023

FINAL PLAT OF
KB Home Lone Star, Inc.

L

QUIDDITYA Texas Corporation

SCALE 1—60’ SUNTERRA fl314 chmand Ave.
QdthTy EngCering. LLC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Te5 Bo2rd f P,ofsjOn4t En,neers 4nd L3nd $Jr4ors

(281) 568—3872 R6Itr4tir’ No. F-23290 & 1004610C

SHEET iN OF 1 dgcllockbhome.com 2322 Wt G,3nd Pwy 5u,t 150 • Cty, TX 77401 • 132.913.4000

C,ornn1kuiddIty.com

,1

U

U.)
C

(‘4

(N
0
(N

p..
0

LI

0

‘V

LI

C
t.

S
In

0

0

C

a
-C
0

C
C

(N

a
C

C
0

U
C

U)

C

C

C
D

(4,

0
0

-I

0

I.,

UI
CD

J4D47fA DRIVE 25c(50 IOI ‘-‘C2 jp

Item 12.



0

r

I..

3
‘I

/

//18/17

261
/ I25, 24/ 23/ 22

7
>

C.C.F No.

I i21 20 19

7

GLfO BA Y
(R -___

4 / / / /
j

6

/
7 8

V TEiR/1

27/ 26
1 /

T/ON 46 LANE
[50’ Ror -

/
25/

/
24

F
if:
C

C

C

a

•0

U

(/,

a

C.

C,)

0
0

C

C
C
C
0
a

0I
0

-C
a

tfl

a
C,

0

a

C
0

U

In
0
b

C

C,)

a
a
C,

K 23

22

ENGlNEER/LANNER/SURVEY0R:
DATE: OflJLY 2023 O/EW1CP

FiNAL PLAT OF
KB Horns Lone Star, Inc.

L

QUIDDITYA Texas Corporation

SCALE 160’ SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.
Qiiddty Ergin ring, Li.C

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77062 Teoos Boord of Prole sonl Er.gireers and Ln3 Wrtreyors

(281) 668—3872 Reasrorr No,. F-23290& 10045100

si-iar to cc i dgaiIo@kbhome.com 2322 West Grand Pewy North. loSe 150 • Katy. TX 77401 • 832.913 4000

CJamn1kquIddity.com

Item 12.



ZONE “X”
F/R/1: 4847300J75E

r:z:zz::z:
CALLED 86.2 AC. AGREEMENT TRACT

(EXHIBIT “A—2”)
C.C.F. NO. 2200987

0. P. R. W. C. T.

1

RNAL PLAT OF
SUNTERRA

SEC 48

ER
KB Home Lone Stai-, Inc.
A Texcie Corporation
11314 RIchmond Ave.
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77062
(281) 668—3872
dgollookbhome.com

NLANN/SURYOR:

L QUIDDITY
Guiddity Engineering. LLC

Texas Board of Prolessional Engineers and Land Surveyors
RegIsLraon No,. F-23290& 10046100

2312 Went Grand PkWy forth. Suite 103 • Easy. TX 77401 • 832013.4000

H

Item 12.



O)

ci
C

r1
C.’120.00

0

N8759’15E

1

2: 70’

1I.cco

15
Li]
(I)

F
Cr)

N: 1J869927 05
E’2964827 66

- -.t. — —

TA N TA RA -
LL2 DRI V

(60 pow)
— C C.F No. 2215870, RR. -

HARRIS—W LLER COUNTIES

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 4

CALLED 85.1 AC.

C.C.F NO. 2112679
O.P.R.W.C.T. &

C.C.F. NO. RP—2021—623519
O.P.R. .P.H.C.T.

NERA’LANNER/$URYOR:
DATE JJLY 2023 O/EW1.OPER

FiNAL PLAT OF
KB Flame Lone Star, inc.

L

QUIDDITYA Texas Corporation

SCALE 1’60’ SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.
Quddrty Engneearng. LtC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 fena, goard of Profs or. Engineers mrS Und Sroeyors
(281) 668—3872 Regtrat0n No,. F-23290& 10046100

SHEET 1Q Of 1 dgaIIoCFbhome.com 2322 West Grand Pkw 4orttr, SorSe 150 • Katy. TX 77421 • 632.913 4000

Cjamnh1cquTddIty.com

Item 12.



_

__

-

-

-

-
—

:?,/ i/2E — —
—

___-

SUN
(\) SEc

G.G.F A/c
oR/i

\ \

U

Co
0

I.,

0

0

TANTARA BEND

C

DRIVE STREET
DED/CA T/QN A ND

RESER VES
OF No. 2215870

0.P./? WC. T

H

43

42

C

/

x

NEER/PLANNER/SUREY0R:

DATh L1LY 2023 O/EWLOPER

FiNAL PLAT OF
KB Hon,e Lone Star, Inc.
A Texas Corporation

L

QUIDDITY
sci 1so’ SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.

Qudditv EngneerIeg. LIC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Tenon Board of P fes ed Engneerr and Land Sevorn

(281) 668—3872 qetra:on Non. 9.23290 & 10046100

SHEET 1 R OF 1
dgcIlo@kbhome.com 2322 WeSt Grand Pkwy North. St 150 •6aty. 73 77401 • 832913.4000

Cjcmnlk@qulddlty.com

Item 12.



BROOKSHIRE—KATy DRAINAGE DISTRICT—\

CALLED 86.2 AC. AGREEMENT TRACT

(EXHIBIT “A—2”)

C.C.F. NO. 2200987

0. P. R. W. C. I.

I S.

____

I

____

-

‘ LAND/DR/ yE

N,VLANNER/SURitYOR:

DA1E .AJLY 2023 O/EVD.CPER

FiNAL PLAT OF
Home Lone Star, Inc.

L
QUIDDITYA Texas Corporation

SCALE i.60
SUNTERRA 11314 Richmond Ave.

QuIddry Engineenn. LC

SEC 48 KOUSTON. TEXAS 77082 To Boord of Profon4I ngnrs 4nd Lond Suroeyor

(281) 658—3872 Re,ntrotOn Nos. f23290 & 10040100

siirr is OF i
dgoflockbhomecom 2322 W5t Grond PkWV North, 5uto 150 • NOW, TX 77401 • 832913 4000

Cjomnikoquiddity. corn

-

--------z-_-

-

-

-

SUN TERRA
SECT/ON 50 50 \ 51 52 53

C.C.F No. 2215869
O.P./?. WC. T

___

)

Item 12.



N: 13869956.99
E:2965851. 1J

2

3

J

-

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
DA1E. JULY 2023

FiNAL PLAT OF
KB Home Lone Stcr, Inc.

L

QUIDDITYA Texas Corpootlon

SCALE 1=Bo’ SUNTERRA 11314 RIchmond Ave.
QoiddOy Errginxerng. LIC

SEC 48 HOUSTON, TEXAS 77082 Texas Board of Profess!onaI Engneers and Land Sxrveyor,
(281) 6683872 Regixt’aton Box. F-23290 & 10048100

SHEET iT OF I dgolloCkbhorne.cam 2322 Went Grand Pitwy NOrth. OWe 150 • daly. TX 77401 • 832.913 42C0

CJomnlkCquiddlty.com

, / 1/

Oy GREEN

2

/
I

3 /
/ 4

3TR IC T
RACT

(2)

C)

Item 12.



To:

Item:

Date:

WALLER COUNTY

J. Ross McCall, P.E.
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Commissioners’ Court

Final Flat Approval-Bluestem Section 1

January 10, 2024

Background

Final Plat of Bluestem Section 1 Subdivision which consists of 27.35 acres will include 116
Lots, 4 Blocks and 4 Reserves in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation

Approve Flat and accept Construction Bond

775 I3usincss 240 last. I lempstcad. Iesas 77445 Ph: 070—826—7670 Eu\ 970—826—7673

Item 13.



FINAL FLAT OF

BLUESTEM

SECTION 1

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 27.35 ACRES OUT OF
THE WILLIAM B. ELLIS SURVEY, A-127,

WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS.

116 LOTS 4 BLOCKS 4 RESERVES

OWNER

HOU-BLUESTEM 17, LLC,
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

13141 NORTHWEST FREEWAY,
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040

(281) 671-9000

December, 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
OWNER: FINAL pT OF ENRA

HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

HOU—BLUESTEM 7, LLC, BLuESTEM 713-784-4500

A TEXAS LIMITED SECTION 9 EHRA.TEAM

LIABILITY COMPANY TOPE No. F-726

SHEET 1 OF 19 ENGINEERINQTHE FUTURE TBPELS No. 10092300
S..C 1938

Item 13.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER

We, HOU—Bluestem 17, L_C, a Texas limited iicbIity company owr’er (or owners) of :ne oroperty suocivaeo n the

000ve mao of the B uestem Section 1 make suodiv;sion of the property, according to :ne iines, streets, its, aleys,

parks, building lines and easement as shown, ana aeaicate to the public, the streets, aileys, parks and easements

shown, forever, inc waive all claims for damages occasioned by the establishment of grades, as cpproved for f’e

streets ana crainage easements naicated, or occasioned Dy tne citeration of the sur’oce, or any portIon of the streets

or crcircge easements to conform to the grades, and bd ourselves, our heirs, successors ana assigns, to worra’t

ma defend the tite to the and so dedicatec.

We, the aforementionea, hereby dedicate to the public all easements and roads shown tnereon. There is also dedcctea

for utilities, an aerial easement five (5) feet wide taken from a plane twenty (20) feet above ground, located adjacent

to all utility easements and streets shown thereon.

FURTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in its use, which

restrictions shall run with the title to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Wailer

County, or any citizen thereof, by injunction as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys, or public ditches, streams, etc., either directly or indirectly

is strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses, and fowl shall be fenced in and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision.

3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a net drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the tree

flow of water without backwater and shall be a minimum of one and one quarters (1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter

pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless specified by the County Road Administrator, or County Engineer. Culverts and

bcges must be used for all driveways and/or wa:ks, although dipstyie driveways are encouraged where oparcnHcte.

4. Propenty owners wIl obtan Development Permits/Permit Exemptions from the County F:oocplain Admnistrator o’ a:

deelapment.

5. The property subdivided herein is further restricted in its use as specified in the subdivision restrictions as filed

sepamtely for recorc at Page

__________

Volume

___________

o the Deed Records of Wailer County, Texcs. A copy of

sc!O restrictons w:l: be frnisned by the aforesaid Bluestem Development Company .LC, a Texas :mted lcD lity

company, to tne purchaser of each and every lot in the SubaivsiOn pror to culmination o’ each so e.

6. Trere am ‘o unaergrounc Dipe!ines wthin the confines of this subdivision except as shown on the apove o at.

7. There shall be no sanitary sewer system or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not

adjoin a public road.

WITNESS our hand in Wailer County, Texas, this 7
, day of P’c ‘iS’, , 2023.

OWNER
HOU—Bluestem 17, LLC,

a Texas limited liability company

BY
rick Corrigan—Smith, Vice President of Land Acquisition and Development

HOU—Biuestem 17, LLC, a Texas mted liability company

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF

_______

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Patrick Corrigan— Smith, Vice President of Land
Acquisition and Development of HOU—Bluestem 17, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, known to me to be the

person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument ond acknowledged to me that they executed it for the

purposes and considerations set forth.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this /3 day of

____________, _______

VANESSA SMITH ...

Public, State of Texas Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

C.oriin:. Exes 07-23-2025 My Commission expires: 7Z.-Zo 2.5

December, 2023
OWNER:

HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC, FINAL PLAT 00

A TEXAS LIMITED BLUESTEM
LIABILITY COMPANY SECTION 1

10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

EHRA.TEAM
TBPE No. F-726

TBPELS No. 10092300SHEET 2 OF 19 ENGINEERING THE FUTURE
S,’EE 1936

Item 13.



3. Ross McCall, P.E., County Engineer of Wailer County, Texas, certify that the piat of this subdivision complies

wth dl existing Cues cnd reguctions of Wcler County.

No cocstmc:ion or other deveiopme: within this subdivision may Degin until all Wa ie County permit requirements

‘cve Deen me:.

.7 //:

____

/ ‘ Cf ( 7Y-7 /—
Date 3 Ross McCall, P.E.,

County Engineer

I, Debbie Hollan, Clerk of the County Court of Wailer County, Texas, do hereby certify that the within instrument

with the certificate of authentication was filed for registration in my office on the

_______

day of

______________

20_, A.D. at - o’clock _M., in File No.

______________

of the Official Public Records of Wailer County for said

county.

Witness my band and sea of office, at Hempstecd, the day ana date last above wr:tte.

Debbie Moilan
C:erK of the County Court
Wailer County, Texas

By:
Deputy

This is to certify that I, A. Munroe Kelsay, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have

platted the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all block corners, lot corners and

permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control points will be set at completion of

construction and that this plot correctly reOresents that survey made by me.

No °orticn of mis sDdivision lies withn the boundcries of any municipality’s corcorate city i:mits, o aea of ex:m

:er:o’c: iusdction.

No °or:on of this subcivision lies within :he boundaries of the 1% 000uai chance (100 year) fioocpiain as

Oe ineated on Wailer County Community Panel No. 48473C0275E, dated February 18, 2009.

No Portion of this subdivision lies within the boundaries of the 0.2% annual chance (500 year) floodplain as
delineated on Wailer County Community Panel No. 48473CO275E, dated February 18, 2009.

Munroe Kelsay
Registered Professional Land
Texas Registration No. 5580

STATE OF TEXAS

COU\Y OFfj[j

BEnORE ME, :ne unaersignea autnor:y. on this day personally appeared A. Munroe Keisay,
perso’ whose name 5 subscribed to the foregong inst’ument and acknowedged to me tct
some for me purooses and consderations tnerein expressed.

OVEN JNDER M HAND AND SEAL OF OFFiCE, this i cay of

_______________________________

ti0iVFiiiCS,VCrr,c

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas Noyu i3JC0Sg;

My Commission expires: (..(1 (2.P ..
.

APPROVED by Commissioners Court of Wailer County, Texas, this day of

_______________

2O__ AD.

Carbett “Trey” . Dubon UI
County Judge

John A. Ams,e Water E. Sm:h, P.E., R.P.L.S.
Commissloner, Precinct 7 Commissioner, Precinct 2

Kendric D. Jones Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the obove plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the

aedicated roads for integration into the County Road System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and

6 ot the then current Wailer County Subdivision and Development Regulations, in this regard.

DecemDe 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

OWNER: r:NA3 PLAT OF E [I RA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC, BLUESTEM
713-784-4500
EHRA TEAM

A TEXAS LIMITED SECTION 1 TBPE No F-726
L1ABILITV COMOANY

SHEET 3 OF 19
ENGINEERING THE FUTURE TBPELS No. 10092300

SE 1936

Item 13.



NOTES:
(1) B.L. indicates BuNding Line

C. P. indicated Cafloed ron Poe
FT. inDicates Foot
.N.T.S. icicates Not To Scae
O.P.R.W.C. ndicates Offcic Pubiic Records Of Woi:er County
P.0.8. indicates Point Of Beginning
P.0.C. indicates Point Of Commencing
PG. indicates Page
P.U.E. indicates Public Utility Easement
R= indicctes Radius
ROW. icicctes Right—Cf—Way
SOFT. ifldicates Square Feet

Ut. :ndcates Utility Easement

VOL. indicates Volume

W.C.C.F. NO. indicates WaIler County Clerk’s File Number

W.C.D.R. indicates WaIler County Deed Records
indicates Street Name Change

(2) A:l side lot lines ore either perpendicular or radia to street frontage unless otherwise noted.

(3) All easements extend equidistant from either side of the property and lot lines unless otherwise noted.

(4) All bearings are Lambert grid bearings and all coordinates refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate System,

South Central Zone (#4204), as defined by article 21.071 of the Natural Resources Code of the State of Texas,

983 Datum (200] adjustment). Scale factor = 0.999906628611.

(5) Bearings shown hereon refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate System of 1983, Souto Centre: Zone, as

ae:ermnea by OPS measurements.

(6) All lot corners, reserves and block corners are set 5/8” iron rods with cap stamped “E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500”

unless otherwise noted.

(7) One—foot reserve dedicated to the public in fee as a buffer separation between the side or end of streets

where such streets ab.,: adjacent aroperty, :ne condition of such dedccLon being that when the adjacent

property is suodivided or re_suacivided in a recorded subdivision plot, tne one—foot reserve shall thereuoc’

aecome vested in the pualic for street right—of—way purposes cnd tne fee title theetc shall revert to and

eves: n the cecicator, ris heirs, assigns, or successors.

(8) There are no pipeline or pipeline easements within the boundaries of this plot.

(9) Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until

all street or drainage imorovernents are actually constructed on the orocerty. The County has the right at any

time to take cossession of any street widening easement for construction, improvement or mcintenance.

(10) Accorcing to the °ederal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rote Map (FIRM) or Waler

County, Texas, Map No. 4847300275E ana Map No. 48473C0350E, cated February 18, 2009, the subject

property appears to be within Unshaded Zone “X”; defined as areas outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain.

This flood statement does not imply that the property or structures thereon will be free from flooding or flood

damage. On rare occasions floods can and will occur and flood heights may be increased by man—made or

natural causes This flood statement shall not create liability on the part of Edminster, Hinshaw, Russ and

Associates, Inc.

(11) The orooe:y subdvidea in the foregoing plot lies in Wailer County, WaIler County M.U.D. No. 41 and Royal

ncee.nce: School District.

(12) A subdivision variance has been approved to allow a minimum lot width of 40’ by WaIler County

Commissioners Court on July 28, 2021.

(13) A subdivision variance has been approved to allow a minimum right—of—way width of 60’ to 50’ by WaIler

Coon:y CommIssioners Court on July 28, 2O2.

(14) A subd;vison, vaLance has been approved to allow a cul—de—sac rignt—of—way rad:us of 50’ with a

ccrespondnq 42’ pavement radius by Wa:ier County Commissioners Court on uuiy 28, 2021.

(15) A subdivision variance has been approved to allow a minimum centerline radius of 300 feet with a minimum

tangent of 50 feet between the reverse curves by WaIler County Commissioners Court on March 2, 2022.

December, 2023

OWNER:
HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC,

A TEXAS LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY

10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

EHRA.TEAM
TBPE No. F-726

TBPELS No. 10092300SHEET 4 OF 19 ENGINEERING ‘TilE FUTURE
SCE 1936

Item 13.



CWNER’S RESPONSIBILIT!ES:

(i) No structure in this suodivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system whcn has oeen

approved and permitted by Wailer County Environmental Department.

(2) No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water supply or a

state—approved communty water system.

(3) In a subdivision that is not served by fire hydrants as part of a centralized water system certified by the Texas

Commission on Environmental Quality as meeting minimum standards for water utility service, the Commissioners

Court may require a limited fire suppression system that requires a developer to construct:

(c) For a subdivson of fewer than 50 houses, 2500 gallons of storage: or

(b) h0r a subdivIsion of 50 or more houses, 2,500 gallons of storage with a centraizea water system or 5,000

gallons o storage.

(4) Structures built on lots in the designated Floodplain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the

500—year floodplain elevation, in the 100—year floodplain. Within the 500—year, these structures must be elevated

to one (1) foot cbove :ne 500_year fioodpIoin elevation. No development permits will ce ssueo in a Flood Hczard

Area below the case f;ooc eevation (B.n ). Contact the County Engineer’s Off:ce for speci5c informaton.

(5) The building of all streets, bridges or culverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans

prescribed by Commissioners Court. Commissioners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the

streets shown on the plat or constructing any of the bridges or drainage improvements. Uon completion of all

obigations by tne Deveoper and writter, approval from the Commissioners Court, the County will assume fu I

respofisicility for maintenance of tne streets. The County will assm e no resposicility or the dranage wcys

easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets.

(6) The County assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plat. Floodplain

data, in particular, may chcnge depending on subsecuent development.

(7) owners of lane covered by this plat must install at their own expense all traffc control aevices and signage

that may be required before the streets in the subdivision have finally been accepted for maintenance by the

County.

(8) Tr.e Drocerty subav;ded nerein is ‘urther restr:cted ir its use as søecifiea under tne terms and CondItions of

restrictions filed separctely. A copy of said restrictions will be furnished by aforesaid (Corporot:on Name), to the

purchaser of each ona every lot in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sale.

(9) Include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of Section 232.032 and that:

(A the water qua:ity and connections to the lots meet, or w11 meet, the minimum state standards;

sewer connections to the :ots or seotic tanks meet, or wit meet, the minimum requirements of stc:e

standards;

(C) electrical connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and

(D) gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.

SAN BERNARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

THERE IS HEREBY GRANTED TO SAN BERNARD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. WHOSE ADDRESS IS P.O. BOX 1208,

BELLVILLE, TEXAS 77418, AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND LESSEES, AN UNOBSTRUCTED UTILITY EASEMENT FOR

EuECTRIC, COMMUNICATION, AND OTHER uTILITIES AS MAY BECOME AVAILABLE, CONSISTING OF A_L NECESSARY OR

DESIRABuE EQUIPMEN” ACROSS, ALONG, UPON, OVER, ABOVE, AND UNDER LANDS WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF ThE

SUBDIVISION AS DESCRIBED BELOW.

1 There is a fifteen feet (15’) w;de unobstructed utility easement along all property lines adjacent to all existing

cubiiciy dedicated roads bordering the subdivision end public roads with;n the subdvision dedicated by this plat (unless

otherwise noted).

2. There is a twenty feet (20’) wide unobstructed utility easement for guy, being ten feet (10’) on each side of the

centerline of the guy and protruding five feet (5’) past the point of where the anchor enters the earth

3. San Bernard E:ectr.c Cooperative, Inc. is granted the rIght to build and maintain utilities on, across, along, ,DOri,

over, obove and under all cubIiciy dedicated road right—of—ways in this subdivsion, :n order to provide electric and

other services to lots as it oecomes necessary.

4. Sari Bernard Electric Cooperative, Inc. shall have the right to remove, cut down, and chemically treat with

herbicides, all trees, shrubbery and vegetation within Said easement and the right to remove, cut, and trim, from time

to time, Cii aced, weaK leaning, or dangerous trees adjacent to and outside of said easement tbct are tall enoug to

strike Ve cordctor and/or equpment in fafling. Sen Bernard Electric Cooperative, inc. wiil not be responsible for

removing aebris from vegetation growing outside their easements when Cutting down weox aria leaning trees one brush

outside the easement.

5. San Bernard Electric Cooperative, Inc. shall have the right to use and keep all of said easement area granted

nerecy free one clear of any and all ocstruct;os, except fences that do not exceed eIght feet (8’) n begnt and do

not ;n:erfere wth the oceration end replacement of San Bernard Electric Cooperative’s foci ites, San Bernare EIectrc

Cooperative, Inc. shall have the right of ingress and egress to and from said right—af—way for the purpose of

reclearing vegetation, constructing, reconstructing, rephosing, responning, operating, inspecting, repairing, maintaining,

replacing, adding, and removing Said conductors, poles and equipment. Access for construction, maintenance,

insoecfion,m arid surveying of facilities may be done with, but not limited to vehicles, ATV, aerial drone, oedestrian,

and otner methods.

6 The grantor, his successors, assigns, agents or licensees shall not have the right to cause or permit any obstacles,

except fences not to exceed eight feet (8’) in height, to be placed or constructed within said easement area without

the express written consent of the cooperative. Fences shall not be placed or constructed in any way that would

Orevert San Bernard E’ectric Cooperative, Inc. rom exercisng any rights end prvileges expressed herein.

7. All acove descr:ptlons crc furtner descriced and locations indicated on plot drawing.

December, 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

E H
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

OWNER
713-784-4500

HOU—BLJESTEM 17, LuC, FINAL PiLAT OF EHRA.TEAM
A TEXAS IMITED BLUESTEM T8PEN0 F-726

LIABILITY COMPANY SECTION 1 TBPELS No 10092300
ENGINEERING THE FUTURESHEET 5 OF 19

1936

Item 13.



F.ED NOTES of a 27.35 ac’e tract of :and situated in the William B. Ellis Survey Abstract No. 127, Wcler Conty,

Texas; Said 27.35 acre tract of Ia’d Deing :nat same coiled 27.35 acre tract of land as conveyed to HOL-Bestern

7, LLC and recorded under Wailer County Clerk’s File No. (W.C.C.F. No.) 2304055; said 2735 acre tract of ana

being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

NOTE: All bearings are Lambert grid bearings and all coordinates refer to the Texas State Plane Coordinate System,

Soutn Centra; Zcne (#2O4), as defined by article 21.071 of the Naturai Resorces Coae of the State of exas,

1982 Datum (2001 adustment). All distance are actua dstances. Scale ‘actor = 0.999906628611.

COMMENCING at 1/2—inch capped iron pipe stamped •Kalkomey found at the Northeast corner a called 1000 acre

tract of land as conveyed to Brent and Julie Watts and recorded in W.C.C.F. No. 1701713 and in the Southerly

right—of--way line of Wilson Road (width varies) as recorded in Volume 184, Page 589 of the Wailer County Deed

Recods, from wnch a fence corner found at the Southeast corner of said 1000 acre tract bears S 522’3D• W, a

distance of 434.93 feet.

THENCE S 7T42’41•• E, along the South line of said Wilson Road a distance of 416.58 feet to a 5/8—inch capped

iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—784—4500 set for the POINT OF BEGINNING and the Northwest corner of the herein

described tract.

1) THENCE S 7742’41” F, along the NorV line of this tract of lana ad the South rignt_of_way line a’ said Wilson

Roac a dstance o 807.93 feet to a 5/B—inch capoea Iron roa stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—78—45OO set ‘or the

beginning of a curve to the right.

THENCE Along the Easterly line of this tract of land the following courses and distances:

2) Along sad curve to tne rignt havng a rad:us of 25.00 feet, a centra angle of 90 440”, an arc eng:n o’ 39.38

‘eet a’a a c1’ord bear:ng South 3235’2 1” East, a distance of 35.43 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron roa stamoed

‘E.n.R.A. 713—784—4500” set for the point of tangency.

3)S 1 232’OO” W, a distance of 90.00 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set for

the beginning of a curve to the right.

4) Along said curve to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, a centra angle of 8945’20”, an arc length of 39.1 6

‘eet and a cnora bearing Soutn 5724’39” West, a dstance o’ 35.28 fee: to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped

‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set for corner.

5)S 1 2 1719” W a distance of 50.00 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H R.A. 713—784—4500” set for

6)N 7742’41” W a
corner.

7)S 0742’46” W a
car p Cr.

8)5 03 1 ‘05” E a distance of 217.49 feet to a
ocr n e r.

9)S 0243’49” W a distance of 67.95 feet to a
corner.

10) S 1 009’35” W a distance of 215.21 feet to
for corner.

11) 5 1 803’21” W a distance of 102.49 feet to
for corner.

12) 5 452828” W a aistance o’ 151.92 feet to
for corner.

13) N 353452” W a distance of 7.62 feet to a
corner.

10) 5 5625’08” W a distance of
the Southeast corner of this tract of land.

THENCE Along the Southerly line

15) N 353452” W a distance of
for corner.

16) 5 68’ 3’S “ W a cs:ance o’
for corner.

17) N 31fl5’OO” W a distance of
for corner.

18) N 152326” W a distance of
‘o corner

19) N 27’O8’40” W a distance of
for corner.

20) N 41 1 354” W a aistance of
for corner.

December, 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

OWNER: EHRA HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

H0U—BLJESTEM 17, L_C, FINAL PLAT OF 713-784-4500

A TEXAS LiMITED BLESTEM EHRA.TEAM

LIABILITY COMPANY SECTION 1 TBPE No F-726

SHEET 6 OF 19 ENGINERINGTHEFUTURE
TBPELS No. 10092300

S,,.c i936

cc’ner.

dstance of 24.40 ‘eet to a 5/8—inch caopea iron rod

distance of 115.23 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod

5/8—inc’ caaped Iran

5/8—inch capped iron

a 5/8—inch capoed

a 5/8—inch capped

a 5/8—inch capoea

5/8—inch capped iron

stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set or

stomped ‘E.H,R.A. 71 3—784—45D0 set for

stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 7 3—784—4500 set for

stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set for

rod stampec ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—784—4500 set

rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set

rod s:arnpec ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—0500.. set

stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—784—45O0• set for

rod

rod

iron

iron

iron

rod

50.00 feet too 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 7’3—780—450O set or

of this tract of land the following courses and distances:

89.76 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A.

591.09 feet to a 5/8—incn capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A.

47.19 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A.

49.75 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A.

44.4-6 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A.

44.70 feet to a 5/8—inch capped ran roa stampea ‘E.n.R.A.

713—784—450D set

7’3—784—450O set

713—784—4500•• set

713—784—4500•• se:

713—784—450O set

713—784—4500•• set

Item 13.



FIELD NOTES CONTiNUED:

21) N 5902’47” W a distance of 97. feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A, 7’3—784—5O0 set

for corner.

22) N 874210” W a distance of 93.52 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—450O set

for corner

23) S 774116” W a distance of 1 91.51 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—784—4500• set

for the Southwest corner of this tract of land.

THENCE Along the Westerly line of this tract of land the following courses and distances:

24) N 35119” E, a ciszcnce of 280.83 feet to a 5/8—mon capped iron rod stampec ‘E.H.R.A. 7i3—784—450O se:

‘cr correr.

25) N 336’34” E a d:stace of 200.91 feet to a 5/8—inch cape••iron rod stamped ‘E..R.A. 713—784—500 set

‘or coer

26) N 352 153” W a distance of 114.17 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.RA. 71 3—784—4500•• set

for corner.

27) N 173506” W a distance of 289.24 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500” set

for the Southeast corner of said 10.00 acre tract of land.

28) N 1 222’30” E a distance of 82.02 feet to a 5/8—inch copped iron rod stamped ‘E.H.R.A. 71 3—784—4500 set

for corner

29) S 774241” E a distance of 417.11 feet to a 5/8—inch capped iron rod stampea ‘E.H.R.A. 713—784—4500 set

for corner.

30) N 171 719” East a distance of 352.91 feet to the PLACE OF BEGiNNING; contairung within said boundaries a

calculated area of 27.35 acres (1,191,549 sq.ft.) of land.

LINE TABLE
LINE BEARiNG D:STANCE
Li S 1232’OO” W 90.00’
L2 S 12fl 7 19 W 50.00’
L3 N 7742’41” W 24.44’
L4 S O243’39” W 67.95’
L5 S 1803’21” W 102.49’
L6 N 373452” W 7.62’
L7 S 5625’08” W 50.00’
L8 N 373452” W 89.76’
L9 N 31fl5’OO” W 47.19’
LiD N 1 723’26” W 49.75’
Lii N 2708’40” W 44.46’
L12 N 41fl3’54” W 44.70’
L13 N 5902’47” W 97.44’

ZZi N 874210” W 93.52’
L5 N 3521’53” W 114.17’
L16 N 172230” 0 82.02’
Li 7 N 8505’25” W 51.38’
L18 N 27fl 7’31” W 67.65’
L19 N 24fl9’37” W 64.06’
L20 N 173200” E 205.00’
L21 S 470826” W 1 1 3.93’
L22 S 2928’45” W 1 1 1.44’
L23 N 675612” E 35.29’
L24 N 1 2 1 71 9” E 42.33’
L25 S 672301” E 9.99’
L26 S 971 719” W 25.00’
L27 N I 723’26” W 1 .38

FL2B N 3334’52” W 104.71’
N 2538’06” W 60.48’

L30 N 1259’41” E 9.62’
L31 32’42’41” E 7.57’
L32 S 45’51’56” W 108.72’
L33 S 475156” W 83.03’
L34 N 071341” W 51.59’
L35 S 774241” E 64.79’
L36 S 373452” E 52.79’
L37 S 33’33’46” E 4.99’

December, 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

OWNER: FINAL PLAT OF EHRA HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

HOU—BLUESTEM 1 7, LLC, BLUESTEM
713-784-4500

A TEXAS LIMITED SECTION
EHRA TEAM

L:AB;LITY COMPANY TBPE No. F-726

SHEET 7 O 19 ENGINEERINGEFuThRE TOPELS No. 10092300
S 1936

TEMPORARY BENCHMARK (TaM) 34
A 5/8” BLUE CAPPED RON ROD

STAMPED “E.H.R.A. 793—784—4500”
EL[V.=1 57.64’

PROJEC BENCHMARK: NGS NO .AW2 192
ELEV. 203.756’

Item 13.



RESERVE TABLE

December, 2023
OWNER.

10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

HOU—BLESTEM 17, LC,
FINAL PLAT CF El—IRA HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

A TEXAS LIMITED
BLUESTEM

713-784-4500

TBPENo F-726

SHEET 8 OF 19
LIABILI COMPANY

SECT,ON 1
EHRA.TEAM

ENGINEERIN6THE FUTURE TSPELS No. 10092300
Sll’l,, 1936

CURVE_TABLE

cURVE RADIUS ARC LENGTH DELTA ANGLE CHORD BEARING CrORD LENGTH

EC 25.00 39.38’ 9O’14’4O” S 353521” E 35.43’

rj 25.00’ 39.16’ 8945’2O” S 5T24’39” W 35.28

03 475.00’ 120.18’ 1429’48” N O4O3’49” E 119.86’

04 25.00’ 39.70’ 9O58’36” N 56’48’O1” E 35,66’

LC5 50.00’ 78.54’ 90OO’OO” S 551719” W 70.71’

6 500.00’ 286.69’ 325 ‘07” 5 28’42’53” W 282.78’

C7 500.00’ 136.67’ [1539’41” E 351835” W 136.25’

CS 50.00’ 78.54’ j.oQo’oo” [ 15’31’15” E 70.71’

C9 300.00’ 121.88’ 123fl6’39” 4852’56” E 121.04’

ClO 50.00’ 71.37’ 18147’12” 78’08’12” E 65.47’

Cl’ 400.00’ 81.26’ 1 138’22” N 6647’23” E 81 .12’

[C12 310.00’ 410.09’ N 3442’44” E_ 380.83’

rCl3 500.00’ 135.03’ 11528’24” N O433O7” E 134.62’

rcl4 300.00’ 64.55’ 1151940” S 7132’51” F 64.42’

rcis 300.00’ 225.83’ ]5O7’49” N 3857’21” W 220.53’

500.00’ 136.67’ 1539’41” N 5241’25” W 136.25’

7 500.00’ 69.3’ 55646” N 2936’29” w 69.29’

C’S 525.00’ 72.81’ 55646” N 2936’29” W 72.75’

C19 25.00’ 35.67’ 81’45’21” N 6630’46” W 32.72’

020 375.00’ 76.18’ 1 138’22” S 66’47’23” W 76.D5’

021 25.00’ 9.18’ 2102’22” S 50’27’01” W 9.13’

022 50.00’ 109.90’ 12556’08” N 750606” W 89.08’

25.00’ 1Q44’ 255609” N 2606’07” W 10.37’

024 275.00’ 07.76’ 2227’04” N 4917’43” W 107.07’

025 25.00’ 3.29’ 30’27’58” N 7545’14” W 13.14’

C26 50.00’ 31.71’ 150’55’56” N 15’31’15” W 96.80’

C27 25.00’ 13.29’ 3027’58” N 4442’44” E 13.14’

C28 525.00’ 15.91’ 12’38’58” N 3548’14” E 1 15.67’

029 . 25.00’ 37.96’ 8659’17” N 0121’56” W 34.41’

C30 25.00’ 21.03’ 48fl 123” N 6857’16” W 20.41’

031 50.00’ 241.19’ 276’22’46” N4508’26” E 66.67’

032 25.00’ 21.03’ 48’l 1 ‘23” S 20’45’53” E 20.41’

033 25.00’ 39.27’ 9000’OO” S 89’51’34” E_ 35.36’

034 475.00’ 272.35’ 3251’07” N 2842’53” El 268.64’

035 25.00’ 9.18’ 21’02’22” N 01’46’08” El 9.13’

036 50.00’ 115.26’ 132’04’44” N 551719” El 91.38’

037 25.00’ 9.18’ 2102’22” S 671130” E 9.13’

C38 425.00’ 86.34’ 1 138’22” S 66’47’23” W 86.19’

039 25.00’ 35.69’ 8]’47’72” N 7808’12” W 32.73’

C40 325.00’ 132.04’ 251639” N 4852’56” W 131.13’

041 25.00’ 39.27’ 9000’OO” N 1531’15” W 35.36’

042 475.00’ 99.72’ 201’44” N 3529’37” E f99.54’

043 25.00’ 39.92’ 9128’58” N 871457” Ef.81’

044 525.00’ 123.81’ 53041” S 554555” Ej123.52’

045 275.00’ 164.36’ 34’14’37” S 452357” FF161.92’

046 25.00’ 43.15’ 9853’12” S 2309’58” W 37.99’

C47 525.00’ 134.46’ 14’40’27” 0409’09” W 134.09’

048 285.00’ 377.01’ 75’47’39” 34’42’44” W — 350.12’

C49 25.00’ 36.51’ 853954” N 65’33’30” W 33.35’

050 325.00’ 208.71’ 36’47’42” N 42’07’24”W 205.15’

051 475.00’ 109.01’ 150855” N 555648” W 108.77’

052 25.00’ 40.37’ 19230’46” N 01’06’57” W 36.12’

C53 525.00’ 142.24’ ‘153]’25” N 3722’43” E 14181

C54 25.00’ 34.37’ 7846’49” N 6900’25” El 31.73’

055 325.00’ 34.65’ 6’06’31” S 74’39’25” E 34.63’

056 25.00’ 30.77’ 7031’44” S 452649” E 28.87’

057 50.00’ 218.63’ 250’31’44” N 47’33’1 1” El .81.65’

058 275.00’ 17.80’ 342’30” N 7551’26” W 17.80’

C59 125.00’ 40.63’ 950629” N 27’26’56” W 136.30’
060 1525.00’ 62.46’ 648’59” N 15’41’49” El 62.42’

061 ]5.00’ 39.27’ 90’OO’OO” N 551719” El 35.36’

062 125.00’ 38.92’ 89fl 203” S 350639” El 35.11’

063 475.00’ 65.88’ 75646” N 2936’29” W 65.82’

064 25.00’ 35.79’ 8200’59” N’15•22’24” El 32.81’

iC65 335.00’ 348.28’ 5934’GO” N 2635’53” El 332.80’

RESERVE RESTRICTED TO AREA

A LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE AND UTILITY USES 0,4765 ACRE/20,758 SQ. FT.

B LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, RECREATION AND UTILITY USES 0.3080 ACRE/13,418 SQ. FT.

C LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE AND UTILITY USES 0.0583 ACRE/2,54O SQ. FT.

D . LANDSCAPE, OPEN SPACE, RECREATION AND UTILITY USES 0.6084 ACRE/26,502 SQ. FT.

TOTAL ACREAGE=1.4512 ACRES

Item 13.



December, 202.3 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

E H
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

OWNER: NA PLT OF 713-784-4500

HOU—BLUESTEM 7, LLC, BLUESTEM EHRA.TEAM

A TEXAS L;MOED SECHON TBPE No F-726

SHEET 9 OF 19 LIABILLTY COMPANY ENGINEERINGTHEFLJTURE
TOPELS No. 10092300

SC ¶936

Item 13.



SHEtI 14
- i - -

-

/ N
N
\

L
----1

L — .-- —

— -H

SHEkT 18

__—_j

A-
/ /
/

H -- —

N \ // / —

N / I
N

NOT TO SCALE

1Z;/

SHt.ET

OWNER:
HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC,

A TEXAS LIM.U

AE L CO.VHANY

Item 13.



0’ 60’

SCALE: 1” = 60’
0)

Li
r. LJ(N

0

0
O

0C/)

6

Li

(N

DO
<2

Li 0 Li
CLi—0

C’) C) Li

<:L 6

WILE
W’ ON

__S_____1 V/05
V o

‘ o. 80fEO)—5----
C

5-— ‘‘b5K
/

/
/

‘i’: 138
X:292

BOCK
PROPOSED

RESTRICTED RESERVE “A”

BLUESTEM WASTEWATER

Cr) I ‘REAMENT PLANT

/
CALLED 3.377 ACRES

UTILITIES INVESTMENT COMPANY, INC.
W.C.C.F. NO. 23D9491

Li

7’)
0 .54’ Li
Li /

Li 11O.59

42’
E 417

\_ / 32.74-

Li

\
/

27 o/ BLOCK // 43
. 7

\\ \\\ 26 //A9

\ , 25

\ ,

/

0

20

\

BL

o. ;/0

0-’ 22 ,/
\ .

0- -
PROPOSED

‘‘ ‘ /
BLOCK®

/
21 \Y

RESTRICTED RESERVE “A” 28 ,-
°o- ‘ ‘

BLUESTEM DETENTION RESERVE
, ‘T\

DecemDer, 2023
10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

OWNER:
HOU—BLUESTEM 7, LLC, FINAL PLAT OF E H RA

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

A TEXAS LIMITED BLUESTEM
713-784-4500

EHRA.TEAM

LIABILITY COMPANY SECTION 1 TBPE No. F-726

SHEET 11 OF 19 ENGINEERING ThE FUTURE TBPELS No. 10092300
SC 1936

Item 13.



0’ 60’

ILsoN /
AD SCALE: 1” = 60’ I

VOL Rip
75’ 84 S0

PQ 59 CCUPIPQ)

P.O.B. // 375’
,

I Y:13880055.4108V 6724

2925424.2 555

579CK®

51.oo

BLOCK © / /‘
Si.o

-

13

BLOCK©
12

PROPOSED
14 11

RESTRICTED RESERVE “A” —
— / / 0

BLUESTE WASTEWATER
Z’

REAPMEN PLANT Li 7,p ‘‘°,2- \ 40.71’ / 5.93’ •/—. / 25’
..

/ 36 38’

/ -

N 77.4

0

/L31

0
7.0w’

/
C” / 25’

2
‘ / / ----- ‘so’ Df?lvE

N
127 Oo’ / 5 f /

i j / 50.00’
I .:

/ /
1R i - I 1 I

/ 0 Cqi I 1D /‘a / -

N
•42 , / / Jo ‘N / Li/

47 - IC j
12700 Cj I

/

1 /R 2 Ui/ U.

59.57 /

3

‘‘
77’

424” /
!

‘N 77’4
727QQ.

I
/‘w 7

5 N 18 / I /
o’

/
- / / /

/
/ 0 ‘b

/ 45.54

859 / (0 / / 7... 0

13099,
/ r

38 BLOCK ©
(90 37 ‘O

I 1125 Lz 36

s- / 277 /
C58 ‘

LU
/

/ -- Q

BLOCK © / Cl
14920. 00

2202,92

•o0_ / / C
RCLE

(50’
/ /

-

// / 2.’ / &48’

22 /
25.92

‘ Sc
2

-/
S/25

I
R5

/ //
//

/
-I

28 / 29

N39

December, 2023 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

riNAL PLAT OF 713-784-4500OWNER El—IRA
HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

HOU—BLLESTEM 1 7, LLC, BLUESTEM EHRA.TEAM
A TEXAS LIMITED SECTION 1 TBPE No. F-726

LIABILITY COMPANY
SHEET 12 OF 19 ENGINEERINGTHEFU-TURE TBPELS No. 10092300

S.I 1936

Item 13.



1/15 INTERESTCALLED 135.064 ACRES
DWIGHT LLOYD RAULSTON

W.C.C.F NO. 005143
(VOL. 0660 PG. 570 W.C.D R.)

-2i ROADWIDTH VARIES (As OCCUPIED)

VOL. 184, PG. 589 W.C.D.R

S
E 807.93’

MD

5,

WAXWING DRIVE(50 RON.)
U) 173.90

1 E.
(SEE

99.39’
15’ EL/P.O

60’0
’

Item 13.



WILSON ROADWIDTH VAR5 (As OCCUPI60
VOL 784

589 W.CDR

0’ r’b u

S
42’41” E

-

8O79y

SCALE:

-
-

5 —_

0 /
/ /

/
.00.5

WAX WING
(‘

7 /3.9Q
1 FT. RSFRI723.8y (BCE NOT5

99.39’

/

WAXwI(5o’ DRIVE
‘. .W)

SLOCK

85O8’25” C

-

c\J

N,
0

U)

II
/

/
/

/ /

/
/

/

RCSLRVL “C”

BLOCK I

-I

/
7BLULSM SECIO

FILE NO. 23’
0 P.R . ,C•

U) / 24

II
N

N

/ 23

/

IL

7, LL-tHOU

LIAb COPAN

Item 13.



20
\ 0 \ //

N ‘

N BLOCKV

c? \ 1/ / D /

23 G,

C1 0
N7 N

/V
/

/ &x 0 77 /

6’ /
•,

.o(_ O\N766 \<

N 0 ;

28 ,

0’ 5’7 7

-

LtN5

(I
ccc$’ NKN J’ N / /

— 0 .& /

\ ‘7
0 60 .

/

w
‘

N 033
- / /

,/

SCALE: 1” = 60’ 30 N

////

BLOCK©

N../
N

PROPOSED
V

N

RESTRICD RESLRV A 31
/ ,.

N

BLUESTEM DETENT1ON RESERVE
/ /

BLOCK / 043

7 8
/ /

6
6. ‘

/

// //
N

6

‘

/N

/
/

N

/
O/ / /

60, /
777s” // / // y 2

/ / / 6S’ / ./ s
34 , ‘/ /

/
73 / / / /

./

/
N’

, / / 13 BLOCK
,

35 /
61 / /

12 /
0 I 0

S B656’17 w
37

123.23’ ii
‘.

.0’

0.
. 0 ‘

36
92‘

\ BLOCK ©
66.

/ o N /

- L17
T6.

/

N

/ 37 0.Q / N

/ -

o N

ZN
N

38 .
BLOCKO

RESERVE “B” 39 ,

N ‘

C9 o N

1749’ 0N

25.31’
O.72’ 40

7 i 07

CALLED 99.61 ACRES /

BLUESTEM DEVELOPMENT HOLDING COMPANY, LLC
N

W.C.C.F. NO. 2307502
2

‘V.’

j*•’\ 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
December, 2023 OWNER.

E H IA
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042

HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC, FNAL PLAT OF 713-784-4500
A TEXAS LIMITED BLUESTEM EHRA.TEAM

LIABILITY COMPANY SECTION 1 ‘%..__,P’ TBPE No. F-726
TBPELS No 10092300

S-EET 15 OF 19 ENGINEERING ThE FUTURE
SC 1936

Item 13.



‘

‘ 25 /
36

I I / i L I’ 2c’

I ‘/ I I &. /

/ /
/•&/ 7/;—: C58218’

)CK © / °4.,LAiNS 42Q’
Co 22o,92

/ / / -
-- “Ci,E-

/ / /
s 4247: R

LI
9/ // s’

5&48E

/ ç /\Q /
25’, J4

0’ 60’ ,,

/ /
N

/ /P. u. - /
zz / ‘-/

/ ç /D 27 ‘/ 0

SCALE: “ = 60’
//

N///
28

/ 29

4 /N .‘

/
\ /D26

,çN
Q / 30 /

f’\ / <‘ 4
9” /

N BLOCK © ?
0o

46’
/

N
25 /

N
so.0 /g

/ N &
/

C45 24 5 BLO

/
‘/

4 23 N/ °6’ QO’

N
N c 22 /

7. • N
N s

N

4s,N

21

2 7 0 N 7/ 20 ç

N ‘

N

3 N

II ‘

N ,

LOCK ©/

-

5 N
N

ç

N\
(4 v19

6 ,,c - \ .

/0 2

.o. 7
N BLOCK ©

N
-N S

s0,
8’ N

/0 N 8 .

N
B.

2
N N - \

4 C - \ —

N \ ‘ o \ 2

#“‘‘%% 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN
Dece-nDer, 2025

E H RA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042
OWNER: FINAL PLAT OF 713-784-4500

HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC, BLUESTEM EHRA.TEAM
A TEXAS LIMITED SECTION 1 TBPE No. F-726

LIABILITY COMPANY
ENGINEERINGThEFUTURE TBPELS No 10092300

SHEET ‘6 OF 19
SCl936

Item 13.



/
11

N--:< 8’55”E1259bn

N / 9’ \ 5 fv

30

32 48’55”Ej3720 N

31

‘ / 13

/.

* N 8T56’06” B 148.31’ N

NBLOCK /: 4

11

N
5O82S.

V

b

/

I/I

20 /
N

16 /
/ 9

S / -

N z / /

17

V

19
//

S

/
1

c -3- 9,

.

o 2 \ 2 - S

\\ C9
12

-S.

-

C79

/ \ B LOCK

,

1 3

— \

°
—

_
- \

/?O-
,

51

49
BLOCK ©\ 0 \

\*

BLOCK
\ s

5 - \ j\ \
\ I\

Y:13878863.1610
X:2925922.1918

. I

60’

2 W / —

-

O

\ \ SCALE: 1” 601 o \-

December, 2023
OWNER

10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

HOU—BLUESEM 17, LLC, INAL PLAT OF EHRA HOUSTON,TEXAS77O42

A TEXAS LIMITED
BLUESTEM

713-784-4500
EHRA.TEAM

SHEET 17 OF 19
L[ABILITY COMPANY SECLON 1 TBPE No F-726

ENGINEERINGTHE FUTURE TBPELS No 10092300
SC 1936

Item 13.



N 875606 E 148.31’ N 8818’54” E

6’ J
I I I BLOCK©

7
5)

14 J
N I

I /
‘ S 83o’

/ / I 12Q

0 Lj

I 0

/ 8

:°“‘

4/
/S6s:,

20

/ ‘ 0’ / 93Q,, 0)

C
\ / ‘ /

/ V /
/

/

19

/ / 10 o
/ / a

/ / S

// / 1’ - (I)

- / / 18

/ /
/ S

/

/
_JJ

S

f RESERVE “C”

C ‘ BLOCK ©

/
- .5,,’

‘
BLOCK © BLUESTEM SECThQN 2 /

FILE NO. 23i37i

. \
s/5 1

0.P.R.W.C.

-
“-

\ (_)

.

‘0
\\, S.J y •1-’

C’ \- ‘,A \. 14
y

0
14

\‘5 \ \

/

12

Y:13878863.161O
X:2925922.i918 I

N
\ 5

o/C.

060’

SCAE: “

= 60’

December, 2C2 10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

E [I RA HOUSTON, TEXAS 77042
OWNER: FINAL PLAT OF 713-784-4500

HOU—BLUESTEM 17, LLC, BLUESTEM EHRA.TEAM
A TEXAS UMiTED SECTION 1 TBPE No. F-726

SEE 18 OE 9 LABILITY COMPANY
ENGINEERING THE FUTURE TBPELS No. 10092300

1936

Item 13.



I \\:
iij

/

N /
BEOCK

‘Sc,

&
N / -NV — ,

N

D —

F4,

N ‘ “ —

-

V

V(

N 8
4 ‘

N
-

°
1.

5N°
—

\,\\\

k

6”
\

, —

40
Ci0 -

—/
-, N °

N
/

6
C22

7 \/ °85 /

•_\
N

/ 45

S

/N —
— \

/
25 EL \N
/ S

/ /..-

\
\0

42

BLOCK

T
/

\O
0 /

0
/ S

/
•

\(‘ A-

S

-

/
\ \

—

:296636 \

I
I

N’SCALE: =

December, 2023
OWNLE

10011 MEADOWGLEN LN

HOU -BLUESTEM 17, LLC, FENAL PLAT OF El—IRA
HOUSTONTEXAS 77042

A TEXAS L[MJED BLUESTEM
713-784-4500
EHRA TEAM

L:ABtLTY COMDANY SECI0N 1 TBPE No. F-726

SHEET 19 QF 19 ENGINEERING THE FUTURE TBPELS No 10092300
SRC 1936

Item 13.



To:

Item:

Date

WALLER COUNTY

Yancy Scott, P.E., CFNI
County Engineer

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Comrnissioners Court

Final RePlat Approval for Sunterra Section 25 Partial Replat No.1

January 10. 2024

Background
Final RePlat of Sunterra Section 25 Partial Replat No.1 to change street name to Sunray Beach Drive
(PVT), to Malibu Glen Drive (PVT), reconfigure entry on Sunlight Meadows Way (PVT) and to
recongifure reserve A Block 1 and Reserve E Block 3 in Precinct 3.

Staff Recommendation
Approve Plat

775 BLISIISS 7o)() list. lenil iLad. lxas 77445 Ph: Q7Q—82b—767fl ax: 1)7)_X26_7673

Item 14.



SUNTERRA

SEC 25
PARTIAL

REPLAT NO 1
A SUBDIVISION OF t69 ACRE OF LAND

BEING A REPLAT OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SUNRAY BEACH DRIVE (PVT), SUNLIGHT
MEADOWS WAY (PVT), A PORTION OF RESERVE A BLOCK 1 AND RESERVE E BLOCK 3’

SUNTERRA SEC 25, RECORDED UNDER C.C.F. NO. 2210839 OUT OF THE
H & T. C. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY SECTION 121, A-201

WALLER COUNTY, TEXAS
REASON FOR REPLAT: TO CHANGE STREET NAME

‘SUNRAY BEACH DRIVE (PVTY TO ‘MALIBU GLEN DRIVE (PV1Z RECONFIGURE ENTRY ON
‘SUNLIGHT MEADOWS WAY (PVT) AND TO RECONGIFURE RESERVE ‘A’ BLOCK 1 AND

RESERVE ‘E” BLOCK 3.
APRIL 2023

0 LOTS 2 RESERVES 2 BLOCKS

DATE APRIL 2023 OWNER,it€VU.OPEJt ENGINEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC Sunterra LLC.

SECTION 25 a De3oware Limited Partnor8hIp I I QUIDDITY
SCALE NTS PARTIAL 338 ne. Teord Rood SW —

REPLAT H1JNTSVJL AL 35828

NO 1 (713) 783—6702 “—•

SHEET 1A OF 1 LeluUtTo1zivctcuT1 CJarnnTkuiddIty.com

Item 14.



A METES & BOUNDS description of a 1.59 acre tract of land in the H. & T. C. Railroad Company Survey Section 121. Abstract 201. Wailer County.

Texos. being out of and a port of Sunterro Sec 25, according to mop or plot thereof recorded under County Clerk’s File Number 2210839, Officlol

Public Records, Wailer County, Texos, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, based upon GPS

observations.

Beginning at o ‘/. Inch iron rod with cap marked Qulddity’ found for the northeast corner and Place of Beginning of the herein described tract, same

being an angie point in the north line of said Sunterra Sec 25, the northwest corner of the odjoining Block 2, Lot 1, and the west corner of

RestrIcted Reserve B’ being in the east right—of—way line of Sunray Beach Drive (50—foot wide);

Thence South 00 degrees 29 minutes 46 seconds West establishing the east line of the described troct. being the east right—of—way line of said

Sunray Beoch Drive, being the west line of said adjoining Block 2. Lot 1, the west line of Block 2, Lots 2 through 5. crossIng Rivera Shores Drive

(50—foot wide), 302.51 feet to a point for the upper southeast corner of the herein described tract;

Thence North 89 degrees 30 minutes 14 seconds West establishing the upper south line of the herein described tract, crossing sold Sunroy Beach

Drive, 50.00 feet to a point for the upper southwest corner of the herein described tract, being In the west right—of—way line of said Sunray Beach

Drive, and the east line of Block 4. Lot 5;

Thence estabiishing an interior line of the herein described tract, along the west right—of—way iine of Sunray Beach Drive, an Interior line of Restricted

Reserve A’, the east line of 8aid Block 4, Lot 5, and the east line of Block 1, Lot 34, to points at the foiiowlng courses and distances:

North 00 degrees 29 minutes 46 seconds East. 181.26 feet to a point in a non—tangent curve to the right;

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the right, having a central ongle of 90 degrees 00 mInutes 00 seconds, an arc length of 39.27 feet,

a radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 4.5 degrees 29 minutes 46 seconds Wust. 35.36 feet;

North 00 degrees 29 minutes 46 seconds East. 136.26 feet;

North 45 degrees 27 minutes 13 seconds West, 13.91 feet to a point for reentry corner to the herein described tract;

Thence establishing on interior iine of the herein described tract, along the southerly and interior lines of sold Restricted Reserve ‘A. the northerly

line of Block 1, Lots 13 through 33, the westerly line of Block 1. Lots 12 and 13, the northerly lines of Block 3, Lot 40 orrd 41, crossing said

Restricted Reserve A’. Suniight Meadows Drive (60—foot wide), and Restricted Reserve E’, to points at the following courses and distances:

South 88 degrees 35 minutes 47 seconds West. 366.26 feet;

South 87 degrees 08 mInutes 51 seconds West. 52.48 feet;

South 83 degrees 56 minutes 07 seconds West. 52.4.8 feet;

South 80 degrees 47 mInutes 09 seconds West, 52.48 feet;

South 77 degrees 36 minutes 12 seconds West. 52.48 feet;

South 74 degrees 25 minutes 16 seconds West. 52.48 feet;

South 71 degrees 14 minutes 20 seconds West, 52.47 feet;

South 68 degrees 03 minutes 26 seconds West, 52.46 feet;

South 64 degrees 52 mInutes 35 seconds West. 52.45 foot;

South 61 degrees 41 mInutes 46 seconds West. 52.44 feet;

South 58 degrees 31 minutes 00 seconds West, 52.42 feet:

South 55 degrees 20 mInutes 17 seconds West, 52.41 feet;

South 54 degrees 08 mInutes 55 seconds West. 48.50 feet;

South 47 degrees 23 mInutes 48 seconds West. 78.90 feet;

South 42 degrees 20 mInutes 58 seconds West. 127.02 feet;

South 07 degrees 43 minutes 28 seconds East. 79.26 feat;

South 58 degrees 48 minutes 59 seconds East. 3525 feet;

South 31 degrees 11 mInutes 01 second West, 105.00 feat;

North 58 degrees 48 mInutes 59 seconds West, 28.52 feet;

South 59 degrees 04 mInutes 38 seconds West, 107.34 feet;

North 67 degrees 29 minutes 36 seconds West. 28.10 feet to a paInt for the west corner of the herein described tract. being In the easterly

line of the adjoining Sunterra Shores Drive Street DedIcation SectIon 3 & Reserves, according to mop or plot thereof recorded under County

Clerk’s File Number 2207645, OfficIal Public Records, Wailer County, Texas, the easterly right—of—way line of the adjoIning Sunterra Shores

Drive (60—foot wide), and the westerly line of sold Restricted Reserve E and being in a non—tangent curve to the right;

Thence establIshing the westerly and northerly lines of the herein described tract, being the easterly and upper south lines of said adjoining Sunterra

Shores Drive. the southerly line of Suntan-a Shores Drive Street Dedication Sec 4 and Lift Station Na. 1, according to mop or plot thereof recorded

under County Clerk’s File Number 2113487, Official Public Records, Wailer County. Texas, and the northerly and westerly lines of said Restricted Reserve

A. crossing sold SunlIght Meadows Drive and said Sunroy Beach Drive. to points at the following courses and distances:

Thence with sold non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angle of 05 degrees 30 minutes 3D seconds, an arc iength of 93.26 feet,

o radius of 970.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 25 degrees 15 minutes 39 seconds East. 93.22 feet to the beginning of a compound

curve to the right;

Thence with said compound curve to the right, having a central angle of 93 degrees 10 mInutes 07 seconds, an arc length of 40.65 feet, a

radius of 25.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 74 degrees 35 minutes 58 seconds East, 36.32 feet;

North 31 degrees 24 minutes 04 seconds East. 60.00 feet to a point In a non—tangent curve to the right;

Thence with said non—tangent curve to the right, having a central angie of 93 degrees 17 mInutes 14 seconds, an arc length of 40.70 feat, a

radius of 25.00 feet. and a chord bearing North 11 degrees 57 minutes 19 seconds West. 35.35 feet to the beginning of a compound curve to

the right;

Thence with said compound curve to the right. having a central angie of 53 degrees 54 minutes 30 seconds, an arc length of 912.65 feet, a

radius of 970.00 feet, and a chord bearing North 61 degrees 38 minutes 32 seconds East, 879.36 feet;

North 88 degrees 35 minutes 47 seconds East, 378.66 feet to the beginning of a curve to the right;

Thence with said curve to the right, having a central angie of 91 degrees 53 minutes 59 seconds, an arc length of 40.10 feet, a radius of g

25.00 feet. and a chord bearing South 45 degrees 27 mInutes 14 seconds East, 35.94 feet;

South 89 degrees 29 minutes 13 seconds East, 50.00 feet to the Place of BegInning and containing 1.59 acres of iand, more or iess.

I

DATE APRIL 2023 OW1EVELCPER: ENG1NEERALANNER/SlJRVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC Suntan-a LLC.

SECTION 25 a DeIowce Umited PartnershIp QUIDDITY
SCALE NTS PARTIAL 336 James Tecord Road SW

REPLAT HuNTSvn.LE, Al. 35826 “ ...,...

NO 1 (713) 783—6702 ‘““‘‘

SHEET lB OF 1 LeviO8uiitToThvest.com Cjamnlkquiddity.com

Item 14.



General Notes:
AE ......“Aerial Easement”
BL Building Line”
C.C.F County Clerk’s File”
FND Found 5/8” Iron Rod with Cap stamped “JonesiCorter”
GBL Garage Building Line”
No Number”
O.P.R.W.C.T Official Public Records, Wailer County, Texas”
O.P.R.R.P.H.C.T..”Official Public Records of Real Property, Harris County, Texas”
PAE/PUE “Permon ent Access Easement/Public Utility Easement”
Pvt Private”
ROW Right—of—Way”
SSE ........“Sanitary Sewer Easement”
STM SE .,,...“Storm Sewer Easement”
Sq Ft Square Feet”
UE Utility Easement”
Vol —‘ Pg — Volume and Page”
WLE Waterline Easement”
• Set 3/4—inch Iron Rod With Cap Stamped “Quiddity” as Per Certification”

Block Number”
Street Name Break”

1. ThIs subdivision Is proposed for single—family residential, detention, and other related uses.
1 The radius on oil block corners Is 25 feet, unless otherwise noted.
3. All easements are centered on lot lines unless otherwise shown. All 14 foot utility easements shown extend 7 feet on each side of a

common lot line unless otherwise Indicated.
4. WIth respect to recorded Instruments within this plot, surveyor relied an City Planning Letter issued by Charter Title Compony, GF No.

1076601800196A, Doted January 12, 2023.
5. All coordinates shown ore grid based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South Central Zone, and may be converted to sw-face by

applying by the combined scale factor of 0.99989805999.
6. All bearings ore based on the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, South central Zone, and the project coordinates were determined with GPS

observations. All of the distances shown are in U.S. survey feet.
7. A minimum of ten (10) feet shall be provided between sides of residential dwellings.
8. New development within the subdivision plot shall obtain a storm water quality permit before the issuance of any development permits.
9. Structures built an lots in the designated flood plain shall be elevated to two (2) feet or more above the 500—year floodplain. Within the

500—year, these structures must be elevated to one (1) foot above the 500—year floodplain elevation. No development permits will be
Issues In a flood Hazard Area below the base flood elevation (B.F.E.). Contact the County Engineer’s Office for specific information.

10. No structure In this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to a public sewer system.
11. No structure in this subdivision shall be occupied until connected to an individual water sUppiy or a state — approved community water

system.
12. This tract lies within Zone A” with no defined BFE, Shaded Zone X”, and Unshaded Zone X of the flood Insurance Rate Map, Community

No, 480640. Mop Number 48473C0375E, Panel 0375, suffix E’ dated February 18, 2009 and revised under LOMR 19—06—1115P—4.8640
dated April 27, 2020 for Wailer County, Texas and incorporated areas. Shaded Zone “IC; is defined as areas of the 0.2% annual chance
flood; areas of 1% annual chance flood with overage depths of less than one foot or with drainage areas less than one square mile.
Unshaded Zone X; is defined as areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chonce floodplain. Zone ‘A is defined as special Flood
Hazard areas subject to inundation by the 1% annual chance flood, with no Bose Flood Elevation determined.

13. Unless otherwise indicated, the building line (B.L), whether one or more, shown on this subdivision plot ore established to evidence
compliance with the applicable provlslans of Chapter 42, Code of Ordinances, City of Houston, Texas, in effect at the time this plot was
approved, which may be amended from time to time.

14. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by the landowner until all street or draInage
improvements are actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
easement for construction, improvement or maintenance. I

15. Right—of—way easements for widening streets or improving drainage shall be maintained by tile landowner until all street or drainage
improvements ore actually constructed on the property. The county has the right at any time to take possession of any street widening
easement for construction, Improvement or maintenance.

16. The building of all streets, bridges or culverts is the responsibility of the owners in accordance with the plans proscribed by the
Corrimissianers Court. The CommIssIoners Court assumes no obligation to build or maintain any of the streets shown on the plot or
constructing any of the bridges or draInage improvements. Upon completion of all obligations by the developer and written approvai from
the Commissioners Court, the County will assume lull responsibility for maintenance of the public streets. The county will assume no
responeibility for the drainage ways or easements in the subdivision, other than those draining or protecting the streets. The county
assumes no responsibility for the accuracy of representations by other parties on the plot. Flood plain data. In particular, may change
depending on subsequent development The owners of land covered by this plot must install at their own expense oil traffic control devices
and signage that may be required before the streets In the subdivision hove finally been accepted for maintenance by the county. The
property subdivided heroin is further restricted in its use as specified under the terms and conditions of restrictions filed separately. A copy
of sold restrictions will be fumished by aforesaid BC Sunterro, LLC. a Texas Umited Uabiilty Company, to the purchaser of each and every
lot in the subdivision prior to culmination of each sole include certification that the subdivider has complied with the requirements of
section 232.032 and that:
(a)the water quality and connections to the lots meet, or wfli meet, the minimum state standards;
(b)sewer connections to the lots or septic tanks meet, or wili meet, the minimum requirements of state standards;
(c)eiectrlcai connections provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards; and
(d)gas connections, if available, provided to the lot meet, or will meet, the minimum state standards.

21. Project site is within City of Houston ET’J.
22. All pipelines within the platted area ore shown hereon.
23. This subdivision contains one or more permanent access easements that have not been dedicated to or accepted by the City of Houston

or any other local governmental agency as public right—of—way. The City of Houston has no obligation, nor does any other local
govemmental agency have any obligation, to maintain or improve any permanent access easement within the subdivision, which obligation
shall be the sole responsibility of the owners of the property in this subdivision.

24. Elevations shown hereon are based on TSARP Monument 190105, being located olong Pitts Road, approximately 1,485 feet north of the
intersection of Pitts Road and Clay Rood. Benchmark is west of Pitts Road and north of Cane Island Bronch, on the north high bank of
Cane Island Branch between the end of a guardrail and on existing fence runnIng north—south. Elevation = 156.48’ (NAVDB8, 2001
Ad).jstment).

25. 7814 ‘7520W being a set cotton picker spindle. Located on the west edge of asphalt in Schilpf Road, being +/— 2,490’ North of the
Intersection of Schlipf Road and Clay Road, and +/— 2,786’ South of the intersection of Schllpf Rood and Stockdlcic School Rood. Elevation
= 164.00 (NAVD88. 2001 Ad)istment).

26. Tract is subject to Deciaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 210054.3, 2108796. 2109155, 2110496,
2112068, 2113020, and 2115251. O.P.R.W.C.T.
27. Tract is subject to Grant of Easement and Surface Use Agreement recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 1910725, 1910726. and 2007577,
0.P.R.W.C.T.
28. Tract Is subject to Detention Facilities Maintenance Agreement Recorded under C.C.F. NOS. 2009285, 2200987, 2200988. 2200989,
2200990, and 2202918, O.P.R.W.C.T.
29. Tract is subject to Short Form Blanket Easement for certain utilities granted to CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC. et al, in
Instrument recorded under Clerk’s file No. 2301446, Official Public Records of Wolier County, Texas

g

DATE. APRIL 2023 OWI4ER/EVELOF ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC Sunterra L.LC.

SECTION 25 a Delaware Umited tnersiIp QYID D I T Y
SCALE NTS PARTIAL 336 James Teco,d Rood SW

REPLAT KUNTSV1IIE. AL 35826 ‘q.WM’,,,i 3ZL I4l

NO 1 (713) 783—6702 “““‘‘

SHEET 1C OF 1 LeviC6uiHTolnve,t.com Cjamnik@quiddlty.com

Item 14.



jRESTRICTED RESERVE “A”
Restricted to Landscape, Open Space

and Incidental Utilities Purposes Only
0.93 AC

40,575 SQ FT

E1RESTRICTED RESERVE “B”
Restricted to Landscape, Open Space

and Incidental Utilities Purposes Only
0.17 AC

7,545 SQ FT

DATE: APRIL 2023 1 SUNTERRA
ENG]NEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

BC interrc LLC.
SECTION 25 a Ddcware Umited ParbiereTp QIJi) I TY

SCAI.E NTS PARTIAL 356 Jome Tocc,d Rocd SW

REPLAT HUNTSV AL 5825

NO 1 (7i) 78Z—6702
‘“.

SHEET 1D OF 1 LeuOtTonvestcorn Cjcmnlk@qulddlty.com

a

I

a

0’

•1

Item 14.



—? ib

0 50 100 200 300 500 600

E
U

SCALE: 1” = 300’

DATE APRIL 2023 OWNERj1)EVELOF ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC &rnterra LLC.

SECTION 25 a Delaware Umited rtnereiIp [ QUIDD I TY
SCALE 1 300’ PARTIAL 336 .Jamoo Tococ Rood SW

REPLAT HUNWIUI. AL 35828

NO 1 (713) 783—6702 ‘ ‘‘ ‘‘

SHEET 1E OF 1 L.ia6ufltTo1swcot.com Cjcmnlk@quTddlty.com

I

Item 14.



Certificate of Surveyor
This is to certify that I, Chris U. Kalkomey, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas,
have platted the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all block corners, lot
corners and permanent referenced monuments have been set, that permanent control paints will be set at
completion of construction and that this plot correctly represents that survey made by me.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the
of extra territorial jurisdiction.

A portion of this subdivision lies within the
delineated on Wailer County Community
19—06—1115P dated 4/27/2020.

boundaries of ony municipality’s corporate city limits, or area

boundaries of the 1% annual chance (100 year) flood plain as
Panel #480640 dated 2/18/2009, and revised in LOMR

Chris D. Kalkomey
Registered Professional La d urveyor
Texas Registration No. 5869

This is to certify that the Planning Commission of the City of Houston, Texas, has approved

this plot and subdivision of Sunterra Section 25 in conformance with the laws of the State of Texas

and the ordinances of the City of Houston, as shown

plot this

_____________.

day of

______________________

2023..

Martha L. Stein
Title Chair

or M. Sonny Garza
Vice Chairman

é

Secretory
IC1.CN A

SIDENT

SECRE9 __/

D’CT ENGINEER

THE ABOVE HAVE SIGNED THESE PLANS AND/OR PLAT BASED ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ENGINEER WHO HAS
REVIEWED ALL SHEETS PROVIDED AND FOUND THEM TO BE IN GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH THE DISTRICT’S ‘RULES, REGULATIONS, AND
GUIDELINES”. THIS APPROVAL IS ONLY VALID FOR THREE HUNDRED SIXTY—FIVE (365) CALENDAR DAYS. AFTER THAT TIME RE—APPROVAL
IS REQUIRED. PLEASE NOTE, THIS DOES NOT NECESSARILY MEAN THAT ALL THE CALCULATIONS PROVIDED IN THESE PLANS AND/OR
PLATS HAVE BEEN COMPLETELY CHECKED AND VERIFIED. PLANS SUBMITTED HAVE BEEN PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE ENGINEERING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS AND PLAT HAS BEEN SIGNED AND SEALED BY A
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, WHICH CONVEYS THE ENGINEER’S AND/OR
SURVEYOR’S RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY.

DATE MAY 2022 )tEVOP ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA ,ntro Sunterra LP. AC Suntena LL.C.

SECTION 25 i Delaware Limited Partnership a Delaware Limited part rstilp QU IDD I T Y
SCALE NTS PARTIAL “450 FONDRD ROAD. writ 210 336 J0m08 Tocord Rood SW

REPLAT IOUSTON, TEXAS 77063 HUNTSVThLE Al. 35826

NO 1 713) 783—6702 (713) 783-6702
0 .,.,,.,.,.r ,,,,,,,

SHEET iF OF I Scryantandtjae.cmi LCltToInwLcn Cjamnlkuiddity.com

S

hereon, and authorized the recording of this

By

BROOKSHIRE— KATY DRAINAGE DISTRICT Permit No. 2021—87 REVISED

Item 14.



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER §

We, BC SUNTERRA. LLC., a Texas Limited Liability Company, acting by and through Levi Nixon. an authorized officer, owner hereinafter referred to
as Owners of the 1.59 acre tract described In the above and foregoing mop of Sunterra Section 25 PartIal Replot No 1, do hereby make and
establish said subdivision and development plan of said property according to oil lines, dedications, restrictions, and notations on saTd maps or
plot and hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets (except those streets designated as private streets, or permanent access
easements), alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places shown thereon for the purposes and considerations therein
expressed; and do hereby bind ourselves, our heirs, successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title on the land so dedicated.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedicated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public Utility purpose forever uncbstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional eleven feet, six Inches (11’ 6”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) perimeter ground
easements or seven feet, six inches (7’ 6’) for fourteen feet (14’ 0”) perimeter ground easements or five feet, six Inches (5’ 6”) for sixteen
feet (16’ 0”) perimeter ground easements, from a plane sIxteen feet (16’ 0’) above the ground level upward, located adjacent to and adjoining
said public utility easements that ore designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial
easement totals twenty one feet, sIx Inches (21’ 6”) In width.

FURTHER, Owners hove dedTcated and by these presents do dedicate to the use of the public for public utility purpose forever unobstructed aerial
easements. The aerial easements shall extend horizontally an additional ten feet (10’ 0”) for ten feet (10’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements, or
eight feet (8’ 0”) far fourteen feet (14’ 0”) back—to—back ground easements or seven feet (7’ 0”) far sixteen feet (16’ 0”) back—to—back ground
easements, from a plane sixteen feet (16’ 0”) above ground level upward, located adjacent to both sides and adjoining said public utility
easements that are designated with aerial easements (U.E. and A.E.) as Indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aerial easement totals thirty
feet (30’ 0”) in width.

FuRTHER, all of the property subdivided in the above and foregoing plot shall be restricted in Its use, which restrictions shall run with the

title to the property and shall be enforceable at the option of Wailer County, by Wailer County, or any citizen thereof, by in).jnctlon as follows:

1. That drainage of septic tanks into roads, streets, alleys or publIc ditches, streams, eat., either dIrectly or indirectly is strictly prohibited.

2. All stock animals, horses and fowl, shall be fenced In and not allowed to run at large in the subdivision,

3. Drainage structures under private drives shall have a new drainage opening area of sufficient size to permit the free flow of water without
backwater and shall be a minimum of one and three quarters C 1—1/4) square feet (15” diameter pipe) reinforced concrete pipe, unless

specified by the County Road Administrator or County Engineer. Culverts and bridges must be used for all driveway and/ar walks, although
dip—st4e driveways are encouraged where appropriate.

4. Property owners will obtain Development Perrnlts/errnit Exemptions from the County flood Plain AdmInistrator for all development.

5. There are no underground pipelines within the confines of the subdivision except as shown on the plat.

6. There shall be no sanitary sewer systems or any water well constructed within 50 feet of any lot line that does not adjoin with a public

road.

FURTHER. Owners hereby certify that this replat does nat attempt to alter, amend, or remove any covenants or restrictions; we further certify
that no portion of the preceding plat was limited by deed restriction to residential use for not more than two (2) resIdential units per lot.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the BC SUNTERRA, LLC.. a Texas Limited Liability Company has caused these presents to be signed by Levi Nixon, Its

Authorized Officer, thereunto , this of •“tve. . 2023.

BC SUNTERRA, 1..L.C..
a Texas Limited Liability Company

Levi Nixon, Authorized Officer

STATE OF EXAS... §

COUNT?’DF *AhtEfl §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Levi Nixon, Authorized Officer, known to me to be the person whose

name Is subscribed to the foregoing Instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes and considerations

therein expressed.

GWEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF 0CE, this

________

day of i . 2023.

2Qr OR DJ4
Fubllc in anfor the State of Texas.—

\S
Print Name

My commission expires: O.

DATE: APRIL 2023 OWNER/VEU)PER: ENG3NEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC Sunterra LLC.

SECTION 25 a Delaware Un,Tted PartnershIp I Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS PARTIAL 336 James Tecard Road SW

REPLAT HUNTSVILLE, AL 35826 “

NO 1 (713) 783—6702

SHEET 1G OF 1 LevulItToInvet.som Cjamnlkquiddity.com

Item 14.



I. J. Ross McCall, County Engineer of Wailer County, Certify that the Plot of this subdivision complies with all
existing rules and regulations of Wailer County.

No construction or other development within this subdivision may begin until
been met.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WALLER §

I. Debbie Hollon, County Clerk In and for Wailer County. Texas do hereby certify that the
foregoing instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for recordotlon in my office on

___________________

2022, at

______

o’clock _JA in File No.

____________________

of the Plot
Records of said County. Witness my hand and seci of office, at Hempstead, Texas, the day and dote
last above written.

CERTIFICATE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT

Debbie Hoilon

Wailer County,
Texas

By:
Deputy

APPROVED by the Commissioners’ Court of Wailer County. Texas, this

________

day of

_____________.

2022.

Ccrbatt “Trey” U. Duhon UI
County Judge

John A. Arnsler
Commissioner, Precinct 1

Waiter E. Smith. P.E., RPLS
Commissioner. Precinct 2

6

Kendric 0. Jones
Commissioner, Precinct

Justin Beckendorff
Commissioner, Precinct 4

NOTE: Acceptance of the above plot by the Commissioners Court does not signify Wailer County acceptance of the dedicated roads for
integration into the County Road System. The developer is required to comply with Sections 5 and 6 of the current Wailer County Subdivision and
Development Regulations, in this regard.

DATE APRIL 2023 OW1fi)EVELOPER ENGThIEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:
SUNTERRA BC Sunterro L.LC.

SECTION 25 a Delaware Limited Portnerhip ‘..s.,! Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE NTS PARTIAL 336 James Tecord Road SW L....\\

REPLAT HUNTSVIlLE, AL 35825

NO 1 (713) 783—6702

SHEET 1H OF 1 LevlC8ulltTolnvest.com Cjamnik@quiddity.com

/-f- Z’i
Date

all Wailer County permit requirements ha e

4./ Ross cCali
ounty rigineer

S

Item 14.



SUN TEA
SEC 7

C.C.F No. 27
o.P./1.wc

30\

/

OATh APRD. 2023 OW/VELOP ENGER/LANNER/SURVEY0R
SUNTERRA BC &interra LLC.

SECTION 25 a Delaware Umited Parb,er&lp Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE 1=60 PARTIAL 338 Jcmei Tecord Road SW

REPLAT HIJNTSVJE. AL 35825

NO 1 (713) 783—6702
l121C.p.&t.D!...S.. M%flTX714fl•

SHEET 11 OF 1 LeufltToThvaoLcom Cjarnnlk@qulddlty.com

L)

V

/
V \24

25\

26

27
/

28 29

V

/
/

6
a

I
1 8

/
/
/

/

1 4

1 3

—

/

SEC 25
C.C.F No. 2270839

7

8

Item 14.



17

25

_

\

24

3D

35

UN TERRA
SEC 73

No. 2173490
2P..WG.T

\ 32\ 33
31

34

STRE
SECT

S.
V C.C.F

/

-

-

-

-

(\7j)

-

21
22

\2o\
19\

26

18

liL

N
26 27 \ 28

6

7

8

31

23

SUN TERRA
SECTION 25

PARTIAL
REPLAT

NO 1

BC &rnterro LLC.
o De3awaj-e Umited PoriereNp
3,36 Jwnes lecord Rood SW
HUNTSV31LE. L 35826
(713) 783—6702

LeufltToThvestcom

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

QUIDDITY
(Mn4 Ld

C,,.. h.C. l flCb,.LTtfldl1. 112 3L22G)I

CjcmnlkCquldd)ty.com

Item 14.



BL
—

_______________________

I L7

30 31 32

___ ___

NEWPOR T BREEZE DRIVE

___-

(50’ PAE/PUe)

I I
3’

DATE: APRIL 2023 OWER/T)EVELCFE ENG]NEER/LANNER/SURVEYOR:

SUNTERRA BC &intorra LLC.
SECTION 25 a Delaware Limited Partnerellp [Z QUIDDITY

SCALE 1”60 PARTIAL 336 James Thcvrd Rocd SW

REPLAT HUNT5V2J1 A. 35826

NO 1 (713) 783—8702

SHEET 1K OF 1 LovC6ultTo1zweaLcom CJamnllcOqulddity.com

(50’ ROW)

______

17

SUN TERA SNORES bRIyE

S TREE T DEDICA TION

SEC TION 4 A ND LIFT
STATIONNO7 I -

C.C. 271J487

/
L

__/
____________

OF

___ ___ ___ ___SUN

TERRA SHORt

___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___-

- (60’ROW,
- -_-

L29 C.C.F 211J487,O

L8161

25 26 27 28 29

• 22708J9 I

H3

\ 27 28

A

1 2

0

0

g

8

37

32 36
/
L

Item 14.



I SECTION 4 AND LIFT

STATION NO 1 PARTIAL

REPLATNO 1
0. P. R. W C.7

SHORES

__-__

866J21-
60’ROW) 71 L296258 32 LE
‘J487, O.P.R. W C. T C PUB

PRTyAT

1 -\

(2)
7

Hi
1

2 33 L—34’

b b
Q

DATE: APRfl. 2023 OWNER,ø1)EVEI.GPER GE/PLANNER/SURVEvOR;
SUNTERRA BC &rnterra LLC.

SECTION 25 a Delawai-o Limited Partnerehlp I .! Q U I D D I T Y
SCALE 1=60’ PARTIAL 3.38 Jome Tccd Rood SW

REPLAT HUNTSV AL 35626

NO 1 (713) 783—6702

SHEET 1L OF 1 L.yiOeufltToI,west.com CJcrnnTkuIddlty.com

SUN TRRA SORES DR’I VL

S TREE T DEDICA TION
UN TER1RA

SEC 12
C.C.F No.

4

2773489
I

______

FAll
L/JJ

DRIVE

L31• DRIVE_FPvt.)_- —

E/PC/E)

SUN TERRA
SEC 25

— C.C.F No. 2270839-
0.R/?. W.C. T

E:1

_

4

-____

5 /
-J

/

3 4

L

/

/5

_-/
/6

RIVIERA_SHORES

\PAE/PuEX5o’ ROW,)

N: 13866075.79
£ 2962581.70

/
1

S

I

Item 14.



-I

C. C.F —,

SUN T PRA

STREET

4

SORES DIVE

DEDICA TION

SECTION 4 AND LIFT

STA TIC/V NO 7 PARTIAL

REPLATNO 7

53

54
/

0.P.R.WC.[

N: 13’866J78. 25’
£2962584. J2

1115

/2)
71

SUN TERRA

SEC 25
C.C.F No. 2210839-

4

/
/ StIN TERRA

/
I

C.C.F No. 2110193

/ 0.P.R.WC.T

/

/
CP..WC.T

/

_

4

_

7
5
//

JERA_SHORES
E/Pt’E50’ Row)

N: 13866075.79
£2962581.70

2

E

9/
/

DATE: APRfl.. 2023 OWER/DEVELOF ENCD1EER/PLANNER/SURVEY0R:
SUNTERRA BC SuniefTo LLC.

SECTION 25 a D&awaie LJnlted PartnorhIp I Q Ui D DI TY
SCALE 1”ao60 PARTIAL 338 Jarnoo Tccu Rood SW

REPLAT HUNTSVDJ.E, AL 35825

NO 1 (713) 783—5702
l t...bflTX774Ifl2fl

SHEET 1U OF 1 Le1C8utTo1nveLcom Cjamnlk@qulddliy.com

Item 14.



/

/
/

/
I
/

44

I

SUNTERRA
SECTION 25

PARTIAL
REPLAT

NO 1

OrER/EVa
BC Suntana LLC.
a DIcwar6 Umitod Pcrtner8hlp
338 James Teco, Road SW
HUNTSVD.LE, AL 35826
(713) 783—6702

LeCBulftToThvesLcom

ENG!NEERA’LANNER/SURVEYOR:

CJomnlkcqulddlty.com

/
/

/ /
/

SUNLIGHT MEADOWS

CALLED 655.54 AC.
(EXHIBIT ‘4 ‘ DCL LI/VS

TRACT)
C.CF NO. 2715246

O.P.R.wC. T

°A£/PU
/,//

/

/ /
N. 13865796.29

E; 2961257 9J

(\)

/41

1

SUN TERRA

40/
/

/

SEC 25

/
C.C.F No. 22108J9

42

R. WC.

/ 39

/ /
/

/
/

I

38

/
/ / 37

I 45

Item 14.



SUN TERRA
SECTION 25

PARTIAL
REPLAT

NO 1

OER
BC Sunterra LLC.
a Delaware Umited Partneretilp
336 James Tecord Road SW
HUNTSVL.LE. AL 35828
(713) 783—6702
LoviO8ufltToljwsat.con,

14

13

SUN TE RA

V
7

/

SEC 25
C.

K
CF No. 2210839

7

I

0.P.R. wc. i

/1 /

8

/
9

/
SUNLIGHT MEADOWS

V

DRIVE (vt.) (60’ PAE/PLJIE) /

/

41

3

/
V TERRA

2

C25

1

Mo.
42

2210839
R. WC.

43 49 /

44 48

/
/

7
I

——

/ 45 I
46 47 25

ENGINEER/PLANNER/SURVEYOR:

L QUIDDiTY
I d&,t.dL,(.(

bt.NO .2)2201 l44l

22200.00.1.0.20.20.2* 100*202*20fl 20 fl472 21130020*1

Cjamnik@qulddlty.com

Item 14.



Item 15.



Item 15.



Item 15.



Item 15.



Item 15.



Item 15.



Item 16.



Item 16.



Item 16.



Item 16.



Item 16.



Item 16.



Item 17.



Item 18.



Item 19.



Item 19.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF REMOTE SENSING DATA 
AND RELATED SERVICES 

 
 
THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made and entered by and between the 
Houston-Galveston Area Council, hereinafter referred to as H-GAC, having its principal place of 
business at 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120, Houston, Texas 77027 and Waller County, a body 
corporate and politic under the laws of the State of Texas, hereinafter referred to as the ”County” 
having its principal place of business at 836 Austin St., Hempstead, TX 77445. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, H-GAC is a regional planning commission operating under Chapter 391 Texas 
Local Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, County desires to purchase certain governmental administrative functions, goods, 
or services specific to remote sensing including LiDAR (Light Detection and Ranging) and all 
associated remote sensing related services, and 
 
WHEREAS, H-GAC hereby agrees to perform the scope of services outlined in Article 5 as 
hereinafter specified in accordance with the Agreement, and  
 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas 
Government Code, H-GAC and County are authorized to enter into agreements to perform 
governmental functions and services, and under Texas District Code § 391.005, H-GAC 
and County are authorized to contract together for H-GAC to perform certain services for 
County. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and County do hereby agree as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1  LEGAL AUTHORITY 
 
County warrants and assures H-GAC that it possesses adequate legal authority to enter into this 
Agreement.  H-GAC warrants and assures County that it possesses adequate legal authority to 
enter into the Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 2  APPLICABLE LAWS 
 
H-GAC and County agree to conduct all activities under this Agreement in accordance with all 
applicable rules, regulations, ordinances and laws in effect or promulgated during the term of this 
Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 3  WHOLE AGREEMENT 
 
The Interlocal Agreement and Attachments, as provided herein, constitute the complete 
Agreement between the parties hereto, and supersedes any and all oral or written agreements 
between the parties relating to matters herein.  This Agreement cannot be modified without 
written consent of the parties. 
 
ARTICLE 4  PERFORMANCE PERIOD 

Item 20.



 
The term of this Interlocal Agreement shall be effective when fully executed by all parties and 
continue thereafter until fully performed. 
 
H-GAC or County may cancel this Agreement at any time upon 30 days written notice to the 
other party to this Agreement.  The obligations of County, including its obligation to pay H-GAC 
for all costs incurred under this Agreement prior to such notice shall survive such cancellation, as 
well as any other obligation incurred under the Agreement, until performed or discharged by H-
GAC or County. 
 
ARTICLE 5  SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
H-GAC agrees to purchase for County remote sensing data and all associated remote sensing 
services on behalf of County and the members of the Geographic Data Workgroup, as 
enumerated through the submission of a duly executed purchase order, order form, or resolution.  
All material purchased hereunder shall be in accordance with specifications established by 
County and approved by both the H-GAC’s Data Analytics & Research Director and the H-
GAC’s Executive Director.   
 
County authorizes H-GAC to purchase services and materials specified by a purchase order. 
 
Ownership (title) of material purchased shall transfer directly from the vendor to County. 
 
ARTICLE 6  PAYMENTS 
 
County agrees that, upon the presentation by H-GAC of a properly documented, verified proof of 
performance and a statement of costs H-GAC has incurred in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, it shall pay H-GAC, from current revenues available to County during the current 
fiscal year, on or before the date of the delivery of materials and services to be provided. 
 
ARTICLE 7  CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS 
 
Any alterations, additions, or deletions to the terms of this Agreement which are required by 
changes in Federal and State law or regulations are automatically incorporated into this 
Agreement without written amendment hereto, and shall become effective on the date designated 
by such law or regulation.  H-GAC may, from time to time, require changes in the scope of the 
services offered through the H-GAC Geographic Data Workgroup to be performed hereunder, 
with the prior written consent of the ____________________ of County or his/her designee. 
 
ARTICLE 8  TERMINATION PROCEDURES 
 
Either H-GAC or County may cancel or terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written 
notice by certified mail to the other party.  In the event of such termination prior to completion of 
any purchase provided for herein, County agrees to pay for services on a prorated basis for 
materials and services actually provided and invoiced in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, less payment of any compensation previously paid. 
 
ARTICLE 9  NOTICE 
 
All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or delivered to the H-GAC at the following address: 

Item 20.



 
Houston-Galveston Area Council 
3555 Timmons Lane Suite 120 
Houston, Texas 77027 
Attn: Jochen Floesser, Director of Data Analytics & Research  

 
All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or delivered to the District at the following address: 
 

Waller County 
836 Austin St. 
Hempstead, TX 77445 
Attn: ____________________ 

 
ARTICLE 10  SEVERABILITY 
 
All parties agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid or 
unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any other term of this Agreement, which shall 
continue in full force and effect. 
 
ARTICLE 11  FUNDING BY COUNTY 
 
It is expressly understood and agreed to by the parties, such understanding and agreement being of 
the absolute essence to this Agreement, that County shall have the total maximum sum of 
$94,000.00 allocated to fully discharge any and all obligations created by the terms of this 
Agreement and that the total maximum sum County shall become liable to expend under the terms 
of this Agreement shall not under any conditions, circumstances, or interpretations hereof exceed 
the said total maximum sum provided for in this Article and certified as available therefore by the 
County Auditor.  
 
ARTICLE 12  FORCE MAJEURE 
 
To the extent that either party to this Agreement shall be wholly or partially prevented from the 
performance within the term specified of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of 
or through strikes, stoppage of labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, accident, 
judgment, act of God, or specific cause reasonably beyond the parties’ control and not attributable 
to its neglect or nonfeasance, in such event, the time for the performance of such obligation or 
duty shall be suspended until such disability to perform is removed.   
  

Item 20.



ARTICLE 13  VENUE 
 
Venue and jurisdiction of any suit or cause of action arising under or in connection with the 
Agreement shall lie exclusively in Harris County, Texas. 
 
This instrument, in triplicate originals, has been executed by the parties hereto as follows: 
 
 
 
 
WALLER COUNTY    HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 

     
 
 
BY ___________________DATE_______ BY__________________________DATE_______ 

 
____________________   Chuck Wemple, Executive Director 

 
 

Item 20.



SCOPE OF WORK 

2024 H-GAC REGION LIDAR – Waller County  

 

USGS Lidar Base Specification (LBS) Online: https://www.usgs.gov/ngp-standards-and-
specifications/lidar-base-specification-online 

Lidar Base Specification 2023 rev A: https://www.usgs.gov/media/files/lidar-base-specification-
2023-rev-a (Sep 2023) 

 

AREA OF INTEREST 

- 601 mi2 
- UTM Zone 14/15 or TX State Plane Zone 4 

ACQUISITION 

- Timeframe February-March 2024 
- Light Detection and Ranging (LiDAR) data at  

o Quality Level 1 (QL1) and >8 pls/m2 point density  
o Relative vertical accuracy at RMSEz <=0.06m 
o Absolute vertical accuracy at RMSEz <=0.10m 

- Conditions: 
o Coastal tide coordination within +- 2 hours from normal low tide 
o Water bodies within their normal banks, no flooding or inundation 

PRODUCTS & DELIVERABLES 

- #  tiles dependent on selected coordinate system / projection 
- Metadata 
- Bare Earth Digital Elevation Models (TIF) 

o 0.5m resolution  
o Hydro-flattened 

- Classified point cloud (LAS 1.4) 
- Hydro breaklines 
- Survey point data 
- Project Survey / QAQC Report 

Item 20.

https://www.usgs.gov/ngp-standards-and-specifications/lidar-base-specification-online
https://www.usgs.gov/ngp-standards-and-specifications/lidar-base-specification-online
https://www.usgs.gov/media/files/lidar-base-specification-2023-rev-a
https://www.usgs.gov/media/files/lidar-base-specification-2023-rev-a


WALLER COUNTY 

J. Ross McCall, P.E.

County Engineer

MEMORANDUM 

To: Honorable Commissioners' Court 

Item: Variance Request - WS Texas Investments, LLC - Courtney Road Tract 

Date: January 10, 2024 

Background 

Scott Wright representing WS Texas Investments, LLC is requesting a variance to the Waller 

County Rural Residential Subdivision Regulations regarding Lot Size, approximately two (2) 

acres of public R-O-W are being dedicated as part of the proposed plat resulting in lots less 

than 5 acres in Precinct 2. 

Staff Recommendation 

None 

775 Business 290 Ea-;t. Hempstead. Texas 77445 Ph: 979-826-7670 Fax: 979-826-7673 

Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 21.



Item 22.



Item 22.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Item 24.



Agreement on Identification of Future Transportation Corridors Within 

[Name of County]  
 

The Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) on [Month, Day, Year] received a request from [Name 
of County] to enter into an agreement under Transportation Code, Section 201.619, to identify future 
transportation corridors within [Name of County] based on transportation plans adopted by [Name of 
County, TxDOT, or the name of the metropolitan planning organization serving the county]. 

TxDOT has reviewed the request and all supporting information provided by [Name of County] and has 
determined that the future transportation corridors identified in the request are derived from existing 
transportation plans adopted by [Name of County, TxDOT, or the name of the metropolitan planning 
organization serving the county] on [Month Day, Year].  

[Name of County] and TxDOT agree, in accordance with Transportation Code, Section 201.619, that the 
corridors depicted in the attachment to this agreement represent future transportation corridors within 
[Name of County] and that those corridors are derived from existing transportation plans adopted by 
[Name of County, TxDOT, or the name of the metropolitan planning organization serving the county] on 
[Month Day, Year].   The corridors depicted in the attachment align with TxDOT’s current long-range 
transportation plans. 

This agreement is a planning agreement that is solely for the purposes of Transportation Code, Section 
201.619.  This agreement does not obligate or prevent future adjustments by either party to the 
corridors identified in the agreement.  Any significant revision to the location of one or more of those 
corridors will require a revised agreement to ensure compliance with Section 201.619. 

 

 

 

________________________________  ____________________ 

[Name of County]    Date 

 

________________________________  _____________________ 

Texas Department of Transportation  Date 

Item 25.



County Corridor Agreement Request Form

County Request 
This section is to be completed by the County and submitted to the appropriate District CCA Coordinator. 

County: Date of Request: 

County Judge: 

Email: 

Point of Contact: 

Email: 

Required Supporting Documents: 

☐ Corridor Map map of the corridor from an existing adopted plan that identifies the future 

☐ Online Link

transportation corridor (attachment required) 

hyperlink to the online published location (with citation/page number, if 
applicable) of where the corridor is listed 

Link: 

In accordance with Section 201.619, the County is requesting the Department enter into an agreement 
that identifies future transportation corridors within the County.   

County Judge* Signature: Date: 

*If a request for an agreement is submitted by someone other than the county judge, that person should provide TxDOT with
the authority under which the person is acting on behalf of the county.  It may be done by a reference to a state statute or a 
county code provision, resolution of the county commissioners court, or some other official action by the county
commissioners court that supports the delegation of that authority.

TxDOT District Review 
This section is to be completed by the District CCA Coordinator. 

Submit completed request package to LGPO@txdot.gov and Cc the District Engineer; subject line ‘CCA Request_County Name’ 

Date Received: Reviewed by: 

The District has reviewed the County’s submission and is recommending agreement execution in 
compliance with Section 201.619. 

CCA Coordinator Signature: Date: 

Rev. 10/2023

Item 25.

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/TN/htm/TN.201.htm#201.619
mailto:LGPO@txdot.gov
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/TN/htm/TN.201.htm#201.619


DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 1 of 8 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION CONTRACT 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

CONTRACT NO. TBD 

The DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES (“DSHS” or “SYSTEM AGENCY”) and Waller 
County (“LOCAL GOVERNMENT”), each a “Party” and collectively the "Parties,” enter into the 
following contract for Local Government access to the Texas Electronic Vital Events Registrar 
(“Tx EVER”) (the “Contract”) pursuant to the provisions of the “Interlocal Cooperation Act,” Tex. 
Gov’t Code Chapter 791. 

I. CONTRACT REPRESENTATIVES

The following will act as the representative authorized to administer activities under the Contract 
on behalf of its respective Party. 

DSHS Local Government 
Name: Department of State Health Services Name: Waller County 
Attn: Contract Management Section Attn: County Clerk 
Address: 1100 W 49th Street, MC-1990 Address: 425 FM 1488, Suite 112 
City, State, and Zip: Austin, TX 78776-2679756 City, State, and Zip: Hempstead, TX  

77445 
Contact Person: Gretchen Wells Contact Person: Debbie Hollan 
Telephone: (512) 776-2679 Telephone: 979-826-7711 
E-Mail: Gretchen.wells@dshs.texas.gov E-Mail: d.hollan@wallercounty.us 
Agency Number: 537 

II. STATEMENT OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

The Parties agree to cooperate to provide necessary and authorized services and resources in 
accordance with the terms of the Contract. Specific services provided are described in 
ATTACHMENT A, STATEMENT OF WORK. 

III. CONTRACT PERIOD AND RENEWAL

The Contract is effective on the signature date of the latter of the Parties to sign the Contract and 
expires August 31, 2027, unless renewed, extended, or terminated pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the Contract. DSHS, at its sole discretion, may renew the Contract for up to one (1) 
additional year for a maximum Contract term of 5 years. Notwithstanding the limitation in the 
preceding sentence, and with at least 30 calendar days’ advance written notice to Local 
Government, at the end of the initial term or any renewal period, DSHS, at its sole discretion, may 
extend the Contract as necessary to ensure continuity of service, for purposes of transition, or as 
otherwise determined by DSHS to serve the best interest of the state of Texas for up to 12 months, 

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 2 of 8 

in one-month intervals, at the then-current Contract rate or rates (if applicable) as modified during 
the term of the Contract. 
IV. AMENDMENT

The Parties to the Contract may modify the Contract only through the execution of a written 
amendment signed by both Parties. 

V. FEES AND PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

All payments made by Local Government to DSHS in connection with the Contract, including the 
manner in which payments to DSHS by Local Government will be rendered, are stated in 
ATTACHMENT C, STATEMENT OF WORK.  

VI. NOTICE REQUIREMENTS

A. All notices given by Local Government shall be in writing, include the Contract number,
comply with all terms and conditions of the Contract, and be delivered to DSHS’s
Contract Representative identified above.

B. Local Government shall send legal notices to DSHS at the address below and provide a
copy to DSHS’s Contract Representative:

Health and Human Services Commission
Attn: Office of the Chief Counsel
4601 W Guadalupe St. MC-1100
Austin, Texas 78751

with copy to

Department of State Health Services
Attn: Office of General Counsel
1100 W. 49th Street, MC-1919
Austin, TX 78756

C. DSHS shall send legal notices to Local Government at the address below:

Waller County  
Attn: General Counsel 
836 Austin St. 
Hempstead, TX 77445 

D. Notices given by DSHS to Local Government may be emailed, mailed, or sent by
common carrier. Email notices shall be deemed delivered when sent by DSHS. Notices
sent by mail shall be deemed delivered when deposited by DSHS in the er States mail,
postage paid, certified, return receipt requested. Notices sent by common carrier shall be

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 3 of 8 

 
 
 
 

deemed delivered when deposited by DSHS with a common carrier, overnight, signature 
required. 

E. Notices given by Local Government to DSHS shall be deemed delivered when received 
by DSHS.  

F. Either Party may change its Contract Representative or Legal Notice contact by 
providing written notice to the other Party.  

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 4 of 8 

VII. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
The following documents are incorporated by reference and made a part of the Contract for all
purposes. In the event of a conflict, ambiguity, or inconsistency between the terms and
conditions set forth in the documents that comprise the Contract, the controlling document
shall be this Signature Document, then the remaining documents in the following list in the
order stated:

ATTACHMENT A: HHS DATA USE AGREEMENT - GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY (VERSION 8.5).
ATTACHMENT B: HHS CONTRACT AFFIRMATIONS (VERSION 2.2); and
ATTACHMENT C: STATEMENT OF WORK.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. Exchange of Personal Identifying Information. The Contract concerns the exchange
of Confidential Information. Except as prohibited by applicable law or regulation,
Local Government and DSHS may exchange such information in accordance with Tex.
Health and Safety Code Chapter 191.

B. Suspension of Services or Contract Termination. Use of services under the Contract
by Local Government for purposes inconsistent with the Contract or applicable law or
regulation may result in suspension of services or termination of the Contract for cause
by DSHS.

C. Governing Law and Venue. The Contract shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to the conflicts of law
provisions. The venue of any suit arising under the Contract is fixed in any court of
competent jurisdiction of Travis County, Texas, unless the specific venue is otherwise
identified in a statute which directly names or otherwise identifies its applicability to
DSHS.

D. Confidentiality. Local Government shall maintain as confidential and shall not
disclose to third parties without DSHS’s prior written consent, any DSHS information
including but not limited to DSHS Data, DSHS’s business activities, practices, systems,
conditions, and services. This section shall survive termination or expiration of the
Contract. This requirement must be included in all subcontracts awarded by Local
Government. The Parties shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws relating
to the privacy and confidentiality of data and records provided under the Contract,
including, but not limited to, Tex. Gov’t Code Section 552.115.

E. Record Maintenance and Retention
1. Local Government shall keep and maintain under GAAP or GASB, as applicable,

full, true, and complete records necessary to fully disclose to DSHS, the Texas State
Auditor’s Office, the United States Government, and their authorized
representatives sufficient information to determine compliance with the terms and

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 5 of 8 

conditions of the Contract and all state and federal rules, regulations, and statutes. 
2. Local Government shall maintain and retain legible copies of the Contract and all

records relating to the performance of the Contract, including supporting fiscal
documents adequate to ensure that claims for Contract funds are in accordance with
applicable state of Texas requirements. These records shall be maintained and
retained by Local Government for a minimum of seven (7) years after the Contract
expiration date or seven (7) years after the completion of all audits, claim, litigation,
or dispute matters involving the Contract are resolved, whichever is later.

F. Dispute Resolution. To the extent that Tex. Gov’t Code Chapter 2260 is applicable to
the Contract, the dispute resolution process provided for in Chapter 2260, and the
related rules adopted by the Texas Attorney General pursuant to Chapter 2260, shall be
used by DSHS and Local Government to attempt to resolve any claim for breach of
contract made by Local Government that cannot be resolved in the ordinary course of
business.

G. Entire Agreement. The Contract contains all the terms and conditions between DSHS
and Local Government relating to the matters set forth herein and no prior or
contemporaneous agreement or understanding pertaining to the same shall be of any
force or effect.

H. Force Majeure. Neither Local Government nor DSHS shall be liable to the other for
any delay in, or failure of performance of, any requirement included in the Contract
caused by force majeure. The existence of such causes of delay or failure shall extend
the period of performance until after the causes of delay or failure have been removed
provided the non-performing Party exercises all reasonable due diligence to perform.
Force majeure is defined as acts of God, war, fires, explosions, hurricanes, floods,
failure of transportation, or other causes that are beyond the reasonable control of either
Party and that by exercise of due foresight such Party could not reasonably have been
expected to avoid, and which, by the exercise of all reasonable due diligence, such
Party is unable to overcome.

I. INDEMNIFICATION
1. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF

THE STATE OF TEXAS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT SHALL DEFEND,
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS, DSHS,
AND HHSC, AND/OR THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES,
REPRESENTATIVES, CONTRACTORS, ASSIGNEES, AND/OR
DESIGNEES FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, ACTIONS, CLAIMS,
DEMANDS, OR SUITS, AND ALL RELATED COSTS, ATTORNEY FEES,
AND EXPENSES ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM ANY ACTS
OR OMISSIONS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT OR ITS AGENTS,
EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, ORDER FULFILLERS, OR
SUPPLIERS OF SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE EXECUTION OR

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 6 of 8 

PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT AND ANY PURCHASE ORDERS 
ISSUED UNDER THE CONTRACT.  

2. THIS PARAGRAPH IS NOT INTENDED TO AND WILL NOT BE
CONSTRUED TO REQUIRE LOCAL GOVERNMENT TO INDEMNIFY
OR HOLD HARMLESS THE STATE OF TEXAS, DSHS, OR HHSC FOR
ANY CLAIMS OR LIABILITIES RESULTING FROM THE NEGLIGENT
ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, DSHS, OR HHSC OR
ITS EMPLOYEES.

3. FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, NEITHER THE STATE OF TEXAS,
DSHS, NOR HHSC SHALL INDEMNIFY LOCAL GOVERNMENT OR
ANY OTHER ENTITY UNDER THE CONTRACT.

J. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in the Contract shall be construed as a
waiver of DSHS’s, HHSC’s, or the state of Texas’ sovereign immunity. Neither the
Contract nor any action or inaction of DSHS shall constitute or be construed as a waiver
of any of the privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities available to the State
of Texas, DSHS, or HHSC. The failure to enforce, or any delay in the enforcement of,
any privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities available to the State of Texas,
DSHS, or HHSC under the Contract or under applicable law or regulation shall not
constitute a waiver of such privileges, rights, defenses, remedies, or immunities or be
considered as a basis for estoppel. Neither the State of Texas, DSHS, nor HHSC waives
any privileges, rights, defenses, or immunities available to the State of Texas, DSHS,
or HHSC by entering into the Contract or by its conduct prior to or subsequent to
entering into the Contract. Notwithstanding the forgoing, if Local Government is a state
of Texas agency or department, district, authority, county, municipality, or other
political subdivision of the state of Texas, then nothing in the Contract will be construed
to abrogate any rights or affirmative defenses available to Local Government under
doctrines of sovereign and official immunity.

K. Severability. If any provision of the Contract is construed to be illegal or invalid, the
illegal or invalid provision shall be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and
effect as if never incorporated, but all other provisions shall continue.

L. Waiver. The failure of either Party to object to or to take affirmative action with respect
to any conduct of either Party which is in violation or breach of the terms of the
Contract shall not be construed as a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future
violation or breach.

M. Termination
1. Convenience. Either Party may terminate the Contract without cause by giving 30

days’ written notice of its intent to terminate to the non-terminating Party. The
termination will be effective on the date specified in the terminating Party’s notice
of termination.

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 7 of 8 

2. Cause resulting from Material Breach. Except as otherwise provided by the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code, or any successor law, either Party may terminate the Contract,
in whole or in part, upon the following condition:

i. Material Breach
If a Party determines, in its sole discretion, the other Party has materially
breached the Contract or has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations or orders of any public authority having jurisdiction and such
violation prevents or substantially impairs performance of the other Party’s
duties under the Contract.

3. Cause resulting from Failure to Maintain Financial Viability. DSHS may
terminate the Contract if, in its sole discretion, DSHS has a good faith belief that
Local Government no longer maintains the financial viability to fully perform its
obligations under the Contract.

IX. CERTIFICATIONS

The undersigned contracting Parties certify that: 

A. The services specified above are necessary and essential for activities that are properly
within the statutory functions and programs of each Party.

B. Each Party executing the Contract on its behalf has full power and authority to enter into
the Contract.

C. The proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical administration
of state and local government; and

D. The services contracted for are not required by Section 21, Article XVI of the
Constitution of Texas to be supplied under a contract awarded to the lowest responsible
bidder.

DSHS further certifies that it has statutory authority to contract for the services described in the 
Contract under Tex. Health and Safety Code Chapter 191 and Tex. Gov’t Code Chapter 791. 

Local Government further certifies that it has statutory authority to contract for the services 
described in the Contract under Tex. Health and Safety Code Chapter 191 and Tex. Gov’t Code 
Chapter 791. 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

Item 27.



DSHS Contract No. HHSREV10000XXXX 
Page 8 of 8 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOR DSHS CONTRACT NO.TBD 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES WALLER COUNTY 

___________________________________ 
Signature 

Manda Hall, MD_____________________ 
Printed Name 

________________________________ 
Signature 

________________________________ 
Printed Name 

Associate Commissioner for Community Health ________________________________ 
Improvement 
Title Title 

__ 
Date Date 

Carbett "Trey" J. Duhon

County Judge

Item 27.



2024 2024
APPROVED BUDGETED

RATE AMOUNT

Fund 125-Department 509
Fire Marshal

Senior Fire Inspector/Investigator 32.48$               68,079.00$           
Fire Investigator Supervisor 32.48$               68,079.00$           
Fire Investigator/Inspector 24.96$               52,317.00$           

Fund 125-Department 527
Solid Waste

Assistant 19.27$               40,390.00$           

Fund 132-Department 509
Fire Marshal

Senior Fire Inspector/Investigator 3,000.00$          3,000.00$             
Fire Investigator Supervisor 7,000.00$          7,000.00$             
Fire Investigator/Inspector 6,000.00$          6,000.00$             

DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE SALARY SUPPLEMENTS PAID BY DEPARTMENT DISCRETIONARY FUNDS
CS Supervisor 2,000.00$          2,000.00$             

Amendments
Position Titles in the Fire Marshal Department
Solid Waste equalization of assistant salaries
Supplemental pay to Fire Marshal staff from discretionary funds
Supplemental pay to additional DA staff from discretionary funds

WALLER COUNTY
2024 SALARY ORDER

Amended by Commissioners' Court effective 01/21/2024

1

Item 29.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1054C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

To bill completion of Cat 6 cabling at above referenced
location per our 08/28/2023 proposal.  

Server Room #1A:  Installed APC NetShelter 42RU cabinet.
Attached (3) Cat 6 48-port patch panels for cabling & (1)
24-port empty patch panel for WAP & TV cabling. Installed
ladder tray system across SR above cabinet. 

Workstations:  From SR #1A, ran, terminated, tested, &
labeled (94) Cat 6 cable drops (1A-D001 to D094)
throughout to workstations. 

WAPs:  From Server Room #1A, ran, terminated, tested, &
labeled (5) Cat 6 WAP drops (1A-WAP01 TO WAP05). 
Left cable terminated and service loop at  WAP & patch
cords in Server Room.

TVs:  From SR #1A, ran, terminated, tested and labeled (1)
Cat 6 network cable & (1) HDMI cable (TV01 & TV02) to 2
TVs.
 
Innerduct Extension Pathway:  Installed 200' of 1" plenum
innerduct with mule tape from AT&T circuit to Demarc at
NW corner of Building to MDF. AT&T to run fiber.

Cabling Support Above Ceiling: Installed suspension wire &

Page 1

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1054C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

J-hooks above ceiling of offices/hallways for cable pathways.

Card Readers:  From SR #1A, ran, terminated, tested, &
labeled (4) Cat 6 network cables (CDR1 to CDR4) to card
reader locations. At exterior locations, left cable right inside
point of exit for ICS to penetrate exterior walls.

Cameras:  From SR #1A, ran, terminated, tested, & labeled
(16) Cat 6 network cables (CAM01 to CAM16) to camera
locations.  At exterior locations, left cable right inside point
of exit for ICS to penetrate exterior walls.

Project Management:  Drafted labeled floorplans,
participated in meetings, & support of operations.

APC NetShelter 42RU cabinet 1 2,165.00ea2,165.00
CPI large black stringer radius drops 2 120.00ea60.00
CPI H ladder runway 1 171.00ea171.00
W wall support kits with j-bolts 2 92.00ea46.00
W triangular wall brackets 2 146.00ea73.00
CPI 18" rack to runway mounting plate 1 55.00ea55.00
Leviton Cat6 48-port patch panels 3 1,269.00ea423.00
CPI rack grounding bar 1 94.00ea94.00
SR1A misc. material (fire sleeves, anchors, etc) 1 300.00lot300.00
18,000' BerkTek Cat 6, 4-pair UTP plenum cable @$0.37/ft 6,600.00bid6,600.00
BerkTek Cat 6A, 4-pair UTP plenum cable 1,000 780.00ft0.78

Page 2

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1054C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

Cat 6 inserts - blue & black 96 960.00ea10.00
Cat 6 inserts- green 10 140.00ea14.00
Leviton faceplates & surface mount boxes 55 220.00ea4.00
Leviton pass-thru TV faceplates 2 14.00ea7.00
Cat 6A patch cords, 3' long, for WAP 5 30.00ea6.00
HDMI fiber cables, 150' long 2 550.00ea275.00
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 350.00lot350.00
Arlington large straps 100 500.00ea5.00
Arlington small straps 150 300.00ea2.00
Suspension wire, screws, bolts, nuts 1 200.00lot200.00
6-strand MM 50m OM3 indoor/outdoor fiber 200 600.00ft3.00
Cabling Support in inner-duct 1 52.00lot52.00
Leviton empty 12-port patch panel 1 92.00ea92.00
Cat 6 plenum card reader drops 4 640.00ea160.00
Cat 6 plenum camera drops 16 2,880.00ea180.00
Cabling Support (ties, j-hooks, velcro) 1 100.00bid100.00
Installation of inner-duct 640.00bid640.00
Labor to build out MDF 3,000.00bid3,000.00
Labor to install ceiling support 1,000.00bid1,000.00
Labor to install LV/TV/WAP cables 16,000.00bid16,000.00
Project management 1,800.00bid1,800.00

Page 3
*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$41,860.00

$41,860.00

$0.00

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1049C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Tax Precinct 4
32225 US Hwy 90 Business
Brookshire, TX  77423

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

On 10/13/2023, our tech ran Cat 6 cabling at above
referenced location.  From IDF, ran, terminated, tested, &
labeled (2) Cat 6 data drops (D264 & D265) to Mail Room.

Cat 6, 4-pair plenum cable 150 67.50ft0.45
Cat 6 inserts 2 20.00ea10.00
Leviton 2-port faceplate 1 5.00ea5.00
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 10.00lot10.00
Labor: 2 techs (M.Moore, F.Sanchez) @ 2.0 hours each
(9:00AM to 11:00AM). 4 360.00hr90.00

Trip Charges 2 180.00trip90.00

*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$642.50

$642.50

$0.00

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1055C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

To bill additional cabling at above referenced location per
our 08/28/2023 proposal - Change Order.  

From SR #1A, ran, terminated, tested, & labeled (21) Cat 6
network cables...19 data cables (1A-D095 to D113) to
workstations & 2 camera cables (CAM17 & CAM18) to
camera locations.

BerkTek Cat 6A 4-pair UTP plenum cable 2,000 1,760.00ft0.88
Cat 6 inserts 19 190.00ea10.00
Leviton faceplates 19 95.00ea5.00
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 50.00lot50.00
Installation Labor - 2 techs @ 2 days - 8.0 hours each 32 2,880.00hr90.00

*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$4,975.00

$4,975.00

$0.00

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1052C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Greg Henry

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

On 10/03/2023, our techs ran Cat 6 cabling at above
referenced location. From IDF #1A, ran, terminated, tested,
& labeled (2) Cat 6 data cables (1A-D023 & D024) to new
location for Fire Alarm near Lobby front door.

Cat 6, 4-pair plenum cable 250 112.50ft0.45
Cat 6 inserts 2 20.00ea10.00
RJ45 modular plugs 2 2.50ea1.25
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 15.00lot15.00
Labor: 2 techs (M.Moore, F.Sanchez) @ 2.0 hours each
(8:00AM to 10:00AM). 4 360.00hr90.00

Trip Charges 2 180.00trip90.00

*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$690.00

$690.00

$0.00

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/30/2023

Invoice #

1070C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/30/2023

Ordered by

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

On 11/06 through 11/09/2023, our techs provided support &
installed Cat 6 cabling at above referenced location.  
Assisted onsite with employee move-in; helped with
connections & hooked up computers.
From IDF ran, terminated, tested, & labeled:
(2) Cat 6 TV drops (TV3 & TV4) in Judge's office,
(2) Cat 6 data drops (D124 & D125) in IDF Room. 
Relocated & terminated, tested, & labeled:
In Sec Area relocated (2) existing data drops (D83 & D84)
over approx. four feet to left
In Courtroom relocated (2) existing data drops (D107 &
D108) approx four feet to right.
Tested cables (D057 & D058) & verified connectivity.
Tested (WAPD004) & verified connectivity.

Cat 6, 4-pair plenum cable 300 111.00ft0.37
Cat 6 inserts 4 40.00ea10.00
Leviton faceplates 4 20.00ea5.00
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 25.00lot25.00
Labor: (1 tech) M.Moore @ 8.0 hr x 3 days 24 2,160.00hr90.00
Labor: (1 tech) A.Solis @ 8.0 hrs x 1 day 8 720.00hr90.00
Trip Charges 4 360.00trip90.00

*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$3,436.00

$3,436.00

$0.00

Item 31.



Invoice
Date

11/16/2023

Invoice #

1061C

Bill To

Waller County Treasurer
836 Austin Street, Suite 316
Hempstead, TX  77445

Work Performed At

Waller County Swing Space
425 FM 1488
Hempstead, TX  77445

P.O. No. Due Date

12/16/2023

Ordered by Danny Rothe

Amount Due

Subtotal

Sales Tax  (0.0%)

Telomack Cabling Solutions
P.O. Box 842551
Houston, TX 77284
email: acctg@telomack.com

Remit To:

Description Quantity AmountUnitRate

On 10/31/2023, our techs installed additional Cat 6 cabling at
above referenced location.  From IDF #1A, ran, terminated,
tested, & labeled (10) Cat 6 network drops (1AD114 to
D123) throughout offices.

Cat 6, 4-pair plenum cable 985 364.45ft0.37
Cat 6 inserts 10 100.00ea10.00
Leviton faceplates 5 25.00ea5.00
Misc. Cabling Support (velcro, labels, support, etc.) 1 100.00lot100.00
Labor: 2 techs (M.Moore, M.Carroll) @ 8.5 hr ea (8:00AM
to 4:30PM) 16 1,440.00hr90.00

Trip Charge 2 180.00trip90.00

*Please update your records with our new remittance address.*

$2,209.45

$2,209.45

$0.00

Item 31.



Bluum USA, Inc. (f.k.a. Troxell Communications Inc.)
4675 E. Cotton Center Blvd
Suite 155
Phoenix AZ 85040 
www.bluum.com 

Invoice 

Invoice No: 640414 - 1 

Date: 11/21/2023

640414

1 of 2

Bill To Ship To
Accounts Payable
WALLER COUNTY
836 Austin St. 
Hempstead TX 77445-4667

DIGITAL PRO
6776 Southwest Fwy Ste. 182,
HOUSTON TX 77074

Due Date Order No Sales Person Job PO # Ship Via FOB Point
12/21/2023 640414 1007 Joseph 

Cupidore
15952 15952 
WALLER COUNTY 
COURTHOUSE 
EQUIPMENT 
UPGRADE

Signed Quote - 
Rothe - 9.26.23

Best Way - USA FOB Destination

Qty Ord Item Price Ext. Price

***** Waller County Courthouse 
Relocate exisitng sound Equipment *****

6 CONTROL 26CT 
6.5" Ceiling Loud Speaker Transducer Assembly - Includes a multi-
tap transformer for a 70V or 100V line distribution system - White

$169.10 $1,014.60

1 UA850 
50' UHF Remote Antenna extension Cable Bnc-Bnc

$94.80 $94.80

1 Subcontractor Materials 
Subcontractor Materials- SPEAKER CABLING 
DGP-16SPK

$300.00 $300.00

1 Subcontractor Materials 
Subcontractor Materials- Cat 6a cabling and connectors 
DGP-CAT6A

$114.00 $114.00

1 Subcontractor Installation 
Subcontractor Installation - Digital Pro 

DGP Installation: On-Site Equipment Installation, existing Sound 
Equipment, wireless microphone, Ceiling Array Mics, System Rack. 
Install New cabling System commisioning and testing 

DGP Service:Demo existing System and transport to new location 

$5,400.02 $5,400.02

***** Waller County Courthouse 
Displays Estimate *****

2 QB75B 
Samsung QB75R-B - 75" Diagonal Class QBR-B Series LED-backlit LCD 
display - digital signage - 4K UHD (2160p) 3840 x 2160 - Edge LED 
BLU

$1,454.75 $2,909.50

2 AM95 
Low-Profile Dual Stud - Dual Arm Swing Out Mount for Flat Panels up 
to 95 lbs./43 kg

$156.88 $313.76

2 P-HD28-35RM 
HDMI Cable with Repeater, 28 AWG, Plenum, 35ft

$107.14 $214.28

Item 32.



Bluum USA, Inc. (f.k.a. Troxell Communications Inc.)
4675 E. Cotton Center Blvd
Suite 155
Phoenix AZ 85040 
www.bluum.com 

Invoice 

Invoice No: 640414 - 1 

Date: 11/21/2023

640414

2 of 2

Qty Ord Item Price Ext. Price

1 DH14-220 
Splitter, HDMI 2.0, 1X4, w/Aud De-embedded & Dwonscale

$63.70 $63.70

3 Subcontractor Materials 
Subcontractor Materials- Passthrough Wall Plate 

DGP-WP

$14.40 $43.20

1 Subcontractor Materials 
Subcontractor Materials- Audio from PC to Sound system 

DGP-Audio

$90.00 $90.00

1 Subcontractor Installation 
Subcontractor Installation - Digital Pro 

DIGITAL PRO INSTALLATION 
DGP Installation: On-Site Equipment Installation, Wall Mount Display, 
System commisioning and testing 

$1,296.00 $1,296.00

  Subtotal $11,853.86

  Tax Total $0.00

  Shipping Cost $0.00

  Total $11,853.86

 

 

 

 

Please consult the pack list from the product delivery for warranty information and Bluum's return policy. Please contact our office if this 
document is not available. 
This document is subject to the terms and conditions found here: www.bluum.com/terms-conditions

Please remit payment to:

ACH:
Account name: Bluum USA Inc.
Bank name: BMO Harris Bank, N.A., 5704 W. Glenn Dr., Glendale, AZ 85301
ABA: 071000288
Account number: 0001844612

Check:
Payable to: Bluum USA
Address: 4675 E. Cotton Center Blvd., Ste 155 Phoenix, AZ 85040

Please email remittance details to billingpayments@bluum.com

Item 32.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WALLER 

ORDER SELF-CERTIFYING AN INCREASE IN THE MICRO-PURCHASE THRESHOLD  

 

WHEREAS, from time to time, the County of Waller purchases goods and services using federal 

funding subject to the procurement standards in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart D; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Waller is a non-Federal entity as defined by 2 C.F.R. § 200.1; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.320(a)(1)(ii), a non-Federal entity may award micro-

purchases without soliciting competitive price or rate quotations if the non-Federal entity considers the 

price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase history, or other information and documents 

that the non-Federal entity files accordingly; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.320(a)(1)(iii), a non-Federal entity is responsible for 

determining and documenting an appropriate micro-purchase threshold based on internal controls, an 

evaluation of risk, and its documented procurement procedures; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 CFR 200.320(a)(1)(iv), a non-Federal entity may self-certify a micro-

purchase threshold up to $50,000 on an annual basis and must maintain documentation to be made available 

to the Federal awarding agency and auditors in accordance with 2 CFR 200.334; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.320(a)(1)(iv), such self-certification must include (1) a 

justification for the threshold, (2) a clear identification of the threshold, and (3) supporting documentation 

that the non-Federal entity is a low-risk auditee in accordance with the criteria in 2 CFR 200.520 for the 

most recent audit; and 

WHEREAS, Waller County is a low-risk auditee in accordance with the criteria in 2 CFR 200.520 

for the most recent audit; and 

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code 262.023 requires counties to use competitive 

purchasing procedures for non-exempt items where the cost of the contract exceeds $50,000; and 

WHEREAS, the County of Waller’s procurement of such goods and services is subject to the 

Waller County Procurement Policies and Procedures as well as Texas Local Government Code 262 and 

other State purchasing laws; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.320(a)(1)(iv)(A), the County of Waller now desires to adopt 

a higher micro-purchase threshold than the amount identified in 48 C.F.R. § 2.101. 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by the Commissioner’s Court of Waller 

County that effective January 10, 2024 for fiscal year 2024, Waller County self-certifies that its micro-

purchase threshold, as defined in 2 CFR 200.320(a)(1)(ii), is hereby increased to $50,000. Unless otherwise 

required by the County’s internal purchasing regulations or controls, purchases up to the micro-purchase 

threshold may be purchased without soliciting competitive price or rate quotations if the County considers 

the price to be reasonable based on research, experience, purchase history, or other information and 

documents its files accordingly. 

This self-certification is based on the following justification, as recognized and authorized by 2 

CFR 200.320(a)(1)(iv): This self-certification of a higher micro-purchase threshold for purchases using 

Federal funding is intended to promote the effective stewardship of County time and resources. All 

Item 33.



purchases made by Waller County are subject to the Waller County Procurement Policies and Procedures, 

and Texas law. The County’s internal controls and documented procurement procedures are intended to 

promote fairness in purchasing and reduce any risk associated with purchasing. Texas law generally permits 

counties to make non-competitive purchases for goods or services where the contract is valued at less than 

$50,000 in the aggregate, as set forth in Texas Local Government Code 262.023. Raising the micro-

purchase threshold will make the federal competitive procurement threshold consistent with the Texas 

competitive procurement law threshold.  

In any instance where Texas or other federal law imposes a requirement to competitively procure 

any good or service costing less than $50,000, or where Texas or other federal law imposes more stringent 

purchasing standards or procedures set forth in 2 CFR Part 200, the County shall follow the more restrictive 

legal requirement. If Waller County receives funding from a Federal grantor agency that adopts a threshold 

more restrictive than those contained herein, Waller County shall comply with the more restrictive threshold 

when expending such funds. 

The self-certification made herein shall not be applicable to Federal financial assistance awards 

issued prior to November 12, 2020, including financial assistance awards issued prior to that date under the 

Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Support (CARES) Act of 2020 (Pub. L. 116-136).  

Waller County shall maintain documentation to be made available to a Federal awarding agency, 

any pass-through entity, and auditors in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.334. 

ADOPTED January 10, 2024 by the Waller County Commissioner’s Court. 

 

 

 

 

       _______________________________________ 

       Carbett “Trey” J. Duhon III 

       County Judge 

 

ATTEST:  

 

_________________________ 

Debbie Hollan 

County Clerk 

 

 

Item 33.



THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE COMMISSIoNERS' (]oT]RT

COUNTY OF WALLER OF WALLER COT]NTY. TEXAS

BE lT REMEMBERED that on this the lOth day of January. 202.1, the Comrnissioners' Court of Waller
County, Texas met in Regular Session at its regular meeting place in the Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex in
Hempstead, Texas with the following menrbers of said Court Present:

Carbett "Trey" J. Duhon III. County Judge

John A. Amsler. Commissioners. Pct. # I

Walter E. Smith, Commissioners. Pct. #2

Kendric D. Jones. Commissioner. Pct. #3

Justin Beckendorff. Commissioner. Pct. #4

And the Court being duly opened, there came on for consideration the matter ofapproving an allou'ance for Motel
or hotel accommodations and registration fees and for mileage and meals ofCounty Officials and Employees who
are on official County business in their private car and are traveling outside the area of Waller County for the year

2024.

Motion was made by Commissioner

Commissioner that the following allowances be made for mileage and meals

S 0.67 cents per mile

S64.00 Meals for ovemight out-olcounty business related travel shall not exceed $ellqq per day. No ltemized
receipts are required. Departure,'Return days are reimbursed at 7570 and shall be processed through accounts
payable.

$ 25.00 Meals for non-overnight out-of-county business related travel shall not exceed $25.00
per day. ltemized receipts required and shall be processed through payroll.

and that motel or hotel accommodations and registration lees for County Oflcials and Employees in connection
with official County business will be paid lor actual time involved in attendance ofofficial business. seminars. and
conferences. To receive reimbursement for motel orhotel accommodation and registration fees, employee or
official must submit an itemized receipt for same.

Upon the question being duly and timely put by the Presiding Judge,

, duly seconded by

Judge Carbett "Trey" J. Duhon Itt
Commissioner John A. Amsler
Commissioner Walter E. Smith
Commissioner Kendric D. Jones

Commissioner Justin Beckendorff

voted AYE, _ voted NAY. _ ABSTAINED
voted AYE. _ voted NAY, _ ABSTAINED

_ voted AYE. voted NAY, _ ABSTAINED

_ voted AYE, voted NAY. _ ABSTAINED
voted AYE, _ voted NAY, ABSTAINED

Whereupon the Presiding Judge declared the Motion passed. approved and adopted as an Order ofthis Court

Carbett, "Trey" J. Duhon Ill,
Waller County Judge

Item 34.



THE STATE OF TT,XAS

COTTNTY OF WALLER OF WALLER COIINTY, TEXAS

BE lT REMEMBERED that on this the loth day olJanuary. 2024, the Commissioners' Coun of Waller
County. Texas met in Regular Session at its regular lneeting place in the Waller County Joe Kuciemba Annex in

Hempstead, Texas with the following members ofsaid Coun Present:

Carbett "Trey" J. Duhon IIl. County Judge

John A. Amsler, Commissioners. Pct. k I

Walter E. Smith. Commissioners. Pct. #2

Kendric D. Jones. Commissioner. Pct. #3

Justin Beckendorfl, Commissioner, Pct. #4

And the Court being duly opened. there came on for consideration the matter ofSetting the pay ofJurors in this

County for 2024, and providing food and lodging for Jurors in certail cases and instances, and due

consideration of the matter and the statutes regulating such pay and other matters being given.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that for the year 2024, each grandjuror. and each petitjuror in a civil or criminal
case in a district coun. county court, county court at law, orjustice coun is entitled to receive as reimbursement for
travel and other expenses. No less than $20.00 for the first day or fraction ofthe first day served as ajuror: and no

less than $58.00 for each day or fraction ofeach day served as ajuror after the first dayt and that the Sheriffof
Waller County be and he is hereby authorized, to provide food forjurors impaneled in felony cases as provided for
in Anicle 10.1.001. Code of Criminal Procedure. Waller County will incur all expenses for food and lodging for
Jurors that are sequestered.

Motion \ryas made by Commissioner

Commissioner that thc abole and forcgoing request be and the sarne is herebl approred
, duly seconded by

Upon the question being duly and timel) put by the Presiding Judge.

Judge Carbett "Tre)" J. Duhon III
Commissioner John A. Amsler

Commissioner Walter E. Smith

Commissioner Kendric D. Jones

Commissioner Justin Beckendorff

voted AYE. voted NAY. ABSTAINED

_ voted AYE, _ voted NAY,_ ABSTAINED
voted AYE, voted NAY, ABSTAINED
voted AYE, voted NAY. ABSTAINED
voted AYE, _ voted NAY, ABSTAINED

Whereupon the Presiding Judge declared the Motion passed. approved and adopted as an Order of this Coufi

Carbett. "Tre)' J. Duhon Ill.
Waller CoLmty Judge

IN THE COMMISSIONERS' (]OURT

Item 35.



-GurL_FeoftS'll--RANL 
ENSTEilCT-

HOUSIOt{ * TTXAS

6922 Katy Road
Houston, fX 77024

Phone 71 3-843-5451
Fax 713-881-317 1

To Waller County
Attn: Ms. Cindy Jones
836 Austin Street, Suite 203
Hempstead, TX77445

Terms: Due Upon Receipt

INVOICE NO INVOICE DATE AMOUNT DUE

1118t2023 $ 7,500.00

$7,s00.00

$7,500 00TOTAL

Item Quantity Description Unit Price Total
1 General Purpose Fund - 2024

Item 36.



Cindy Jones

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Patke, Lisa < L-Patke@tti.tamu.edu >

Wednesday, November 8, 2021 9:35 AM
Cindy Jones; McKenzie Kelley; Trey Duhon
Parker, Katherine
GCRD Annual County Payment Request and lnvoice I Waller
GCRD Resolution 23-16 Fee Structure.pdf; lnvoice2024.Waller.pdf

GIJIL-F'EOAST-
RAlllL- EJllST'K([eT

H0USI0il r ITXAS

November 8. 2023

The Honorable Carbett "Trey" Duhon III
Waller Countl' Judge
836 Austin Street. Suite 203

Hempstead. Texas 77445

Dear Judge Duhon:

The Gulf Coast Rail District (GCRD) is continuing its mission to improve the region's salety and mobility.
particularly at grade crossings and as it relates to rail transportation. The GCRD Board and its committees
recently met to develop the 2024 agenda. which includes securing project funding. identiff ing passenger

commuter corridors that can be pursued short term, working with member entities. state, regional. community.
and railroad partners through the newly tbrmed GCRD committee. The Houston Area Rail Transformation
(THE HART). THE HART is the Greater Houston region's collaborative and programmatic approach to
leverage private and public funding opportunities for railroad projects in the region and is GCRD's mechanism
to implement roadu,aylrailway improvements. The West Belt Improvement Project (Phase I ) was arvarded

$36.9 million through the Railroad Crossing Elimination Grant Program administered by the Federal Railroad
Administration. The City of Houston was the sponsor; however. lhe history of this project began with the Gulf
Coast Rail District before 2012. Our collaborative efforts through THE HART committee helped to make this
application a success!

In July of2023. the GCRD Board adopted a f'ee structure policy for current and future member entity
contributions to the Gulf Coast Rail District. The policy determines contribution tbr counties by population and

non-count)' entities b)'annual revenue. Attached is the policy and current contribution amounls. Waller
County's new contribution request is $7.500 for GCRD General Purposes in 2024. The GCRD Board has

t

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ofthe County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recoBnize the sender and know that the content is safe.

Item 36.



dereloped a hudget lirr its hasic operatiorls and is seeking linancial assislancc ttom \I'aller Countl
Commissioners Court lbr its sevente-enth r car olactivitr .

,\s r ou arc ariarc. this is a crucial tinrc lirr tlic Houston region to tbcus on passcngcr trill.lsport. \luch of the
product supporting tlre econtrnric [ro\\th in Iexas antl thc' I i.S. is r]roving bJ rail to and lionr lircilitics along thc
Gull'Coast. Even more rril[ move hy tmck on alreadl congested roads. Ell'ectire passcngcr transpr)rt options
can help address lhat challenge cost-etl-ectivelyl it is also critical that ue reduce the interfaces',rith at-grade rail
and help t'acilitate lreight movement.

.ludge Duhon. your assistance in securing $7.500 fiom Waller County to support GullCoast Rail District
activities r.vill be greatly appreciated. We look fbrward to continuing dialog rvith you and lour stafTto achieve
these critical obj ectives.

Sincerell.

)
.4 1l/at "-r-,WLY-,,4-
Katherine Parker
Executive Director
713-843-5451 phone
Katherine.P acrd.net

2

Item 36.



DocuSrgn Envelope lD BEEA02B9-6879-4596-9O05-F173A8F72108

Carol Abel Lervis. Ph.D.. Chairperson
Culf Coast Rail District

-GuL_FeoAST-
RA]t E]STRNET-

t-ct*

HOUSION r TEXAS

RESOLUTION NO.23-I6

RESOLLITION ADOPTING A GULF COAST RAIL DISTRICT FEE STRUCTLIRE POLICV
FOR EXISTING AND NEW MEMBER ENTITIES

Whereas, The Gulf Coast Rail District (GCRD) began discussions to establish a proposed fee
structure policy in January of202l ; and

Whereas. the policy will provide a structural guide to annual contributions for the Gulf Coast
Rail District and establish contribution levels for counties by population and non-county entities
by annual revenue; and

NOW. THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GULF COAST RAIL DISTRICT THAT
THE AT'TACHED FEE STRUCTURE POLICY FOR EXISTINC AND NEW MEMBER
ENTITIES IS HEREBY ADOPTED. THIS POLICY SHALL BE REVIEWED AT LEAST
EVERY FIVE YEARS.

PASSED AND APPROVED this I lth day of July 2023 at a regularly called meeting of the Culf
Coast Rail District.

A PPROVED: ATTEST:

Wili*r
Jon Keeney. Secretary
Gulf Coast Rail District

Item 36.



Docusign Envelope lD BEEA02B9-6879-4596-9D05-F173A8F72108

(;TII,F C]O.{ST II,AII- I)ISTRICT FEE STRI.ICTI,]RE

BACKGROUND
The Legislative and Funding committee began discussions concerning the proposed fee
structure in January of 2021 to establish a policy for current and future member entity
contributions to the Gulf Coast Rail District (the ("District"). ln the past, member entity
contributions were agreed upon at the time each entity joined the Gulf Coast Freight Rail
District. There has not been a standard policy or agreements related to annual contribution
amounts to the District for current or new members. The current annual contributions have
remained the same since the District's inception in 2007 .

PROPOSED CHANGE
ln order to provide a structural guide to annual contributions for the District, the Legislative
and Funding Committee is proposing contribution levels be determined for counties by
population and non-county entities by annual revenue. This policy shall be reviewed at
least every five years.

Current Annual Contribution Amounts
Waller County - $5,000

Galveston County - $5,000
Montgomery County - $5,000 (last payment 2018)

Harris County - $75,000
Fort Bend County - $35,000

Port Houston - $96,000 ($24,000 per quarter-last payment March 2017)
City of Houston-Executive Director position, office space, website cost and maintenance

approx. $126,000

PROPOSED COUNTY CONTRIBUTION LEVELS EXAMPLES
Population size Amount County Population*

less than 500K S7,soo Waller (54K), Galveston (351K)

s01,000,750,000 Sls,ooo Montgomery (621K)

751,000 1.5 M 53s,ooo Fort Ben d (800K)

over 1.5 M s75,000 Harris (4,735,000)

S 126,ooo City of Houston (2,300,000) - -

**City of Houston ED position, office space, website cost and maintenance approx. 5126,000

NONCOUNTY CONTRIBUTION LEVELS EXAMPLES
Entity Amount Annual Revenue

Port Houston 5 15,000, plus in-kind contribution 5651,274,0001

METRO s 2s,ooo s1,008,440,496
rsource: PHA-ACFR-2 O22.odf {oorthouston.com). Operating Revenues
2 source: METRO FY 2022 ACFR, METRO Dig ital Asset Librarv (resourcesoace.com), Revenues com prised of

Transportation fares and Sales tax revenues

-GIJIL-FEO'\57-RAIIIL- 
EIISTruEIT-

HOUSION * TEXAS
I

I

I

I

Item 36.


	Top
	Item 2.	Minutes
	12.20.2023

	Item 5.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 14
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 14

	Item 6.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 16 in Pct. 3
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 16

	Item 7.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 24 in Pct. 3
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 24

	Item 8.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 29 in Pct. 3.
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 29

	Item 9.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 30 in Pct. 3.
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 30

	Item 10.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 31 in Pct. 3.
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 31

	Item 11.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Shores Drive Street Dedication and Lift Station No. 4 in Pct. 3.
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Shores

	Item 12.	Final Plat Sunterra Section 48 in Pct. 3.
	Final Plat - Sunterra Section 48

	Item 13.	Final Plat Bluestem Section 1
	Final Plat - Bluestem Section 1

	Item 14.	Final Partial Replat of Sunterra Section 25 in Pct. 3.
	Final Partial Replat - Sunterra Sec 25

	Item 15.	Utility Permit - Elite Utility
	23.UP.050

	Item 16.	Elite Utility
	23.UP.049

	Item 17.	Harris County Autopsy
	Harris County Invoice # 0000015267

	Item 18.	Magnolia Funeral Home Transport
	December 8, 2023 Magnolia Funeral Home 

	Item 19.	NACO Dues
	National Association Counties

	Item 20.	ILA re: H-GAC LiDAR 2024 Program
	Interlocal Agreement - 2024 Lidar - H-GAC_Waller County 20231215
	Scope of Work - Waller County

	Item 21.	Variance Request - W5 Texas Investments, LLC - Courtney Road Tract
	Variance Request - W5 Texas Investments, LLC

	Item 22.	Sunterra Section 23 Private Roads Completed
	Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer

	Item 24.	Variance Request-Celia Perez
	Perez R# 210317

	Item 25.	County Corridor Agreement
	cca-agreement
	cca-request-form

	Item 27.	Renewal Contract
	Renewal Contract

	Item 29.	Amended Salary Order
	CC Amended eff 01.21.24

	Item 31.	Telemack
	Inv_1054C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_20320
	Inv_1049C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_20320
	Inv_1055C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_20320
	Inv_1052C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_20320
	Inv_1070C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_19920
	Inv_1061C_from_Telomack_Cabling_Solutions_20320

	Item 32.	Bluum Invoice
	152478 WALLER COUNTY 640414 - 1 $11835.86 11212023

	Item 33.	Micro-purchase threshold
	2024 Micro-Purchase Threshold Self-Certification

	Item 34.	Court Order setting Allowances 2024
	Order for Out of County Travel Pay 2024

	Item 35.	Court Order setting Jurors Pay 2024
	Order for Juror Pay 2024

	Item 36.	Gulf Coast Rail District 2024 Contribution
	Gulf Coast Rail District Funds Request 2024

	Bottom

